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Corporate Profile

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited (the “Company” or “Lifestyle
International” together with its subsidiaries, collectively the “Group”) is

a Hong Kong-based retail operator that specializes in the operation of
high-end department stores through its two retailer brand names, SOGO
and Jiuguang. The SOGO stores comprise its flagship store in Causeway
Bay (“SOGO CWB"), the largest and leading department store in Hong
Kong, and the Tsimshatsui store (“SOGO TST”) featuring a slightly
different format that targets on a younger group of customers. Shanghai
Jiuguang Department Store (“Shanghai Jiuguang”) was established with a
similar business format to that of the SOGO CWB in Hong Kong, and has
gained considerable popularity while building its brand as an upmarket

department store in Shanghai since its grand opening in September 2004.

The success of the Group’s SOGO stores in Hong Kong over the years has
provided the Group and its management team with concrete retail brand
building and management expertise that is leveraged on to build a loyal
customer base and strong business network. In December 2006, the
Group announced the acquisition of two new sites for the development of
fully-fledged retail complexes in Suzhou and Shengyang, which are due
to be completed by 2008 to 2010 respectively. In April 2007, the Group
announced the acquisition of four retail properties respectively in Dalian,
Tianjin, Harbin and, Qingdao and the Dalian and Tianjin stores will be
ready for business in 2008. These new projects will provide future growth
drivers for the Group on top of its solid foundation that embodies its

impressive track record.
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Financial Highlights

6,780,518,000

3,112,368,000

1,024,085,000
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 8% 2

Record-breaking Sales and Profit
o B T % v ) [ 80 6 v

TURNOVER GROWTH
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NET PROFIT GROWTH
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2007 TURNOVER BY MARKET —ZZ 2t FRMmSE D 2 EEXE

I\

China

4 40.4%

Sales Proceeds Growth in China

TEIXBIEERSTER

418.3%

Sales Proceeds Growth in Hong Kong

BREBHEMSRER

OPERATING RESULTS & & % 4&

2007 2006 Change (%)
HK'000 F#7T —EELHF ZTTRF 23 (%)

Sales proceeds $HE P15 6,780,518 5,531,552 22.6
Turnover & 258 3,112,368 2,681,962 20.5
Operating profit £8&% 7| 1,241,953 862,435 44.0
Net profit ZEF| 1,024,085 740,170 38.4
Basic earnings per share (HK cents) &A% Z F| &) 60.22 43.69 37.8
Dividend per share (HK cents) &% & (81l 135 10.5 28.6

for the year ended 31st December HE+—A=+—HI-FE

NEEREEFRAE —22LFFER 07



2007 Milestones
~ BB LB

Subdivision of shares to
improve market circulation and
broaden investor base
RBROFH  BETEHR
M REAREE AR

Acquisition of four retail properties in
Dalian, Tianjin, Harbin and Qingdao
WHEI A KRE - KE - BRE

RESHNHNIBTENE
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Included in the MSCI
Hong Kong index

WAMSCIEBE#

Acquisition of Xian Tian Xia Square, e
the largest retail shopping complex in
Shijiazhuang, Hebei

WEEARXTES—ALEAKARANTENES

Lifestyle International is included in Forbes
“200 Best Under A Billion” Asia list for 2007

MizEl R mmAT M FTER
—EEFMNEHEE TEET
"\__ FA T _FREEL—
' L - Celebrated the
Participation in EganaGoldpfeil’s _ 14th Anniversary of Jumbo SOGO ‘
\ financial restructuring and share /, = A
acqulSItIOI’] - ﬁJ‘RJumbO SOGO E}@E [V I|
2 BN BIBR ) B TS E 4R / ) SOGO CWB achieved record-
N B An W s breaking daily sales of HK$39.3

million during Thankful Week
2 JE N Rk A |
Bl TEHHEERE
39,300,000/%
TCHIECER

/A
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I R PR A

LAU Luen-hung, Thomas /%%
Managing Director # % #8455

Benefiting by the robust economic growth in Hong Kong and mainland
China, the year 2007 was another successful one for Lifestyle International.
Once again, we delivered record results in both sales and profits at all our
stores in operation, and we continued to maintain our leading position in
Hong Kong’s department store sector. SOGO in Causeway Bay (“SOGO
CWB"), our flagship store in Hong Kong, continued making strong
contributions to the Group’s sales and profits during the year, while our
SOGO in Tsim Sha Tsui (“SOGO TST”) also demonstrated strong growth
momentum, posting same-store-sales growth similar to its Causeway Bay
counterpart in its second year of operation. Meanwhile, our Jiuguang Store
in Shanghai is growing in popularity, thus bringing about more traffic. With
its growth momentum continued, the store performed remarkably well
during the year.

I am pleased to announce that for the year ended 31st December, 2007,
the Group recorded a 20.5% increase in turnover and 38.4% surge in net
profit compared with the previous year. The Board has recommended the
payment of a final cash dividend of 13.5 HK cents per share.

In Hong Kong, the business of SOGO CWB and SOGO TST remained
strong, with both stores outperforming the market average. This was due
in part to the increase in inbound tourists, as well as the positive retail
environment brought about by China’s high-speed economic growth

and improvement of local economies. Also driving our growth were the
Group’s successful marketing and promotion campaigns, adjustments to
product mix, and our carefully designed segmentation strategy catering for
different customers. The profit margin of both stores continued to expand,
thanks to our operating leverage, strong growth in sales and the Group’s
effective control over operating costs.
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As the leading department store operator in Hong Kong, we saw our
market share continued to increase, reaching 2.2% of total retail sales and
21.3% of department store sales. In addition, our Hong Kong operations
continued to outperform the industry average, posting a 18.3% growth,
compared with 12.7% growth in department stores sales and 12.8%
growth in overall retail sales in the territory.

During the year under review, the Group’s business in Shanghai recorded
remarkable growth. Three years into its operation, Shanghai Jiuguang
achieved a 40.4% increase in sales and turned profitable during the year.
This was the result of the Group’s efforts in strengthening the Jiuguang
brand name by offering better shopping experiences. So far we are
satisfied with the results of our first store in the PRC and we are confident
and ready to introduce the Jiuguang shopping experiences to consumers

in other mainland cities.

We reported in 2006 the acquisition of two land sites respectively in
Suzhou and Shenyang, and in April 2007, we also announced the
acquisition of four retail properties respectively in Dalian, Tianjin, Harbin
and Qingdao. More recently in October 2007, we acquired an effective
59.4% interest in the largest retail shopping complex in Shijiazhuang,
Hebei Province.

Construction and renovation works of the Suzhou store has been well
progressing as planned and we aim to open the store in the 2nd half

of this year. Renovation works for the Dalian and Tianjin stores will
commence soon and we aim to open these stores before the end of this
year. Relocation and evacuation works for the Shenyang land is almost
completed. We expect the development works will commence within the
second half of 2008 and we target to open the store during the first half of
2010. The newly acquired shopping complex in Shijiazhuang is currently
being leased as anchor tenant to a leading local retail group for rental
purpose and the current lease will expire in April 2011. In the meantime,
we are working to explore different means of cooperation with the tenant
to maximize the opportunities.

The committed projects above will significantly
increase the retail space of the Group, that is
important for the Group to capture the fast-
growing PRC retail market through effectively
increasing our market presence in the
mainland.
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As a natural extension of our retail business that will broaden the Group’s
revenue base and help capture a slightly different type of growth potential
in the branded goods distribution business in the PRC, we have been
involved in the debt restructuring of EganaGoldpfeil (Holdings) Limited
(“EganaGoldpfeil”), a Hong Kong-listed company that owns and leases

a portfolio of German brands, which encompass products in the leather
accessories, shoes, and timepieces and jewellery categories. The brands
are relatively strong and well-known in Europe, especially in German-
speaking countries, and over 80% of the Group’s existing business

is derived from Europe. The proposed transaction upon becoming
effective — subject to approvals from regulators and shareholders —

will enable Lifestyle International to get immediate access to a portfolio

of internationally renowned brands in various product categories that we
believe will be a good fit for the PRC market. In addition, we will have
acquired EganaGoldpfeil’s existing sales platform which will enable us

to shorten any start-up time. We believe the transaction will bring about
synergies and that we are well positioned to pursue the affordable luxury
goods business in the flourishing mainland market.

Looking ahead, the Group will continue to maintain its leadership

market position in Hong Kong while actively capturing more expansion
opportunities in the PRC. We will continue widening our geographical
reach in other mainland cities and we aim to launch larger-scale projects
in the mainland that feature traditional department stores as well as
other lifestyle formats. Such initiatives are founded on our commitment
to bringing unique and fulfilling shopping experiences to our customers.
We will also be committed to capturing the growing market demand for
branded merchandises through the proposed transaction, which is in line
with our mission to becoming a leading retail player in the PRC.

Despite a sense of uncertainty over the global economy, we believe
China’s economy will keep growing. With the surge in spending power of
Chinese consumers and the rise of the middle class, China’s domestic
consumption and economic growth will continue. Therefore, we remain
optimistic about the retail industry in the mainland and Hong Kong in the
foreseeable future.

Our success lies in the hard work and efforts of our management and staff,
as well as the continued supports of our customers, business partners and
shareholders. On behalf of the board, | wish to thank the team for their
indispensable contributions to the Group in 2007 and we look forward to
your continuing trust and support in our endeavour to be the leading retail
player in China.

Lau Luen-hung, Thomas
Managing Director

27th February, 2008
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Management Discussion & Analysis

o B i S oy i

MARKET OVERVIEW

Hong Kong's retail sector saw remarkable growth in 2007, recording
$247 .6 billion in sales that represents a staggering 12.8% year-on-year
increase compared with 2006. The strong performance was the result of
a multitude of factors, including rising income level, falling unemployment
rate, a surge in the number of inbound visitors, and general wealth growth.
Despite a general softening of the global consumer sentiment, Hong

Kong people’s consumption desire remained strong. According to the
Global Consumer Confidence Study by the Nielsen Company, Hong Kong
consumers were among the most confident out of people in 47 countries,
with the confidence index registering a 7-point increase to 118 for the first
six months of 2007.

In mainland China, the economy remained robust, as indicated by the
11.4% GDP growth and almost 17% retail sales growth in 2007 as
compared to 2006. As more wealth is being created alongside with the
economic growth, the amount of discretionary spending will also swell,
with urban dwellers and the middle class demonstrating particularly

stronger consumption power.

FINANCIAL REVIEW 2007

The year 2007 was another successful one for the Group. Our operations
again achieved record-high turnover and continued to outperform the
market average, posting a 22.6% growth in aggregate sales revenue.

With the consistently outstanding performance of SOGO CWB and the
increasing contribution from SOGO TST, the Group’s Hong Kong sales
accounted for 21.3% of the market share of Hong Kong's department store
sector, an increase of 1 percentage point from 2006. The performance of
our Shanghai Jiuguang store was equally impressive with sales (in RMB

term) surged 40.4% and turned profitable.
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TURNOVER AND SALES PROCEEDS

For the year under review, the Group’s turnover grew to HK$3,112.4
million, a 20.5% increase from HK$2,582.0 million in 2006.

The Group’s total sales proceeds (net of VAT) amounted to HK$6,780.5
million from direct sales and concessionaire sales. SOGO CWB recorded
sales proceeds of HK$5,132.7 million, SOGO TST HK$449.8 million and
Shanghai Jiuguang HK$1,198.0 million respectively accounting for 75.7%,
6.6% and 17.7% of the Group’s total sales proceeds.

GROSS PROFIT AND GROSS MARGIN

The Group recorded gross profit margin of 55.7%, compared with 55.0%
in 2006, and gross profit rose to HK$1,734.6 million, up 22.1% from
HK$1,420.7 million in 2006.

EBITDA AND NET PROFIT

During the year, the Group’s EBITDA (earnings before interest, taxation,
depreciation and amortization) rose to HK$1,348.4 million, an increase of
37.8% from HK$978.6 million in 2006. The Group’s EBITDA margin for
the year, calculated based on turnover, was 43.3% compared with 37.9%
for the previous year.

The significant growth in sales proceeds, coupled with the self-owned
store business model at our Hong Kong flagship store and the relatively
stable rental expense at the Shanghai Jiuguang and SOGO TST stores, the
Group has benefited from the high operating leverage that saw the margin
continued to expand.

Thanks to the stringent cost control measures and our mostly self-owned
store business model, the Group’s distribution costs and administration
expenses increased mildly by approximately 5.9% during the year

and such increase was mainly due to higher staff costs which is the
result of a combination of wage rise and more headcounts to cope with
the expansion. The additional share option charge of approximately
HK$12.8 million in relation the share options granted during the year also
contributed to the increase in staff costs. The high operating leverage

of the Hong Kong stores, together with the turnaround results of our
Shanghai store, led the Group’s net profit attributable to shareholders to
reaching HK$1,024.1 million, up 38.4% from HK$740.2 million in 2006.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS & 12 & &t & J /3 4t

FINANCE COSTS

Finance costs of HK$81.8 million mainly comprised interest costs of
the Group’s bank loans and other finance charges. Increase in interest
expense was mainly due to additional loans drawn during the year

for funding the acquisition of the land use right in Shenyang, and

development and construction costs of the Shenyang and Suzhou project.

During the year, as part of the development costs of the Shenyang and
Suzhou projects, an amount of approximately HK$15.6 million of the

interest incurred has been capitalized.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group was at net cash position as at 31st December, 2007, with
approximately HK$3,605.0 million of cash and bank balances, and
approximately HK$3,006.8 million of bank loans. The cash and bank
balances, mostly in US dollars and Hong Kong dollars, were held mainly

at banks as short-term deposits for earning interest income. The Group’s

bank loans included a Hong Kong dollar term loan of HK$2,900.0 million,

repayable semi-annually. This loan facility bears interest calculated with
reference to the HIBOR. The remaining loan balance represents working
capital Renminbi loans bearing interest calculated with reference to the

PBOC one year working capital lending rate.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At 31st December, 2007, the Group has pledged certain leasehold
land and buildings with carrying values of HK$1,680.3 million (2006:
HK$1,724.6 million), together with certain shares of the Company’s

subsidiaries, to secure the banking facilities of HK$4,000.0 million (2006:

HK$4,000.0 million) granted to the Group of which HK$3,000.0 million
(2006: HK$1,200.0 million) has been utilised. In addition, the Group’s
investment property in the PRC with carrying value of approximately
HK$1,538.9 million (2006: nil) has been pledged to secure a loan of
RMB300.0 million (equivalent to approximately HK$320.4 million)
advanced by a bank to a third party to whom the Group is indebteded.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS & 12 & &t & J /3 4t

OPERATIONAL REVIEW

In Hong Kong, the buoyant property and stock markets, the record-

low unemployment rate and the surge in inbound tourists served to

boost consumers’ confidence level and created a highly positive retail
environment for the territory throughout 2007. Similarly, the continuously
high-speed economic growth in China also produced a remarkably
favourable retail environment across the border in the mainland. As a
result, the Group once again delivered record results in terms of both sales
and profits at all the stores, and same-store sales growth for SOGO CWB,
SOGO TST and Shanghai Jiuguang outdid the respective market average.

SOGO CWB continued to perform well and remained the major contributor
of the Group’s revenue and profit. It saw increases in both the number of
shoppers and ticket size. In addition, sales proceeds for the store reached
record high during the two Thankful Week promotion periods held in May
and November 2007. With its landmark location, SOGO CWB remained

one of the top shopping destinations in the territory.

As for SOGO TST, 2007 was a year of consistent improvement in terms
of its business, traffic flow and merchandise mix. It demonstrated strong
growth momentum by posting same-store sales growth similar to SOGO
CWB. Benefiting from operating leverage, the store recorded 37.0% profit
growth on the back of 19.5% sales growth.

Overall, the two SOGO stores in Hong Kong together accounted for 2.2% of
the total retail sales generated in the territory, taking our market share from
20.3% in 2006 to 21.3% of the local department store sales in 2007.

Shanghai Jiuguang has gradually developed into a widely popular
department store in Shanghai, thus strengthening the “Jiuguang” brand
equity and hastening the Group’s business growth in the mainland. The
store has started making positive profit contribution to the Group in 2007
after two years of start-up loss-making operation.
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SOGO CWB

SOGO CWB owes much of its consistently outstanding performance

to its high operating leverage. In addition to this strength, the store’s
effective marketing and promotion campaigns, appropriate merchandise
mix, soaring consumer confidence, and a generally positive economic
environment have contributed to the strong sales growth at SOGO CWB
during 2007. The Hong Kong flagship store remained the premier
department store for local consumers and visitors. Throughout the year,
SOGO CWB consistently outperformed the market average and recorded
a sharp same-store sales growth of over 20% during the latter part of the
year. For the full year, sales of the store grew approximately 18.2% from
the previous year.

The average daily traffic at SOGO CWB increased slightly to around
94,700, compared with 93,600 in the previous year. The stay-and-

buy ratio was 30%, up from 28.5%, while the average ticket size was
HK$483, representing an approximately 10.8% increase from the previous
year. During the November Thankful Week in celebration of the 14th
Anniversary of Jumbo SOGO, the store saw record-breaking daily sales of
HK$39.3 million, compared with HK$32.7 million record set during the
13th anniversary in the previous year.

SOGO TST

Targeting the relatively young and trend-loving customers, SOGO TST
brought in a number of new brands and changed its merchandise mix
during the year under review. This has helped boost the traffic and sales
proceeds of the store. Merely two years since its inception, SOGO TST
contributed in 2007 an impressive HK$26.9 million to the Group’s profit,
representing a 37.0% increase from the previous year. The store reported
a turnover of HK$248.6 million in the year under review, representing 8.0%

of the Group’s turnover.

Thanks to the increase in inbound tourists and the growing popularity

of the store, the traffic at SOGO TST has seen improvement. Same-store
sales growth during the year was similar to that of SOGO CWB and average
ticket size grew 10.6% to HK$293.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS & 12 & &t & J /3 4t

SHANGHAI JIUGUANG

Three years since it commenced operation, Shanghai Jiuguang continued
to thrive and grow in popularity, recording approximately 40.4% year-on-
year same-store growth in 2007 in local currency term. During the year
under review, daily traffic rose to approximately 45,700 from 39,600 in
2006.

In a bid to maximize the efficiency of the store building and to make
Shanghai Jiuguang the ultimate shopping destination for the customers,
the Group carried out a series of renovation initiatives during the year,
including the introduction of the “YES” section that specialising in audio
and video products and targets the young and trend-loving population.

To simulate buying interests, a unique jewellery zone housing famous
goldsmiths and jewellery retailers has also been created which has
received good response. Meanwhile, Freshmart at the basement continued
to perform well. Apart from contributing to the Group’s sales and profit,
Freshmart also serves as a trendsetter for Shanghai Jiuguang thanks to its
premium supermarket image.

In sum, the Group is satisfied with the results of its first store in the
mainland and is confident and ready to introduce the unique Jiuguang
shopping experiences to consumers in other mainland cities.

EXPANSION IN MAINLAND CHINA

Construction and fit-out work of the Suzhou store, a one-stop shopping
complex that will bring a department store, entertainment and dining
facilities under one roof, has been progressing as planned and we aim
to open the store in the 2nd half of 2008. Leasing and marketing is now
underway and has received favourable response. While relocation and
evacuation works for the Shenyang site is nearing completion, we expect
major development and construction work will commence in the second
half of 2008 and we target to open the store during the first half of 2010.
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In addition to the two projects in Suzhou and Shenyang mentioned above,
during the year under review, we also made a number of acquisitions that
will effectively strengthen our presence and brand equity in the mainland
market. We announced in April 2007 the acquisition of four retail
properties situated respectively in Dalian, Tianjin, Harbin and Qingdao.
Renovation and improvement works for the Dalian and Tianjin stores will
commence very soon and we aim to open the two stores before the end
of 2008. In October 2007, we acquired an effective 59.4% interest in

the largest retail shopping complex in Shijiazhuang, Hebei Province. This
property is currently being leased as an anchor tenant to a leading local
retail group, for rental income purpose and the current lease will expire

in April 2011. In the meantime, the Group is exploring different means of
cooperation with the tenant to maximize the business opportunities in the

area.

The above acquisitions and projects, upon completion and when put into
operation, will significantly increase the retail space of the Group. These
additions are significant and important for the Group to capture the fast-
growing PRC retail market through increasing our market presence.

We are confident that these new projects will follow the success of our

Shanghai store in mainland’s flourishing retail market.

EXTENSION OF RETAIL BUSINESS

As a natural extension of our retail business to broaden the Group’s
revenue base and enable it to capture a different growth potential in the
branded goods distribution business in the PRC, we have been involved
since September 2007 in the rescue of EganaGoldpfeil (Holdings) Limited
(“Egana” or together with its subsidiaries the “Egana Group”) (“Proposed
Restructuring”).

Subject to approval of relevant regulatory bodies and shareholders of

both the Egana Group and the Group, the Proposed Restructuring upon
becoming effective will enable Lifestyle International to get immediate
access to a portfolio of internationally renowned brands in various product
categories that we believe will be a good fit for the PRC consumer
products market. And by then, we will have acquired Egana’s existing
sales business platform that will spare us the time to start the business
from scratch. We believe the transaction will bring about synergies and
that we are well positioned to pursue the affordable luxury goods business
in the flourishing mainland market.
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FUTURE PROSPECTS

While striving to maintain the consistently good performance of our
existing department store operations, we also attach great importance to
the sustainability of our business growth in the long run.

We are confident that the gradual roll-outs of our new mainland
department store operations will soon thrive with contributions to the
Group’s profit and become new growth drivers of the Group in the near
future. The new store complexes will strengthen our brand equity and
significantly stretch our tentacles in mainland China. We will continue to
look for attractive opportunities and acquire new properties or land sites

where appropriate.

Upon successful completion of the Egana Proposed Restructuring, the
Group will have access to Egana’s internationally renowned brand portfolio,
its experienced management team and branded goods business platform,
we will be able to meet the market’s growing appetite for mid- to high-end
brands that will create opportunities for us to pursue the affordable luxury
goods business in the mainland market.

Notwithstanding the uncertainty casting over the prospect of the US and
Europe economy, we remain cautiously optimistic about the economy and
retail market in Hong Kong and the mainland in the foreseeable future.
Given the surge in consumption power of the Chinese consumers, the
growth of the already high net worth individuals and the rise of the middle-
class population, China’s domestic consumption and economic growth will
continue that will bring positive effects to the Hong Kong economy and
retail market. With our solid foundation becoming even stronger, we are

in a process that leads us step-by-step towards the goal of becoming the
leading retail player in the PRC within the coming decade.
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Corporate Governance Report

T'’he Group believes in the principle that
maintaining a high standard of corporate
governance benefits all stakeholders, investors,
and 1s good for its business.

COMMITMENT TO TRANSPARENCY

The Board emphasizes in creating and maintaining a high level of
transparency through timely disclosure of relevant information on our
activities to our shareholders, investors, media and investment public,
through regular press releases, analysis’s briefings, press conferences,
as well as timely updating of the Company’s website, availability of
designated investor relationship agent to handle enquiries. Our Executive
Directors and senior management, who looks after the business
operation, are committed to response to enquiries from shareholders and
business partners.

COMMITMENT TO GOOD

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

Our management commits to good corporate governance practices

as our corporate culture. We instill this corporate culture into our
internal procedures and control structures, which are supervised and
headed by the Board of Directors and its various committees. All efforts
and measures are aimed at improving the quality and standards of
governance practices for greater accountability towards our stakeholders
and the public.

Throughout the year under review, the Group had complied with all the
code provisions of the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the “CG
Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).
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THE BOARD AND BOARD PROCESS

All executive members of the Board are responsible for reviewing,
evaluating and finalizing the Company’s strategies and policies, annual
budgets, business plans and performance, and all board members
have full access to and are provided with adequate, reliable and timely
information of the Group and its operation so as to enable them to make
timely decision. Such information analysis can be accessed directly
through briefing and reporting by the Executive Directors and senior
management. Access to independent professional and legal advice

on issues is available to all Board members whenever they consider it

necessary.

Currently the Board comprises two Executive Directors, four Non-
executive Directors and four Independent Non-executive Directors. Each
one of them has different professional and industrial experience, which
enable them to make valuable and diversified advice and guidance to the
Group’s activities and development. Within the Board, more than one-
third of the members are Independent Non-executive Directors with one
of whom being a qualified accountant.

Our Board members meet on a regular basis to discuss strategic and
main business issues, and to evaluate the financial performance of the
Group. During the Year, there were four physical full board meetings, a
physical meeting for our Remuneration Committee, two Audit Committee

meetings, and six full Board written consents.

Regular quarterly board meetings were held for review of the Group’s
activities, financial performance and data. In our regular board meetings,
Directors discussed and reviewed the Group’s operations, its activities,
future directions, financial performance, budgeting, control and relevant
matters having been identified by the Directors. Board members
attended either in person or through telephone conferencing means

in accordance with provision in the Company’s Articles of Association.
Additional board meetings will be organized upon request and demand
by Directors. Our Company Secretary will ensure the proper convening
and conducting of the Board meetings, with relevant information and
material being provided to the Directors in a timely manner before the
meetings.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 2 % &4

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

The Chairman of the Board is responsible for setting and leading the
overall strategic plan and development of the Group whereas our
Managing Director is responsible, in addition to assisting in setting the
Group's strategic planning, for implementing the Board’s decisions,
monitoring and supervising the Group’s overall performance, ensuring
adequate capital and managerial resources to implement the business
strategies adopted, setting out and monitoring targets, plans and
direction for the senior management, reporting to the Board on the
Group’s overall performance and proposing business plans and future
strategic directions for the Board to evaluate and to conclude. We have
distinctive role for our Chairman and Managing Director but they are
often complementing to each other. Other Board members review and
discuss various key issues and put forward directions and suggestions to
the Board.

Pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules, each of the Independent Non-
executive Directors has made an annual confirmation of independence.
The Company is of the view that all our Independent Non-executive
Directors meet the independence guidelines as set out in Rule 3.13 of
the Listing Rules and are independent in accordance with the terms of
the guidelines.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE GROUP’S
FINANCIAL REPORTING

Directors are responsible to ensure the financial statements of the Group
are prepared in accordance with the relevant statutory requirements and
applicable accounting and financial reporting standards in force, and to
ensure that the financial statements are published in a timely manner
and give a true and fair view of the Group’s state of affairs, the results

and cash flow for the year.

Directors are responsible to select and to timely apply, on a consistent
basis, suitable accounting policies of the Hong Kong Accounting
Standards and Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards in our financial
reporting. Thus, the Group’s financial statements are prepared in
accordance with the Listing Rules, regulations, accounting principles and
practices generally accepted in Hong Kong.
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The Board understands and emphasizes
the importance of presenting a clear
and comprehensive assessment of the
Group’s overall performance, financial
positions and prospects to the
stakeholders and investment
public in a timely manner. Our
annual and interim results have :
been announced within the four-month and three- ‘i\\?
month limits, respectively, after the end of the

relevant periods.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company adopts the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of

the Listing Rules as its own code of conduct in regarding to our Directors’

securities transactions on the Company’s shares.

Specific enquiries have been made to all Directors about their securities
transactions, and all of them have confirmed that they have complied
with all the relevant codes and requirements as set out in the Model
Code adopted during the Year.

CONTROL MECHANISMS
The Board acknowledges its responsibility in maintaining a sound and
effective internal control system for the Group to safeguard investments

of the shareholders and assets of the Company at all times.

INTERNAL CONTROL AND INTERNAL AUDIT

The system of internal controls aims to help achieve the Group’s
business objectives, safeguard assets and maintain proper accounting
records for provision of reliable financial information. The system is
designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against
material misstatement in the financial statements or loss of assets and to
manage rather than eliminate risks of failure when business objectives
are being sought.
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Management has conducted regular reviews during the Year on the
effectiveness of the internal control system covering all material factors
related to financial, operational and compliance controls, various
functions for risk management and physical and information systems
security. Audit Committee had reported during the Audit Committee
Meetings key findings identified both by the external and internal
auditors, discussed findings and actions or measures taken in addressing
those findings relating to the Group’s internal controls. No material issue
during the Year has been reported to the Board by the Audit Committee.

The Board also sets targets for and reviews plans and progress on
continuous improvement work of the Company’s internal control
system, working in conjunction with senior management and the Audit

Committee.
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The Group keeps an internal audit team within the Group’s finance
team headquartered in Hong Kong, that works together with the finance
team members for conducting regular review of the Group’s internal
control procedures, including accounting system and operational
procedures. Although the current internal audit team is not working
totally independent from the finance team, the management considers
the present arrangement is adequate and effective having taking into
account the current organizational structure, lines of responsibility,
authority of the management team and the risks associated with the
operations of the Group. The senior management and Audit Committee
however are reviewing and monitoring on a regular basis the situation,
and will strengthen independence of the Group’s internal auditing
functions should the circumstances arise.
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EXTERNAL AUDITORS

The Report of the Auditors of the Company, Messrs. Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu, in respect of the audit of the Group’s financial statements
for the Year is set out on page 52 of the annual report. The Board takes
steps to ensure the continued objectivity and independence of the
auditors.

For the Year under review, the auditors of the Company received

approximately HK$2.6 million in respect of audit services provided to the

Group.

In addition, the auditors also received approximately HK$4.5 million for
providing financial due diligence services on EganaGoldpfeil (Holdings)
Limited and it subsidiaries (collectively as “Egana Group”) prior to the
Group’s participation in the financial restructuring of Egana Group.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company’s Audit Committee was established with terms of reference

to “A Guide For Effective Audit Committees” issued by Hong Kong

Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), (formerly known as

Hong Kong Society of Accountants) in 2002; and a version of the terms
of reference is available on the Company’s website.

In compliance with the CG Code, Audit Committee members comprise

solely of our four Independent Non-executive Directors, namely, Mr. Lam

Siu-lun, Simon, Mr. Cheung Yuet-man, Raymond, The Hon. Shek Lai-
him, Abraham and Mr. Hui Chiu-chung, Stephen. None of them is, or
has previously been, a member of the Company’s current or previous
external auditors. The Audit Committee is chaired by Mr. Lam Siu-lun,
Simon, who is a certified public accountant.

The principal duties of the Audit Committee are as follows:

1.

to consider the service and appointment of the Company’s external
auditors, nature and scope of auditing, and the related audit fee;

to review and approve changes in accounting policies and practices,

to review the effectiveness of the financial reporting process, its
compliance with accounting standards, the Listing Rules and legal
requirements of the financial reporting system and process;

to oversee the adequacy of the Group’s financial reporting process,
internal control procedures and risk management system;

to review internal control programme and to ensure adequate
responses to internal audit functions, to consider and discuss audit
findings, for any significant or unusual terms thereof, directly with
external auditors; and

to assist the Board in overseeing the proper preparation of the
Group's financial statements and reports.
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The Audit Committee held two committee meetings during the Year.

All committee members attended both meetings. In the meetings, the
committee reviewed and discussed with the external auditors on the
Group's financial statements before they were submitted to the Board for

consideration and approval.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company’s Remuneration Committee was established with terms of
reference specifying its authority and duties. A version of the terms of
reference is posted on the Company’s website.

In compliance with the CG Code, the Remuneration Committee members
comprise as majority three Independent Non-executive Directors,
namely, Mr. Lam Siu-lun, Simon, The Hon. Shek Lai-him, Abraham

and Mr. Hui Chiu-chung, Stephen, and one Executive Director, Mr. Lau
Luen-hung, Thomas, who is our Managing Director and Chairman of the

Remuneration Committee.

Under the terms of reference, the principal role of this Committee is to
provide advice and recommendation to the Board
on the remuneration package of Directors and
senior management, on any specific
remuneration package with reference to market

conditions, performance of the Group and the

individuals against preset goals and targets as

set by the Board from time to time, and if

necessary, on any compensation policy

prsdny

Besides putting forward recommendation for the

for termination of office of Directors or
senior management.

Board’s approval, the Remuneration Committee has to make advice
and recommendation to shareholders for approval if required under
the Listing Rules and applicable legislation from time to time. The
Remuneration Committee met once in the Year, with all committee

members attended the meeting.
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INVESTOR RELATIONS AND COMMUNICATION WITH
SHAREHOLDERS

The Company regards high quality reporting as an essential element in
building successful relationships with its shareholders. The Company
always seeks to provide relevant information to existing and potential
investors, not only to comply with the different requirements in force but
also to enhance transparency and communications with shareholders
and the investing public. This is part of a continuous communication
program that encompasses meetings and relevant announcements to the
market in addition to periodic written reports in the form of preliminary

announcement of results and interim and annual reports.

The Company also maintains a corporate website on which
comprehensive information about the Group is provided. Regular
meetings are also held with institutional investors and research analysts
to provide them with timely updates on the Group’s latest business
developments and non-price sensitive information. These activities
keep the public informed of the Group’s activities and foster effective

communications.

The Group also participated in investment conferences and forums
organized by leading investment banks during the year in order to
enhance the awareness of the investing public of the Group’s vision and

strategies.

The Company is committed to ensuring that it is fully compliant with
disclosure obligations stipulated under the Listing Rules and other
applicable laws and regulations, and that all shareholders and potential
investors have an equal opportunity to receive and obtain externally
available information that is released by the Group.
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Directors’ Profiles

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

MR. LAU LUEN-HUNG, THOMAS (za, vsa)
Managing Director

Mr. Lau, aged 53, is the Managing Director of the Company who leads
the management of the whole Group. He is also the Chairman of
Remuneration Committee of the Company. Mr. Lau holds a Bachelor
degree and a Master degree of Business Administration. Mr. Lau is
responsible for implementing overall strategic development, setting
policies and monitoring targets of the retailing business of the Group.
He has over 29 years of successful entrepreneurial experience in
manufacturing, corporate finance, property investment and development,
retailing business and the technology industry. Mr. Lau was the co-
founder and is an investor of Gemstar-TV Guide International Group
Inc., a NASDAQ listed multimedia company in which he was involved in
its early years of strategic development and planning. Currently, he has
devoted much of his effort to manage the business of the Group. He is
the younger brother of Mr. Lau Luen-hung, Joseph (“Mr. Joseph Lau”)
and Ms. Lau Yuk-wai, Amy.
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MR. DOO WAI-HOI, WILLIAM o)

Mr. Doo, aged 63, joined the Group in March 2005. He is currently

the Vice-Chairman of New World China Land Limited and the Deputy
Chairman of NWS Holdings Limited and Taifook Securities Group
Limited, and an Independent Non-executive Director of The Bank of East
Asia, Limited, the shares of which are all listed on the Stock Exchange.
Mr. Doo also acts as a director of New World Hotels (Holdings) Limited
and Fung Seng Diamond Company Limited. Mr. Doo has been appointed
as Justice of the Peace by the Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region since 1st July, 2004. He has also served as a
Governor of the Canadian Chamber of Commerce in Hong Kong since
1995. In addition, Mr. Doo is a Member of the Executive Committee

of the Eleventh Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference in
Shanghai, and the Convener of the Shanghai Committee in Hong Kong
and Macau. He has been appointed as the Honorary Consul of the
Kingdom of Morocco in Hong Kong since June 2005. Mr. Doo is the son-
in-law of Dat6 Dr. Cheng Yu-tung and brother-in-law of Dr. Cheng Kar-
shun, Henry.
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

DATO DR. CHENG YU-TUNG, (opus, LLD(HON), DBA(HON), DSSG(HON)
Chairman

Dato Dr. Cheng, aged 82, is the non-executive Chairman of the
Company. He joined the Group in March 2004. Dat6 Dr. Cheng is also
the Chairman of Chow Tai Fook Enterprises Limited, Chow Tai Fook
Jewellery Company Limited, New World Development Company Limited,
a conglomerate listed on the Stock Exchange, and New World Hotels
(Holdings) Limited, and an independent non-executive director of Hang
Seng Bank Limited and non-executive director of Shun Tak Holdings
Limited. He has been appointed as the Honorary Consul of Bhutan in
Hong Kong since May 2004. Daté Dr. Cheng is the father of Dr. Cheng
Kar-shun, Henry and the father-in-law of Mr. Doo Wai-hoi, William.
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DR. CHENG KAR-SHUN, HENRY (8a, mBa, DBA(HON), LLD(HON), GBS)

Dr. Cheng, aged 61, joined the Group in May 2001. Dr. Cheng is a
director of Chow Tai Fook Enterprises Limited and Chow Tai Fook
Jewellery Company Limited. He is the Managing Director of New World
Development Company Limited, a conglomerate listed on the Stock
Exchange. Dr. Cheng is also the Chairman and Managing Director of
New World China Land Limited, which is listed on the Stock Exchange;
the Chairman of NWS Holdings Limited, New World Department Store
China Limited and Taifook Securities Group Limited, all listed on the
Stock Exchange. He is the Managing Director of New World Hotels
(Holdings) Limited and an independent non-executive director of HKR
International Limited, which is listed on the Stock Exchange. Dr. Cheng
is the Chairman of the Advisory Council for The Better Hong Kong
Foundation and a Committee Member of the Tenth Chinese People’s
Political Consultative Conference of the PRC. In 2001, Dr. Cheng was
awarded the Gold Bauhinia Star by the Government of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region. Dr. Cheng is the son of Dat6é Dr. Cheng
Yu-tung and brother-in-law of Mr. Doo Wai-hoi, William.
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MR. LAU LUEN-HUNG, JOSEPH

Mr. Lau, aged 56, joined the Group in May 2001. Mr. Joseph Lau is also
the chairman and an executive director of Chinese Estates Holdings
Limited which is a company listed on the Stock Exchange. He has over
32 years of experience in corporate finance, manufacturing and property
investment and development. Mr. Joseph Lau is the elder brother of

Mr. Lau Luen-hung, Thomas (“Mr. Thomas Lau”) and Ms. Lau Yuk-wai,
Amy.
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MS. LAU YUK-WAI, AMY

Ms. Lau, aged 54, joined the Group in March 2004. Ms. Lau holds a
Bachelor degree in Science and a Doctor degree in Dental Surgeon from
the University of Toronto in Canada. She is also a non-executive director
of Chinese Estates Holdings Limited, which is a company listed on the
Stock Exchange. Ms. Lau is the sister of Mr. Thomas Lau and Mr. Joseph
Lau.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

MR. LAM SIU-LUN, SIMON sa, aca, FTIHK)

Mr. Lam, aged 58, joined the Group in March 2004. He is also the
Chairman of Audit Committee of the Company. Mr. Lam graduated
from the University of Hong Kong in 1973. After graduation, he worked
at KPMG Peat Marwick London and Hong Kong and obtained his
qualification as a Certified Public Accountant from HKICPA in 1979.
Mr. Lam has been a practicing accountant for over 18 years and is the
proprietor of Messrs. S.L. Lam & Company. He has served as a member
of the Insider Dealing Tribunal on a number of occasions. He is an
independent non-executive director and audit committee member of Le
Saunda Holdings Limited, a company whose shares are listed on the
main board of the Stock Exchange.
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MR. CHEUNG YUET-MAN, RAYMOND

Mr. Cheung, aged 53, joined the Group in March 2004. Mr. Cheung was
an entrepreneur and has over 15 years of experience in the textile and
garment manufacturing industries and has over 13 years of experience
in property investment.
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THE HON. SHEK LAI-HIM, ABRAHAM a, oip. e0., 5p)

Mr. Shek, aged 62, joined the Group in March 2004. Mr. Shek obtained
his Bachelor degree of Arts in 1969 and has extensive experience in

the property development field. Mr. Shek is a member of the Legislative
Council of Hong Kong. He is also a member of the Council of The Hong
Kong University of Science & Technology and Court of The University

of Hong Kong. He is an independent non-executive director and audit
committee member of each of Midas International Holdings Limited,
Paliburg Holdings Limited, Chuang’s Consortium International Limited,
NWS Holdings Limited, ITC Corporation Limited, See Corporation
Limited, Titan Petrochemicals Group Limited and Country Garden
Holdings Company Limited and an independent non-executive director
of Hsin Chong Construction Group Ltd., Hop Hing Holdings Limited and
MTR Corporation Limited whose shares are listed on the main board of
the Stock Exchange. He is also an independent non-executive director
of SJM Holdings Limited and an independent non-executive director and
audit committee member of Regal Portfolio Management Limited. He is
also an independent non-executive director and audit committee member
of Eagle Asset Management (CP) Limited, the manager of Champion
Real Estate Investment Trust which is listed on the Stock Exchange. Mr.
Shek is also a director to The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited.
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MR. HUI CHIU-CHUNG, STEPHEN o)

Mr. Hui, aged 60, joined the Group in July 2005. Mr Hui is currently the
Chief Executive Officer of OSK Asia Holdings Limited. He has 37 years
of experience in the securities and investment industry. Mr. Hui had

for years been served as a Council Member and Vice Chairman of the
Stock Exchange, member of the Advisory Committee of the Hong Kong
Securities and Futures Commission, and was also a director of the Hong
Kong Securities Clearing Company Limited. Mr. Hui was appointed by the
Government of the HKSAR a Justice of the Peace in 2004 and was also
appointed a member of the Zhuhai Municipal Committee of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference in 2006. He is at present

a member of the Listing Committee of The Hong Kong Exchanges &
Clearing Company Limited, an appointed member of the Securities and
Futures Appeals Tribunal and a member of the Committee on Real Estate
Investment Trusts of the Hong Kong Securities and Futures Commission.
Mr. Hui is also a member of the Standing Committee on Company Law
Reform, an appointed member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants Investigation Panel A. Mr. Hui also serves as
independent non-executive director of Luk Fook Holdings (international)
Limited, Jiuzhou Development Company Limited, Chun Wo Holdings
Limited and Frasers Property (China) Limited whose shares are listed on
the Stock Exchange.
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Directors’ Report
G LR S

The Directors of the Company present their annual report and the audited
financial statements for the year ended 31st December, 2007.

Principal activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding and the principal
activities of its subsidiaries are the operation of “lifestyle” department stores

and property holding. Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are
set out in note 45 to the financial statements.

Results and appropriations
The results of the Group for the year ended 31st December, 2007 (the “Year”)
are set out in the consolidated income statement on page 54.

An interim dividend of HK cents 10.5* per share was paid during the Year.
The Directors has recommended the payment of a final dividend of HK cents
13.5in cash per share, to the shareholders on the register of members on
28th April, 2008, amounting to a total of HK cents 24.0 in cash per share for
the Year. (Note: *adjusted for subdivision of shares)

Fixed assets

During the Year, the Group revalued all of its investment properties at the year
end date. The net increase in fair value of investment properties amounting to
HK$3.7 million has been credited directly to the income statement.

The Group continued its leasehold improvements replacement policy and
expended HK$38.9 million on new leasehold improvements during the Year.

Details of these and other movements during the Year in the fixed assets of the
Group are set out in notes 17 and 18 to the financial statements.

Share capital

Details of movements during the Year in the share capital of the Company
are set out in note 36 to the financial statements. During the Year, neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company'’s shares.

ARARBEENRZAFHRIEE_TTLF
TZA=+—BLFEZEEBRMBERE -

EBRH

ARREBEBAREARR  HMBARZEE
EBR ARG G LB N T EERBENE - &
REE BB R TR B T RRH 45 -

FERSE
AREBE—FTLF T _A=T—HILFE
(IAFE D2 #BHNEARFERRERRK ©

MAFE - ARRNRN B SSK10.5817
ERREAR _TTN\FUA -+ N\BRFIRE
AR - IRNRE KRR B ER13.5E

AEERBA KRS TR24.080 « (5L 3t
PRAD TR AR EE )

BE&E

WAFE » AEBERFHEBEREMBREY
¥ o BERIARER ZIREME R THEIEINFR
#3,700,0007 7T, ©

FEERBEMERESTERE - RAFERH
V)3 & FEF 38,900,000/ 7T ©

BRAKEREEENAFE 2SR EMES
B BRMIERRMEL7 RIS -

S

ARBBARAEEZ ZEFISEN I B REM
736 - WAFE - AN E S EERNEL RS
BE  HESIBOERARTRD -

NEEREEFRAT —22LFFER 37



DIRECTORS’ REPORT E% @&

Directors
The Directors of the Company during the Year and up to the date
of this report were:

Executive Directors:
Mr. Lau Luen-hung, Thomas (Managing Director)
Mr. Doo Wai-hoi, William

Non-executive Directors:

Daté Dr. Cheng Yu-tung (Chairman)
Dr. Cheng Kar-shun, Henry

Mr. Lau Luen-hung, Joseph

Ms. Lau Yuk-wai, Amy

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr. Lam Siu-lun, Simon

Mr. Cheung Yuet-man, Raymond

The Hon. Shek Lai-him, Abraham

Mr. Hui Chiu-chung, Stephen

In accordance with Article 87 of the Articles of the Company, Dat6 Dr. Cheng
Yu-tung, Mr. Lau Luen-hung, Thomas, Mr. Cheung Yuet-man, Raymond, The
Hon. Shek Lai-him, Abraham shall retire by rotation and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election.

The term of office of each Non-executive Director and Independent Non-
executive Director is appointed for a specific term of one year and is subject to
retirement and re-election at annual general meeting in accordance with the
Company'’s articles of association.

Mr. Lau Luen-hung, Thomas and Mr. Doo Wai-hoi, William entered into service
contract with the Company for an initial fixed term of three years commencing
from 1st April, 2004 and 2nd March, 2005 respectively, and is subject to
renewal and extension automatically for further three years unless terminated
by either party in writing. There is no specific clause in both service contracts
providing for the amount of compensation in case of early termination of office.

Other than as disclosed above, no Director proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without payment of compensation
(other than statutory compensation).
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Directors’ and chief executives’ interests in shares

and underlying shares

At 31st December, 2007, the interests and short positions of the Directors

and chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”)) which
were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short
positions which they were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of
the SFO) or were required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered
in the register referred to therein, or were required pursuant to the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers of the Listing Rules to
be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange were as follows:

(1) Long positions in the shares and underlying shares of the Company

EE RATBEERM T i 3 R AHEA R 15

il 5

RoZZZLF+-A=+—R  ARREFEKT

BUEHA AR RSB EE (EE R ES R
HIE G0 ([ B 5 M S 161 ) SEXVED) 2 Betn ~ 48
B kEST - EEREESRAERIIEXV

EREBT R8N A2 IREAME RN N 2 P i

@ MR R (BIREREREE S MR EDZF R
WEEIRA/EANER AR + IRBEFHFK
HERHIF352F 2 MEHAZ G B 2 12
BmMORE R ETRAZ EMARERET

EHZHERAET AR EAR R MBS P2

mMRBHIAT

(1) A2AERBRERRGZITFE

Approximate

Nature of interest Total number of Total number of percentage
Name of Director and capacity ordinary shares underlying shares of interest
EEng MRS 5 LB RS HEEARR 5 48 e E S
Mr. Thomas Lau Corporate (Note 1) 1,080,000,000 - 63.34%
BIE A NI ESY)

Corporate (Note 2) 40,000,000 - 2.35%

~E(MEE2)

Beneficial owner 7,910,500 27,184,000 (Note 3) 2.06%

EaREAA

Note 1: Real Reward Limited (“Real Reward”), which is jointly owned by United Goal
Resources Limited (“United Goal”) and Go Create Limited (“Go Create”) in equal
shares, holds 1,080,000,000 shares. United Goal, a company incorporated in the
British Virgin Islands, is ultimately owned by Mr. Lau Luen Hung, Thomas (“Mr.
Thomas Lau”) and a family trust with certain family members of Mr. Lau Luen
Hung, Joseph (“Mr. Joseph Lau”) as eligible beneficiaries. By virtue of the SFO,
Mr. Thomas Lau is deemed to be interested in the 1,080,000,000 Shares held by
Real Reward.

Note 2: Dynamic Castle Limited (“Dynamic Castle”), which is wholly owned by Mr. Thomas
Lau, holds 40,000,000 shares. By virtue of the SFO, Mr. Thomas Lau is deemed
to be interested in 40,000,000 shares held by Dynamic Castle.

Note 3: These interests represent the interests in underlying shares in respect of share
options granted by the Company to Mr. Thomas Lau as beneficial owners, the
details of which are set out in the Section “Details of options granted by the
Company” below.

(Mi5E 3)

Bfff5E 1 © United Goal Resources Limited ([ United
Goal |) %2Go Create Limited ([ Go Create])
HFF 5 2~ Real Reward Limited
(I'Real Reward |)#%1,080,000,000/%
% ° United Goal B B4 R AT ST
MRz AR) - RBIEE R A ([ 21855
E N REBRZ A QRIS 5 ([ 28
WHREDETREBREZ RIGETREE
A o BIBFF RAERE - BB EER
i {ER Real RewardFfr#§1,080,000,000/%
Rty A R o

M5k 2 © FRBIZIE L 4 2B %A 2 Dynamic
Castle Limited ([ Dynamic Castle )55
40,000,0000%8% 15 ° 1RIEFEH R S 5
B 21855 % A AR VER Dynamic Castle
Ffi#40,000,0008% A% 15 kB 1 2 o

i3 SRR A T B A
AESHA AL BIRE ARG S -
BIRE A T X AR AR B
B |~ -
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Directors’ and chief executives’ interests in shares BB RITBUABR N IR RASE R (5
and underlying shares (continued) ZHEm )
(2) Interests in the shares of associated corporation (2) HEEERD ZH#ES
Nature of
Name of associated interest and Total number Percentage of
Name of Director corporation capacity of shares held interest
EEHE HEEE 2 ERMERET FRIIR 1 488 RS
Mr. Thomas Lau Real Reward Corporate (Note 1) 1 50%
9t e ARE(MEE 1)
Crystal Key Investment Limited Corporate (Note 2) 1 100%
AR (HEE 2)
Grandville Venture Corp. Corporate (Note 2) 50,000 100%
AR (HEE 2)
Global Centre Investments Limited Corporate (Note 2) 1 100%
AR (HE 2)
Leeson Limited Corporate (Note 2) 1 100%
~E(HEE 2)
Wise Ocean Limited Corporate (Note 2) 1 100%
AR (HEE2)

Note 1: United Goal, a company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands and ultimately
owned by Mr. Thomas Lau and a family trust with certain family members of Mr.
Joseph Lau as eligible beneficiaries, has 50% interest in Real Reward. By virtue
of the SFO, Mr. Thomas Lau is deemed to be interested in the one share in Real
Reward.

Note 2:  United Goal, owned by Mr. Thomas Lau and a family trust with certain family
members of Mr. Joseph Lau as eligible beneficiaries, has 50% interest in Real
Reward. Crystal Key Investment Limited, Grandville Venture Corp., Global Centre
Investments Limited, Leeson Limited and Wise Ocean Limited are, either direct or
indirect, wholly owned subsidiaries of Real Reward. By virtue of SFO, Mr. Thomas
Lau is deemed to be interested in the shares held by Real Reward in Crystal Key
Investment Limited, Grandville Venture Corp., Global Centre Investments Limited,
Leeson Limited and Wise Ocean Limited.

PFEL :

fizE 2 -

United Goal A7 B4 R R B St kL
2 A7) #EAReal Reward 50% 25 * I
HR2IEBEEREERZHABRIZE T
S ETFREEREBZRIGELRKHES - 1R
BESREEED] - 21808 % ERGIER
Real Reward 1R {0 P A= °

United Goal#% & Real Reward 50%1##

o WHEERTERABRIREAR
BB EETREXE 2 RIEEE
#7A ° Crystal Key Investment Limited
Grandville Venture Corp. * Global Centre
Investments Limited ~ Leeson Limited 5
Wise Ocean Limited ZReal Reward B % 3
HE2EWBAR - RIEZESRPER
il - B E 5 4 4248 YEP Real RewardfE
Crystal Key Investment Limited + Grandville
Venture Corp. * Global Centre Investments
Limited ~ Leeson Limited 52 Wise Ocean

Limited 575 & 7 /R B #Eas

All the interests stated above represented long positions. As at 31st December, e E RS RTE  c R_EZLFE T+ A

2007, the Directors and chief executives had no short positions recorded in =+—H ' AREIREES RS GHFE3361E5
the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of EREZELMIECSESE RMITRAREST
the SFO. AR ©
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Substantial shareholders

As at 31st December, 2007, as far as was known to any Director or chief
executive of the Company, the following persons (other than a Director or the
chief executive of the Company) had 5% or more interests or short position

in the shares and the underlying shares in respect of equity derivatives of the
Company that would fall to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions
of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO and were recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO:

FERE

R-ZETLF+-_A=+—H BEEHALQF

TTRABHPAA - RARBIREE S LGOS

336IFFEMECMATCHE: - BREFAARFITH
BES - THALTRARRRRRD RRATET A

BRI P BB S %A LR IAR - Mx S
@ IORBARIEE S R EDIEXVERE2 K35
B2 R ERARBRENT

Long position in the shares of the Company EATRBZIFE
Approximate

Nature of interest Total number of percentage of

Name of shareholder and capacity shares held interest

BREHE ESHERS T FR¥SRR (408 BEERE S

Real Reward Beneficial owner 1,080,000,000 63.34%
EnEEA

United Goal Corporate (Note 1) 1,080,000,000 63.34%
AR 1)

Asia Prime Assets Limited (“Asia Prime”) Corporate (Note 1) 1,080,000,000 63.34%
~E(EE 1)

Go Create Limited (“Go Create”) Corporate (Note 2) 1,080,000,000 63.34%
~El(fiEE 2)

Chow Tai Fook Enterprises Limited (“CTF”) Corporate (Note 2) 1,080,000,000 63.34%

AXECERRAR(AKRED AR 2)

JPMorgan Chase & Co. Investment Manager/Custodian 85,253,018 5.00%
BEEIETEA

Note 1: Asia Prime, a company wholly owned by Mr. Thomas Lau, holds more than one-third
of the entire issued share capital of United Goal, a 50% shareholder of Real Reward.
By virtue of the SFO, Asia Prime and United Goal are deemed to be interested in the
1,080,000,000 shares held by Real Reward. Mr. Thomas Lau and Mr. Joseph Lau,
being Directors, are directors of United Goal and Mr. Thomas Lau is also the sole
director of Asia Prime.

Note 2: Go Create, a company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands and wholly owned by
CTF of which family members of Dat¢ Dr. Cheng Yu-tung have controlling interests,
has 50% interest in Real Reward. By virtue of the SFO, CTF and Go Create are deemed
to be interested in the 1,080,000,000 shares held by Real Reward. Daté Dr. Cheng
Yu-tung and Dr. Cheng Ka-shun, Henry, being Directors, are directors of CTF and
Dr. Cheng Ka-shun, Henry is also a director of Go Create.

Note 3: Mr. Thomas Lau is deemed to be a substantial shareholder who is interested in
1,080,000,000 shares of the Company (approximately 63.34%) and 40,000,000
shares (approximately 2.35%) of the Company held by Real Reward and Dynamic
Castle respectively. Mr. Thomas Lau also beneficially holds 7,910,500 shares and holds
27,184,000 share options (approximately 2.06%) granted by the Company as beneficial
owners. Details of his interests are set out in Section under “Directors’ and chief
executives’ interests in shares and underlying shares”.

fisEl © FRBIEBEE R EHA Z A R]Asia Primelt g

United GoalZ2 &2 BITIRA=52—A L - M
United Goal &Real Reward 50% #5853 - 1R1%
FHHEMEIEED] - Asia Prime & United Goal 348
YEReal Reward Ffr#51,080,000,000% B {7/
AR  ERREREEREEREEN R
United GoalZ E 5 + BI85 4 J5 AAsia Prime
d T

fizE2 : Go Create AR RB# R R A S MK 2R
7] » #i5Real Reward 50%##25 + H A2 E &
MEtTREREERESNEAEEERS -
RIRRE 5 R EAE RG] - BIARRE KGo Createtgif
YE Real RewardFT#%1,080,000,0008% A% 17 # #E
Bk c EF2BERMIE I REBRMELTY
QQKEZ§$ " BBRELSEE TR AGo Create 2

MIEE3 : BIEHRT AR AE EME - HReal Reward &
Dynamic Castles> 51l F#%1,080,000,000/% ()
63.34%) 540,000,0004% (492.35% ) A~ A FIAR 1
PERRER - BIBBEENNUEREEAS D
B #5#557,910,500088 0 R IFB AN R RIFTR T
227,184,000 §E I HE (£)2.06% ) = BRI < 1
marls - B EE RATBAEE A I R ABRARR
2 ] —H e
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Substantial shareholders (continued)

All the interests stated above represented long positions. As at 31st December,
2007, the substantial shareholders of the Company had no short positions
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to
Section 336 of the SFO.

Share option scheme

The Company’s share option scheme (the “Scheme”) was adopted for a period
of 10 years commencing 27th March, 2004 pursuant to a written resolution

of the sole shareholder for the purpose of providing incentives or rewards to
selected full-time employees and Directors for their contribution to the Group.

Under the Scheme, the Company may grant options to selected full-time
employees and Directors of the Company and its subsidiaries, to subscribe

for shares in the Company. Additionally, the Company may, from time to time,
grant share options to eligible advisors and consultants to the Company and its
subsidiaries at the discretion of the Board of Directors.

The total number of shares in respect of which options may be granted under
the Scheme is not permitted to exceed 10% of the shares of the Company

in issue at any point of time, without prior approval from the Company’s
shareholders. The number of shares issued and to be issued in respect of
which options granted and may be granted to any individual in any one year

is not permitted to exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in issue at any
point in time, without prior approval from the Company’s shareholders. Options
granted to substantial shareholders, Independent Non-executive Directors,

or any of their respective associates (including a discretionary trust whose
discretionary objects include a substantial shareholder or an Independent
Non-executive Director or any of their respective associates) in excess of 0.1%
of the Company’s share capital or with a value in excess of HK$5,000,000
must be also approved by the Company’s shareholders.

Option granted must be taken up within the time limit specified in the offer
letter (which shall not be later than 5 days from the date of offer), upon
payment of HK$1 per option. Options may be exercised at any time during

a period commencing on or after the date on which the option is accepted
and deemed to be granted and expiring on a date to be notified by the Board
to each grantee which shall not be more than 10 years from the date on
which the option is accepted and deemed to be granted. The exercise price
is determined by the Directors of the Company, and will not be less than the
highest of (i) the closing price of the Company’s shares on the date of grant, (ii)
the average closing price of the shares for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the nominal value of the Company’s
share.
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Details of options granted by the Company

As at 31st December, 2007, options to subscribe for an aggregate of
54,903,000 shares of the Company granted to a Director (as disclosed
above) and certain full-time employees pursuant to the Scheme remained
outstanding, details of which were as follows:

FATRUBREZFE
R-FBBLF+-A=+—B B LXFR
B ARRREZA AR EERE TRBE
B R AT 43288 4 $£54,903, 00088 A 2 AR A
MRITIE 2 IR AERFE I T -

Number of share options
fRiEyE
Outstanding as at Subscription price
Outstanding 31st December, 2007 per share
as at Granted Exercised Lapsed Cancelled Before After (Adjusted after
Date of 1st January, during during during during  subdivision subdivision  Option subdivision
grant 2007 the year the year the year the year of shares of shares period of shares)
RoBFtE
RIZFtE +ZR=+-8 SRIEE
-A-H HFRTHE (Ripshdts
pidul =L HFRITHE R EhiTR EREY Fhil  RGGEE  ROHEE  EREER i#g)
Director
£z
Mr. Thomas Lau  7/10/2005 504,000 - - - - 504,000 1,008,000  7/10/2006 - HK$6.16
ety ZETRETALA 261312014 6.16/7T
(Note 1)
T FTALRE
ZE-IWE=AZ1/H
(BE1)
16/03/2006 7,630,000 - (3,052,000) - - 4,578,000 9,156,000  16/3/2007 - HK$6.37
ZZTE=R1H 26/3/2014 637ATL
(Note 2)
I ) A=
I I
(Bi52)
31/08/2007 - 8,510,000 - - - 8510000 17,020,000  01/10/2008 - HK$18.50
ZE3tFNA=T-A 26/03/2014 1850%7
(Note 3)
“ZT\ETA-BZE
“E3-ME=A=+AA
(Bi£3)
Employees 7110/2005 4,498 000 - (1,521,500) (102,000) - 2,874,500 5,749,000 7/10/2006 - HK$6.16
&8 ZETRFTALA 261312014 6,167
(Note 1)
ZT3TFTALRE
“E-ME=A-tAA
(B3EL)
31/08/2007 - 11,100,000 - (115,000) - 1098000 21970000  01/10/2008- HK$18.50
ZEZtF\A=T-R 26/03/2014 18507
(Note 3)
“TZN\E+A-RZ
“E2-NE=A-1/H
(B5¥3)
Total 12632000 19610000  (4573,500) (217,000) - 27451500 54,903,000
&t
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Details of options granted by the Company (continued)

Notes:

1. The options, granted on 7th October, 2005, are exercisable from 7th October, 2006 to 26th
March, 2014 (both days inclusive) subject to the following vesting period:
(i) upto40% of the options commencing 7th October, 2006;

(i) upto 70% of the options (including the options not exercised under the limit
prescribed for in the previous period) commencing 7th October, 2007;

(iii) up to 100% of the options (including the options not exercised under the limit
prescribed for in the previous periods) commencing 7th October, 2008.

2. The options, granted on 16th March, 2006, are exercisable from 16th March, 2007 to 26th
March, 2014 (both days inclusive) subject to the following vesting period:
(i) upto40% of the options commencing 16th March, 2007;
(i) upto 70% of the options (including the options not exercised under the limit
prescribed for in the previous period) commencing 16th March, 2008;
(iii)  up to 100% of the options (including the options not exercised under the limit

prescribed for in the previous periods) commencing 16th March, 2009.

3. The options, granted on 31st August, 2007, are exercisable from 1st October, 2008 to 26th
March, 2014 (both days inclusive) subject to the following vesting period:

(i) upto40% of the options commencing 1st October, 2008 or 1st October, 2009;

(i) upto 70% of the options (including the options not exercised under the limit
prescribed for in the previous period) commencing 1st October, 2009 or 1st October,
2010;

(iii)  up to 100% of the options (including the options not exercised under the limit

prescribed for in the previous period) commencing 1st October, 2010 or 1st October,
2011.

The closing price of the shares of the Company, immediately before the date on which the

options were granted on 31st August, 2007 was HK$16.90*. The grant of the options to Mr.

Thomas Lau was subsequently approved by independent shareholders on 25th September,
2007.

(Note: *adjusted for subdivision of shares)
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Details of options granted by the Company (continued)

Notes: (continued)
4. According to the Black-Scholes pricing model (the “Model”), the fair value of the options
granted during the year was estimated at HK$179.1 million. The variables used in the model

were as follows:

Share price on

31st August, 2007 HK$16.90* closing price on 31st August, 2007
25th September, 2007  HK$21.90* closing price on 24th September, 2007
Expected volatility 32% historical volatility of the Company’s share price
over previous years
Expected life 1.5-4.6years based on management’s best estimate, take into
account non-transferability, exercise restrictions
and other behavioural considerations
Risk-free rate 3.81-4.23% reference to yield of Exchange Fund
Notes in accordnce with expected life of the
option
Expected dividend 1.22% based on historical dividend yield of the shares
yield of the Company over 12-month period

(Note: *adjusted for subdivision of shares)

This Model was developed to estimate the fair value of publicly traded options that have
no vesting restriction and are fully transferable. As the Company’s share options have
characteristics significantly different from those traded options, and the value of the share
options varies with different variables of certain subjective assumptions, any change in the
variables so used may materially affect the estimation of the fair value of the share options.

5. On 27th September, 2007, shares of HK$0.01 each in the share capital of the Company
were subdivided into two shares of HK$0.005 each.

Arrangements to purchase shares or debentures

Other than as disclosed under the section “Details of options granted by the
Company”, at no time during the Year was the Company, its holding company,
or any of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements

to enable the Directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the
acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate.

Directors’ Interests in contracts of significance

Other than as disclosed under the section “Connected Transactions”, no
contracts of significance to which the Company, its holding company,
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director of the
Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at
the end of the Year or at any time during the Year.

FAEREBREZFHRE

fiEE ()
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RN % — BT R (B ) - 4 Posit
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Connected transactions

(1)

(2)

CTF Jewellery’s concessionaire counter at Sogo CWB (Continuing
connected transaction)

Sogo Hong Kong Company Limited (“Sogo HK”), an indirect wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, and Chow Tai Fook Jewellery Company
Limited (“CTF Jewellery”) entered into a dealership agreement (the “HK
Dealership Agreement”) on 7th September, 2007 for a period from 1st
December, 2005 to 29th February, 2008. Sogo HK agreed to make
available a consignee counter of approximately 1,107.40 sq.ft. on the First
Floor of Jumbo Sogo Department Store to CTF Jewellery for exhibiting
and selling fine jewellery under the brand name of “Chow Tai Fook” at a
monthly commission based on certain percentages of the gross turnover
from sales by CTF Jewellery at the said counter, subject to an annual
minimum commission of HK$3,986,640.

During the Year, Sogo HK received a total of HK$11,505,000 commission
from CTF Jewellery. The cap of annual commission payable by CTF
Jewellery to Sogo HK under the HK Dealership Agreement is set at
HK$13,000,000 and HK$2,950,000 for each of the two financial years
ending 31st December, 2007 and 2008 respectively. If the amount to be
paid by CTF Jewellery exceeds the said cap, independent shareholders’
approval would be required. The total of commission paid under the HK
Dealership Agreement is within the annual cap of HK$13,000,000 as
stipulated in the Company’s announcement dated 7th September, 2007.

Real Reward Limited (“Real Reward”), the Company’s controlling
shareholder, is owned as to 50% by United Goal Resources Limited
(“United Goal”) and the other 50% by Go Create Limited (“Go Create”)
which, in turn, is wholly owned by Chow Tai Fook Enterprises Limited
(“CTF"). Being an associate of CTF, CTF Jewellery is a connected person
of the Company under the Listing Rules.

Operating JV’s tenancy agreement (Continuing connected transaction)
On 26th November, 2004, /8 At BEBGR AR (the “Operating JV”)
entered into a tenancy agreement (the “JV Tenancy Agreement”) with _E
BNBEEHESERRAT (the “Property JV”) in respect of the leasing

of the entire building of Shanghai Joinbuy CityPlaza (the “Shopping
Complex”) of approximately 92,000 sq.m. for a term of 20 years
commencing from 1st October, 2004 to 30th September, 2024 at a basic
annual rental of RMB125 million with an upward adjustment for additional
rental at the rate of 3.5% on the amount over and above the annual
revenue of RMB1,500 million for the whole Shopping Complex.
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Connected transactions (continued)

(2)

(3)

Operating JV's tenancy agreement (Continuing connected transaction)
(continued)

Details of the terms of the JV Tenancy Agreement were disclosed in the
Company'’s circular dated 14th December, 2004 which were subsequently
confirmed and approved by independent shareholders of the Company
on 30th December, 2004. During the Year, an amount of RMB125 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$127.9 million) of rental and RMB26.0
million (equivalent to approximately HK$26.6 million) of management

fee were paid by the Operating JV and both are within the annual cap

of RMB125 million and RMB65 million respectively as stipulated in the
Company'’s circular dated 14th December, 2004.

The Operating JV is a 65% indirectly owned subsidiary of the Company.
As FENE(EE) AR AT (Shanghai Joinbuy Group Co., Ltd.) and
BAAMRM AR AE] (Shanghai Joinbuy Co., Ltd.) (together the “Joinbuy
Group”) collectively own 35% and 50% interests in the Operating JV and
Property JV respectively, the Property JV is an associate of the Joinbuy
Group which is a connected person of the Company through their 35%
controlling equity interest in the Operating JV, a non-wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company. As such, the tenancy agreement between the
Operating JV and the Property JV constitutes a connected transaction for
the Group.

JV Dealership Agreement at Jiuguang Department Store (Continuing
connected transaction)

The Operating JV entered into a dealership agreement with FIABIKAE
7TORINDBBRAT] (“CTFSZ Jewellery”) for making available a consignee
counter of about 140 sq.m. on the First Floor of the Jiuguang Department
Store to CTFSZ Jewellery for selling jewellery for a period of three years
commencing from 1st October, 2004. Monthly commission is payable by
CTFSZ Jewellery to the Operating JV based on certain percentages of the
gross turnover of CTFSZ Jewellery’s sales in the relevant month.

On 7th September, 2007, the Operating JV also entered into another
dealership agreement with B AXBIRE £17(EIN)BR AR
(“CTF(Suzhou) Jewellery”) for making available a consignee counter of
approximately 96 sg.m. on the Second Floor of Jiuguang Department
Store to CTF(Suzhou) Jewellery for exhibiting and selling jewellery under
the brand name of “Chow Tai Fook” for a period from 18th September,
2007 to 31st August, 2009. Monthly commission is payable by
CTF(Suzhou) Jewellery to the Operating JV based on certain percentages
of the gross turnover from sales (including tax) by CTF(Suzhou) Jewellery,
subject to a monthly minimum commission of RMB&6,400.
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Connected transactions (continued)

(3)

4)

JV Dealership Agreement at Jiuguang Department Store (Continuing
connected transaction) (continued)

During the Year, the Operating JV received commission of RMB1.4 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$1.4 million) and RMB667,900 (equivalent
to approximately HK$683,600) from CTFSZ Jewellery and CTF(Suzhou)
Jewellery respectively, which is within, in aggregate, the annual caps

of RMB34 million and RMB668,000 as stipulated in the Company’s
announcement dated 13th December, 2004 and 7th September, 2007
respectively.

As mentioned in paragraph (1) above, CTF is a connected person of the
Company and its associates, CTFSZ Jewellery and CTF(Suzhou) Jewellery,
are also regarded as connected persons to the Company. Therefore,

the above JV Dealership Agreements constitute a continuing connected
transaction of the Company.

Leasing of the premises for the Sogo TST Department Store
(Continuing connected transaction)

Pursuant to the lease agreement dated 24th February, 2005 (the “Lease”)
entered into between the Group’s Sogo HK as tenant and Hong Kong Island
Development Limited (“HK Island”), an associate of CTF, as landlord

for the leasing of the Portions of Ground Floor, Podium 1 and the entire
Podium 2 of The Amazon at no. 12 Salisbury Road, Tsimshatsui, Kowloon
to Sogo HK for a term of 15 years at a turnover rent, based on sales at

the premises, of 6% for the 1st to the 10th years and 7% for the 11th to
the 15th years. Details of other terms of the Lease were described in the
Company'’s circular dated 11th March, 2005 which were subsequently
approved by independent shareholders on 29th March, 2005. During

the Year, a total of HK$38.7 million of rental including air-conditioning
charges, management fees, government rates and other outgoings was
paid by the Group, the amount of which is within the annual cap of
HK$75 million as stipulated in the Company’s circular dated 11th March,
2005.

HK Island is a subsidiary of New World Development Company Limited
(“NWD”) which in turn is an associate of CTF. As CTF is a connected
person of the Company, the above Lease constitutes a continuing
connected transaction of the Company under the Listing Rules.
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Connected transactions (continued)

(5) General cleaning and pest control services provided to Sogo TST
Store and Sogo CWB Store (Continuing connected transactions)
On 10th November, 2006, Sogo HK entered into an agreement (“TST
Agreement”) with Pollution & Protection Services Limited (“PPS”) for the
provision of general cleaning and pest control services to its Sogo TST
Store for a period from 1st October, 2006 to 7th January, 2008.

On 10th November, 2006, Sogo HK also entered into another agreement
(“CWB Agreement”) with PPS for the provision of general cleaning

and pest control services to its Sogo CWB Store for a period from 16th
December, 2006 to 7th January, 2008.

During the Year, a total of HK$9,522,000 for the said services to both
Sogo TST Store and Sogo CWB Store was paid by the Group. The cap

of annual fees payable by Sogo HK to PPS under the TST Agreement
and CWB Agreement is set at HK$1,130,000, HK$11,460,000 and
HK$216,000 for each of the three financial years ending 31st December,
2006, 2007 and 2008 respectively. If the amount to be paid to PPS
exceeds the said cap, independent shareholders’ approval would be
required. The total of fees paid for the said services to PPS under the two
agreements is within the annual cap of HK$11,460,000 as stipulated in
the Company’s announcement dated 10th November, 2006.

PPS, a subsidiary of NWD which in turn is deemed to be controlled by
CTF, is an associate of a connected person of the Company under the
Listing Rules.

Remuneration policy
The remuneration policy of the Group is set on basis of the employees’ merit,
qualifications and competence.

The emoluments package of the Directors of the Company are reviewed

and concluded by the Remuneration Committee, with consideration to the
Company'’s operating results, individual performance and comparable market
statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive to Directors
and eligible employees, details of the scheme is set out under the section
headed “Share option scheme” above.
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Competing business interests of Directors

CTF, of which the family members of Dat6é Dr. Cheng Yu Tung (including Daté
Dr. Cheng Yu Tung himself and Dr. Cheng Kar Shun, Henry, non-executive
Directors of the Company) had controlling interests, owned about 36.88%

of the issued share capital of New World Development Company Limited
(“NWD"), which in turn about 72.29% of the issued share capital of New
World Department Stores China Limited (Stock Code: 825) (“NWDS”). Both
NWD and NWDS are companies whose shares are listed on the Main Board
of the Stock Exchange. NWDS, which was founded in 1993 and listed in July
2007, currently operates and/or manages a department store business selling
merchandise, from direct purchase and through concessionaire counters.

As at 31st December, 2007, NWDS operated and manages 31 department
stores with an aggregate gross floor area of about 932,180 square meters

in Hong Kong and seventeen cities in the PRC (namely Wuhan, Shenyang,
Wuxi, Harbin, Tianjin, Ningbo, Beijing, Shanghai, Dalian, Kunming, Lanzhou,
Xiamen, Chongging, Changsha, Chengdu Anshan and Nanjing), As such, the
business of NWDS may compete directly or indirectly with the business of the
Group in Hong Kong and the PRC.

The senior management of NWDS is currently led by Mr. Philip Cheung,
executive director and managing director of NWDS. Daté Dr. Cheng Yu Tung
is not a director of, and is not involved in the daily operations of, NWDS. Dr.
Cheng Kar Shun, Henry, chairman and non-executive director of NWDS, also is
not involved in the day-to-day operations of NWDS which are supervised and
run by Mr. Philip Cheung. The management of NWDS and the management
of the Group are separate and distinct. There has never been any exchange

of information nor communication between the two managements. The
management of NWDS only participates in the management and operations
of NWDS but not that of the Company. In relation to NWD, two of its directors,
Dat6 Dr. Cheng Yu Tung and Dr. Cheng Kar Shun, Henry, are also the Non-
executive Directors of the Company. Since the completion of the acquisition of
Sogo Hong Kong Company Limited in May 2001, neither CTF nor any of these
two Directors has participated in the daily operations and management of the
Group. As Non-executive Directors, it is not intended that they will participate
in the daily operations and management of the Group.

Save as disclosed herein, none of the Directors and their respective associates
had any interest in a business which competes or may compete with the
business of the Group.

Purchase, sale or redemption of the Company’s securities
There was no purchase, sale or redemption of shares of the Company by the
Company or any of its subsidiaries during the Year.

Pre-emptive rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Articles
although there are no restrictions against such rights under the laws in the
Cayman lIslands.
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Employees

As at 31st December, 2007, the Group had a total of about 1,000 employees
in Hong Kong and 450 employees in the PRC. The cost of employees
(excluding directors’ emoluments) amounted to HK$223.6 million (2006:
HK$205.8 million). The Group ensures that the pay levels of its employees are
competitive according to market trend and its employees are rewarded on a
performance related basis within the general framework of the Group’s salary
and bonus system. During the year, 22,200,000 (2006: NIL) stock options
were granted to certain employees at exercise price of HK$18.5 per share.

Major customers and suppliers

The Group is principally involved in retail business. The five largest customers
and the five largest suppliers of the Group accounted for less than 30% of the
Group’s turnover and purchases respectively during the Year.

Sufficiency of public float

Based on information available to the Company and within the knowledge of
the Directors, at least 25% of the Company’s total issued share capital was
held by the Public as of the date of this report.

Post balance sheet event
Details of post balance sheet event are set out in note 43 to the financial
statements.

Auditor
A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to reappoint
Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board
Lau Luen-hung, Thomas
Managing Director

27th February, 2008
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Independent Auditor’s Report
T 7 A% BT R

Deloitte.
=2

TO THE MEMBERS OF LIFESTYLE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Lifestyle International
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred

to as the “Group”) set out on pages 54 to 127, which comprise the
consolidated balance sheet as at 31st December, 2007, and the consolidated
income statement, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated financial statements
The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and the true
and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and
applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates
that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as

a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance as to whether the consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about

the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.

The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and
true and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31st December, 2007 and of the
Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Emphasis of matters

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to note 23(b) to the
consolidated financial statements which indicates that the Group has extended
a bridging loan of HK$300 million (“Bridging Loan”) to EganaGoldpfeil
(Holdings) Limited (together with its subsidiaries the “Egana Group”) during
the year and which remains outstanding as at the date of this report. The
Company has been participating in negotiations with the bank creditors of the
Egana Group on the proposed financial restructuring of the indebtedness of the
Egana Group (the “Proposed Restructuring”) which may result in the Group
becoming the controlling shareholder of the Egana Group. The Proposed
Restructuring is subject to the approvals of the relevant regulatory bodies and
shareholders of both the Group and the Egana Group. The Bridging Loan will
be fully repaid upon the Proposed Restructuring becoming effective at which
time it is proposed to be replaced with additional funding from the Group of
approximately HK$1.2 billion. The ultimate recovery of the Bridging Loan and
subsequent proposed investment depends on the long-term success of the
Proposed Restructuring. No provision for impairment losses has been made in
the consolidated financial statements.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

27th February, 2008
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Consolidated Income Statement

2 A\ a2
45U f 2R
for the year ended 31st December, 2007 BE-ZT+4+-A=+—AIL4E
2007 2006
—ZEEtLEF ZEERF
NOTES HK$’000 HK$'000
M5E FET FAT
(Restated)
(&%)
Turnover e 3,112,368 2,581,962
Cost of sales SHERAR (1,377,795) (1,161,215)
Gross profit EF 1,734,573 1,420,747
Other operating income HAhgesg A 9 73,794 43,385
Selling and distribution costs PHE RO A (600,091) (587,859)
Administrative expenses 1TERS (140,447) (111,787)
Investment income BE WA 10 245,396 159,158
Change in fair value of investment property KEMEZ ANFEE 3,648 7,648
Share of profit of a jointly controlled entity FE(R—R LR H| L% T 6,926 6,768
Finance costs BRE R 11 (81,846) (75,625)
Profit before taxation Il 12 1,241,953 862,435
Taxation BIE 14 (190,739) (124,265)
Profit for the year REE R 1,051,214 738,170
Attributable to: FEIEER S -
Equity holders of the Company NN 1,024,085 740,170
Minority interests DEIR R 27,129 (2,000)
1,051,214 738,170
Dividends %8 15 357,088 275,275
Earnings per share st &pl
— basic —EK 16 HK$0.6022 HK$0.4369
— diluted D1 16 HK$0.5982 HK$0.4365
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

Mo EEARER

at 31st December, 2007 EA_ggtEWL:HETL—El

2007 2006
—ZEEtLEF —ETRF
NOTES HK$’000 HK$'000
PEE FET FAT
Non-current assets ERBNEE
Investment properties WEYE 17 19,620 30,948
Property, plant and equipment WE - MR NERE 18 2,727,584 2,300,865
Deposit paid for prepaid lease payments REBNEERBERAS MRS 19 1,085,016 227,179
Interests in a jointly controlled entity AR ERIEHIE e 20 468,938 449,324
Deferred tax assets BRI E E 32 5,611 10,139
Available-for-sale investments A NERE 21 31,918 102,903
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss BATESABRZZEMEE 22 154,285 311,703
Club debenture GFTES 1,350
Loan receivables W E R 23 467,718 37,050
4,962,040 3,470,111
Current assets MENVE B
Inventories =7E 24 60,309 63,948
Trade and other receivables JE UK B 5% N EL At PR U GRR T 25 181,470 148,714
Amount due from a jointly controlled entity FEUR — R AL B B EE 3B 26 46,046 12,143
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss iﬁ’&i{ﬁﬁr)\?;iﬁﬁz%mﬂéﬁ 22 36,531 -
Loan receivable e E = 23 2,000
Bank balances and cash RITEFRIES 27 3,598,388 2,584,087
3,924,744 2,808,892
Assets of disposal group classified as held for sale S ¥E{ERF{EHEZ HEEEEE 28 1,547,459 -
5,472,203 2,808,892
Current liabilities mEBAE
Trade and other payables FEASTBR 5% M EL At FE A 500E 29 1,411,958 982,797
Tax payable JE TR 94,137 53,097
Obligations under finance leases A& AR A EE
— due within one year ——FREIEH 30 - 10
Bank borrowings - due within one year HBITERE - —FREH] 31 406,810 249,379
1,912,905 1,285,283
Liabilities of disposal group classified as DEEEBIEREZHE
held for sale £HaE 28 615,773 -
2,528,678 1,285,283
Net current assets REEESFE 2,943,525 1,523,609
7,905,565 4,993,720
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET & EBEAER

at 31st December, 2007 R=ZFZtF+=-A=+—H

2007 2006
—EELHF ZEERF
NOTES HK$'000 HK$000
P5E FEx FAT
Non-current liabilities FRBBIE
Bank borrowings — due after one year RITEE ——F1& 55 31 2,600,000 1,100,000
Deferred tax liabilities EEFTBBE 32 26,883 34,811
Derivative instrument PTETAR 33 1,002 -
Other payable HAhFERFIE 34 60,000 -
2,687,885 1,134,811
5,217,680 3,858,909
Capital and reserves BRI
Share capital i@ 36 8,525 8,480
Reserves e 4,648,193 3,845,500
Equity attributable to equity holders of the Company — Zx/ &A% 5 (G 4 2 4,656,718 3,853,980
Minority interests DERFEEL 560,962 4,929
5,217,680 3,858,909
The financial statements on pages 54 to 127 were approved and authorised FERAR 27BN MR EESTRN ST N\F=A
for issue by the Board of Directors on 27th February, 2008 and are signed on ZHtEBERFETE - WhTHEERERE
its behalf by: =z
Lau Luen-hung, Thomas B 5t0E Doo Wai-hoi, William HES
Managing Director EEXoro Executive Director HiTEE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
o HE f S ) 3R

for the year ended 31st December, 2007 BE-ZT+4+-A=+—AIL4E

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

RAARFEEDS
Retained
profits
Asset Share-hased (accumulated
Share Share  revaluation  Exchange payment  Investment losses) Minority
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reseve  REEF Total interests Total
BA  ROBE SEEGEE  EXRE ROGTEE RERE (RiER) &t HERRESR &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T THL AL AL T THL AL AL T
At Ist January, 2006 RZZE E-A—H 8470 3463307 3,680 2335 1,400 10559 (163813) 3325938 41,295 3367,193
Fair value changes on AHEERE
available-for-sale investments INZELE) - - - - - 43761 - 43761 - 43761
Deferred tax liability arising on far AL EREALTE
value changes on avalable-for-sale  EHEL 7
investments EERRAE - - - - - (7,658) - (7,658) - (7,658)
Exchange differences arisingon B ENEBEE Y
translation of foreign operations EHESH - - - 6477 - - - 6477 176 6,653
Net income recognised directly ERNERED,
in equity LN - - - 6477 - 3103 - 82580 176 427%
Profit for the year REERF - - - - - - 740,170 740,170 (20000 738,170
Transfer fo profitor loss on sale of  HET L ERER
available-for-sale investments EREEn
(net of deferred tax) (MR EREETE) - - - - - (105%9) - (10559) - (10559)
Total recognised income and TEEERAMAR
expense for the year FxEs - - - 6477 - 25,544 740,170 772,191 (1,824) 770,367
Recognition of equity-settled share ~ BEABRAEERDFH
based payments - - - - 19,200 - - 19,200 - 19,200
Contribution from PURRAE
minority shareholders - - - - - - - - 15,715 15,715
Repayment of capital contribution ~ (EETE - - - - - - - - (50217)  (50,217)
Exercise of share options TFEE 10 11916 - - - - - 11,926 11,926
Dividends paid BIRARE - (275279) - - - - - (275279) - (275275)
At 31st December, 2006 RIEERE+-A=1-H 8480 319948 3,680 8812 20,600 36,103 576,357 3,853,980 4929 3858909
Exchange differences arisingon ~~ MEENEBEE
translation of foreign operations EHESH - - - 82,183 - - - 82,183 9,072 91,255
Netincome recognised directly — EERERERZWAFE
in equity - - - 82,183 - - - 82,183 9,072 91,255
Profit for the year REERF - - - - - - 1,024085 1,024,085 27,129 1,061,214
Transfer to profitor loss on sale of ATk 45 B Rsas
available-for-sale investments 3
(net of deferred tax) (MR EREETE) - - - - - (3103 - (3,109 - (36109
Total recognised income and TEEERAMAR
expense for the year FxEs - - - 82,183 - (36,103) 1,024,085 1,070,165 36201 1,106,366
Recognition of equity-setled share ~ BEABAEERDF
based payments - - - - 32,035 - - 32,035 - 32,035
Acquisition of subsidiaries WERBAR - - - - - - - - 519832 519832
Exercise of share option il 45 70,362 - - (15640) - 2,859 57626 - 57626
Dividends paid BIRES - (357,088) - - - - - (357,088 - (357,088)
At 31st December, 2007 R-ZE+E+-F=+-H 855 291322 3,680 90,9% 369% - 1603301 4,656,718 560962 5,217,680
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

AR Bla B R

for the year ended 31st December, 2007 HZE-ZTtF+-A=+—AILFE

2007 2006
—ZEEtLEF ZETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FET
OPERATING ACTIVITIES R
Profit before taxation FRET A& 1,241,953 862,435
Adjustments for: SCYEH AT %
Interest income on bank deposits IRITFERZFBUA (109,609) (92,062)
Loan interests and other interest income BERORLE R E AT S A (15,683) -
Finance costs RERA 81,646 75,625
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment Y - RERBHEITE 134,172 132,567
Dividend income from available-for-sale AR ERE 2R BIMA
investments (2,757) (964)
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment  HEWZE - BE K& EEE 1,001 395
Fair value changes in respect of index-linked ER RSN IR I B A
notes and equity-linked note/derivative financial BAZRE TTHESRMTAY
instruments NEEEE (28,152) (16,568)
Impairment loss on available-for-sales investments A HH &8 E ZiREEE 7,472 -
Change in fair value of investment property REWEZ NFEE (3,648) (7,648)
Share of profit of a jointly controlled entity R —RERZESIEEEF (6,926) (6,768)
Write-down of obsolete inventories S SETT S MUR 1,896 1,262
(Reverse of) allowance for bad and doubtful debts ~ REEER (B0 Bl (1,381) (5,109)
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale investments HEHEEIRE 2 e (96,667) (49,564)
Share-based payment expense R E 32,035 19,200
Operating cash flows before movements in LEESEYPINEERSRE
working capital 1,235,352 912,801
Decrease (increase) in inventories FERA(EM) 3,776 (6,948)
Increase in trade and other receivables JE KRR R K L Ath R U R TE IS N (7,179) (23,569)
Increase in trade and other payables FETBR ZN N EL At B~ FRIEIE N 266,983 172,746
Cash generated from operations MEXBSRS 1,498,932 1,055,030
Interest received BUFIE 107,365 91,897
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid BHBEBREH (143,704) (134,607)
PRC Enterprise Income Tax paid EHFBRCEMEH (2,856) -
Hong Kong Profits Tax refunded BENEBERD 52 7,166
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES REEKFMBEESFHE 1,459,789 1,019,486
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2007 2006

—Z2ZtHF ZETRF
NOTES HK$’000 HK$'000
Pt FHERT FHT

INVESTING ACTIVITIES RETH
Purchase of index-linked notes 5 B B M R (585,750) (388,150)
Deposit paid for prepaid lease payment BEREMEENFZS (841,489) (227,179)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BEWMZE - BEREE (98,864) (98,076)
Purchase of investment property HEREE (20,040) -
Purchase of available-for-sale investments EBEAHEERE (103,452) (243,608)
Purchase of equity-linked note BB HEREEE (233,800) (38,950)
Purchase of club debenture BEeMES (1,350) -
Increase in loan receivable JEU S FRIE N (432,668) (37,050)
Proceeds from early redemption of index-linked notes 2 8& [0 S48 S A Z IR FT1S 3K 697,954 116,700
Proceeds from early redemption of equity-linked notes 25 [0 ER 42 25 Hh 0 45 P 1S 70 233,950 -
Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale HERMHREEREMER

investments 219,819 282,342
Decrease (increase) in amount due from FEU— R A RIEHIE 485 IE

a jointly controlled entity A (g ) (33,903) 80,009
Decrease in structured bank deposit ERMERITE IR - 50,000
Interest received from index-linked notes and ERPE S BN I B A

equity-linked notes BEE 2 B FE 37,737 16,064
Dividend received from available-for-sale investments A HERE 7 o WL E 2,757 964
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME - BE K&

plant and equipment FR18 3K 608 23
Acquisition of subsidiaries (net of cash and L B B B A R (FIBR U iE

cash equivalents acquired) RekReEEY) 35 (541,514) -
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES RETBHMARSTFE (1,700,005) (486,911)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES BESEE
New bank borrowings raised ERITEE 1,800,000 1,343,482
Exercise of share options TR AR 57,626 11,926
Contribution from minority shareholders DERFEFE - 15,715
Repayment of bank borrowings BBIRTTEE (153,318) (1,260,000)
Decrease in amount due to jointly controlled entity & — R RIEHI Z 22 2B RE - (101,500)
Dividends paid BIRAARE (357,088) (275,275)
Finance costs paid EfTEE AR (97,831) (80,504)
Repayment of capital contribution BETE - (50,217)
Repayment of obligations under finance leases (BB RV EME AR IE (10) (39)
NET CASH FROM (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES mE&EEEFrE(FrA) RS EH 1,249,379 (396,412)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT B&RkR&ZSEYIEINFEE 1,009,163 136,163
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE EREREoHE

RATE DIFFERENCE 11,706 (2,281)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FNBRERBESEEY

AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 2,584,087 2,450,205
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FRESRBESEEY

AT END OF THE YEAR, REPRESENTING RTHEERRS

BANK BALANCES AND CASH 38 3,604,956 2,584,087
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Y, 20

A5 R I T

for the year ended 31st December, 2007 HZE-ZTtF+-A=+—AILFE

1. General
The Company is a public limited company incorporated in the Cayman
Islands with its shares listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“Stock Exchange”). The Company’s holding and ultimate
holding company is Real Reward Limited (“Real Reward”), a company
incorporated in the Cayman Islands. The addresses of the registered

office and principal place of business of the Company are disclosed in the

Corporate Information section to the annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollar,

which is also the functional currency of the Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries are the operation of “lifestyle”
department stores and property holding.

2. Application of new and revised Hong Kong financial
reporting standards
In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first time, a number
of new Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”s), Hong

Kong Accounting Standards (“HKAS”s) and Interpretations (hereinafter

collectively referred to as “new HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong

Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) that are effective for
the Group’s financial year beginning 1st January, 2007. The application of
the new HKFRSs had no material effect on how the results and financial

position for the current or prior accounting periods are prepared and
presented. Accordingly, no prior period adjustment has been required.

HKAS 1 (Amendment)  Capital disclosures

HKFRS 7 Financial instruments: Disclosures

HK(IFRIC) — INT 7 Applying the restatement approach under
HKAS 29 Financial Reporting in
Hyperinflationary Economies

HK(IFRIC) - INT 8 Scope of HKFRS 2

HK(IFRIC) — INT 9 Reassessment of embedded derivatives

HK(FRIC) — INT 10 Interim financial reporting and impairment
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Application of new and revised Hong Kong financial
reporting standards (continued)

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised Standards
and Interpretations that have been issued but are not yet effective.

HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of financial statements!

HKAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing Costs!

HKFRS 8 Operating segments!

HK(FRIC) — INT 11 HKFRS 2: Group and treasury share
transactions?

HK(FRIC) — INT 12 Service concession arrangements®

HK(IFRIC) — INT 13 Customer loyalty programmes*

HK(IFRIC) — INT 14
minimum funding requirements and their
interaction?

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2009.
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st March, 2007.
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2008.
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July, 2008.

2w N e

The directors of the Group anticipate that the application of the above
Standards and Interpretations will have no material impact on the results
and financial position of the Group.

Significant accounting policies

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified for investment properties and
certain financial instruments, which are measured at fair value, as
explained in accounting policies set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated
financial statements include applicable disclosures required by the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange and by the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

HKAS 19 - The limit on a defined benefit asset,

FER T RAEIETEEBMBREER
(#)

AN S 3 AR 2 8 A B AR M R A
ZHNET AT RTRBIA 27 -

BEEHEAFEIR(EET)  MBHREREI!
BEGLERIBERREE)  EHFRA

EERNESANEE  EENY

SEERGHRERE  BERRELN

ZR8)-RAZIR 03 : RER
B 5

BE(ERRBREDRE
REE)-REF12H
B (ERRBRERE
?E )—RBEI3N
BE(RRRBREDRE BiEgEA
ZEE)-REFUR F19% - el
EERE  &E
BERENRE
WHEBE

PRI SR s

BEERXREEN

S ENFE—A— Rz &R FERRAER -
S SF= ARz ERARZ FEIRAER -
REZFTNF—A— ARz &Rnz FERRERR -
RZFZNFLA - ARz EMAAZ FERRERR -

P

AEHERFEY - BALMERRREES
BYUAREE 2 XA LI BARRNBRERT

% o
=

EETBUR
,ﬁu?é-\ﬁﬁﬁ#&%%)ﬂﬁdﬁﬁiﬁkzﬁﬁﬁ%% #
AT SRR - EIREMERET
ST ARRZATERE -

HAMBHRRIIBRETEEMAGR M2
BRI MEERRE - I HABR
REFBWRPTES LR REB R B
HREZERARKE

NEEREEFRAT —22LFFER 61



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS §1 7 5 % fff &

for the year ended 31st December, 2007 HZ=-ZT+tF+-A=+—AILFE

3. FEEHEBER®

3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements
of the Company and entities (including special purpose entities) controlled
by the Company (its subsidiaries). Control is achieved where the Company
has the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so
as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in the consolidated income statement from the effective date of
acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of
subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with those used by
other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are
eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries are
presented separately from the Group’s equity therein. Minority interests

in the net assets consist of the amount of those interests at the date of

the original business combination and the minority’s share of changes in
equity since the date of the combination. Losses applicable to the minority
in excess of the minority’s interest in the subsidiary’s equity are allocated
against the interests of the Group except to the extent that the minority
has a binding obligation and is able to make an additional investment to
cover the losses.

Business combinations

The acquisition of businesses is accounted for using the purchase
method. The cost of the acquisition is measured at the aggregate of the
fair values, at the date of exchange, of assets given, liabilities incurred

or assumed, and equity instruments issued by the Group in exchange

for control of the acquiree, plus any costs directly attributable to the
business combination. The acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities that meet the conditions for recognition under
HKFRS 3 Business Combinations are recognised at their fair values at the
acquisition date.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset and initially
measured at cost, being the excess of the cost of the business
combination over the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised. If, after
reassessment, the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities exceeds the cost of
the business combination, the excess is recognised immediately in profit
or loss.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Business combinations (continued)

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree is initially measured
at the minority’s proportion of the net fair value of the assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities recognised.

Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale

if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale
transaction rather than through continuing use. This condition is regarded
as met only when the sale is highly probable and the asset (or disposal
group) is available for immediate sale in its present condition.

Non-current assets (and disposal groups) classified as held for sale are
measured at the lower of the assets’ (disposal groups’) previous carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable and represents amounts receivable for goods sold and services
provided in the normal course of business, net of discounts and sales
related taxes.

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are sold and title has been
passed.

Income from concessionaire sales is recognised upon sales of goods by
the relevant shops.

Service income is recognised when services are rendered.

Minimum guaranteed sales commission is recognised in accordance with
terms of contracts.

Interest income from a financial asset excluding financial assets at fair

value through profit or loss is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the
principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is
the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts through
the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount.

Dividend income from investment is recognised when the shareholders’
right to receive payment have been established.

Investment properties

On initial recognition, investment properties are measured at cost,
including any directly attributable expenditure. Subsequent to initial
recognition, investment properties are measured at their fair values using
the fair value model. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value
of investment property are included in profit or loss for the period in which
they arise.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS §1 7 5 % fff &

for the year ended 31st December, 2007 HZ=-ZT+tF+-A=+—AILFE

Significant accounting policies (continued)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment other than construction in progress
are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of property, plant
and equipment over their estimated useful lives and after taking into
account of their estimated residual value, using the straight-line method.

Construction in progress includes property, plant and equipment in

the course of construction for production or for its own use purposes.
Construction in progress is carried at cost less any recognised impairment
loss. Construction in progress is classified in the appropriate category of
property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for intended
use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other property
assets, commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their estimated
useful lives on the same basis as owned assets, or where shorter, the term
of leases.

An investment property is transferred to property, plant and equipment
when it is evidenced by the commencement of owner-occupation. The
fair value, at the date of transfer, which is the deemed cost of the property
for subsequent accounting is in accordance with HKAS 16 Property,

plant and equipment. The property interest held under an operating

lease which was previously classified as investment property under the
fair value model is continued to account for as a finance lease after the
transfer.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal
or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of
the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the item) is included in the income statement
in the year in which the item is derecognised.

Club debenture
Club debenture is measured at cost less any impairment losses.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Jointly controlled entities

Joint venture arrangements that involve the establishment of a separate
entity in which venturers have joint control over the economic activity of
the entity are referred to as jointly controlled entities.

The results and assets and liabilities of jointly controlled entities are
incorporated in the consolidated financial statements using the equity
method of accounting. Under the equity method, investments in jointly
controlled entities are carried in the consolidated balance sheet at cost as
adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the Group’s share of the net assets
of the jointly controlled entities, less any identified impairment loss. When
the Group’s share of losses of a jointly controlled entity equals or exceeds
its interest in that jointly controlled entity (which includes any long-term
interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net investment

in the jointly controlled entity), the Group discontinues recognising its
share of further losses. An additional share of losses is provided for and a
liability is recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal
or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of that jointly
controlled entity.

When a Group entity transacts with a jointly controlled entity of the Group,
profits or losses are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
jointly controlled entity.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee.
All other lease are classified as operating leases.

THE GROUP AS LESSOR

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the consolidated
income statement on a straight line basis over the term of the relevant
lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an
operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and
recognised as an expense on a straight line basis over the lease term.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS §1 7 5 % fff &

for the year ended 31st December, 2007 HZ=-ZT+tF+-A=+—AILFE

Significant accounting policies (continued)

Leasing (continued)

THE GROUP AS LESSEE

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets of the Group
at their fair value at the inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present
value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability to

the lessor is included in the balance sheet as a finance lease obligation.
Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction
of the lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are charged directly to
profit or loss.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit or loss

on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Benefits
received and receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating lease
are recognised as a reduction of rental expense over the lease term on a
straight-line basis.

Inventories

Inventories, which represent merchandise held for resale, are stated at
the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of merchandise is
determined by the retail method and is computed by reference to the
retail selling price of goods less the average gross profit margins. Net
realisable value represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business less the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the balance
sheet when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other
than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets
or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Financial assets are classified into one of the four categories, including
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables,
held-to-maturity investments and available-for-sale financial assets. All
regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and
derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within

the time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

The Group’s financial assets comprise of financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, loan and receivables and available-for-sale financial
assets.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest income over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts (including all fees on points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction
costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the
financial asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter period.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments
other than those financial assets designated as at fair value through profit
or loss, of which interest income is included in net gains or losses.

Index-linked notes, equity-linked note

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss has two subcategories,
including financial assets held for trading and those designated at fair
value through profit or loss on initial recognition.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for trading may be
designated as at fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition if:

e such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement
or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or

e the financial asset forms part of a group of financial assets or financial
liabilities or both, which is managed and its performance is evaluated
on a fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s documented
risk management or investment strategy, and information about the
grouping is provided internally on that basis; or

et forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded
derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the entire combined contract (asset
or liability) to be designated as at fair value through profit or loss.

Index-linked notes and equity-linked notes are hybrid instruments that
contain embedded derivatives. The Group has designated the index-linked
notes and equity linked notes as “financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss” upon initial recognition in accordance with HKAS 39. The
notes are carried at fair values, with changes in fair values recognised in
profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS §1 7 5 % fff &

for the year ended 31st December, 2007 HZ=-ZT+tF+-A=+—AILFE

Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed

or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. At
each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, loans and
receivables (including deposit paid for prepaid lease payments, trade and
other receivables, loan receivables, bank balances, and amount due from
a jointly controlled entity) are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any identified impairment losses.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated or not classified as any of the other categories. At each
balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, available-for-

sale financial assets are measured at fair value. Changes in fair value

are recognised in equity, until the financial asset is disposed of or is
determined to be impaired, at which time, the cumulative gain or loss
previously recognised in equity is removed from equity and recognised in
profit or loss. Any impairment losses on available-for-sale financial assets
are recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses on available-for-sale
financial assets will not reverse in subsequent periods in profit or loss.

IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

Financial assets, other than those at fair value through profit or loss,

are assessed for indicators of impairment at each balance sheet date.
Financial assets are impaired where there is objective evidence that, as a
result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of
the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets
have been impacted.

For an available-for-sale equity investment, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of that investment below its cost is considered to

be objective evidence of impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment could
include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or
e default or delinquency in interest or principal payments; or

e it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or
financial re-organisation.

68 LIFESTYLE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2007

FEEBER@®

ST R

cREE@E

E \/TX&/"&%'ZW«
BERMERRBASERTRGFENREHE

z%mi@ﬂé? HK Eé%m%ﬁ

fE o RUIFHER B & C R IEUR

nwﬂ@%aﬁﬁﬁﬁ%mﬁﬁﬁ\%W%%

RE M EUGRTE - BREK - RITRETFRIE

W — R AR B L 5B SR BB R AR

B R AR R AREE B

A E R EE
AEEESREEREERILARD B RER
HHER 2 FEATAETE - RYTHERLEE
FEEA HHEEEREERATERNE -
RFERPRBEAER - EESMEELE
ﬁ%&f‘zﬁﬁfﬁﬁﬁ%t + JER ST AT AR

Rz Bitlam B RS 8RS - WHIE
MIER - AR E S REE 2 ERDRERR
RERER - JREESREEZRERE
BT ER AR MERRRE -

TREERE
SRMEERAFEFARSZEREER
ﬁl\)@)ﬁ“# BEE AP ERBARETR - &
MEERARERBRETEMGRRRER
EEAR S EAZEBMEEREE 2 —IAK

ZEEHMXIPERIELRE -

AR ERIREM S - RRREZAF
EAESIIFE THREERKAE - RIRIERE
ZEBERE -

SAEEMSREENS @ REZFEEE
AR

o BITASERZHHBREAMHRE 3¢
o REEBMNSEEREENSRAS K

o ERABFHEHERELMBEM -



Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade receivables,

assets that are assessed not to be impaired individually are subsequently
assessed for impairment on a collective basis. Objective evidence of
impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include the Group’s past
experience of collecting payments, an increase in the number of delayed
payments in the portfolio past the average credit period of within 30 days,
observable changes in national or local economic conditions that correlate
with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, an impairment loss is
recognised in profit or loss when there is objective evidence that the
asset is impaired, and is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the impairment loss is
measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such impairment loss
will not be reversed in subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment
loss directly for all financial assets with the exception of trade receivables,
where the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an allowance
account. Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance account

are recognised in profit or loss. When a trade receivable is considered
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited to profit or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a subsequent
period, the amount of impairment loss decreases and the decrease can
be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment losses
was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the asset at
the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortised
cost would have been had the impairment not been recognised.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity investments will not be
reversed in profit or loss in subsequent periods. Any increase in fair
value subsequent to impairment loss is recognised directly in equity. For
available-for-sale debt investments, impairment losses are subsequently
reversed if an increase in the fair value of the investment can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the recognition of the
impairment loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS §1 7 5 % fff &

for the year ended 31st December, 2007 HZ=-ZT+tF+-A=+—AILFE

Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a Group entity are
classified according to the substance of the contractual arrangements
entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest

in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its liabilities. Financial
liabilities are classified into financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss and other financial liabilities. The Group’s financial liabilities comprise
only other financial liabilities.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments through the expected life of the financial
liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period. Interest expense is
recognised on an effective interest basis.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date a derivative
contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured to their fair
value at each balance sheet date. The resulting gain or loss is recognised
in profit or loss immediately.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including bank borrowings, trade payables,
concessionaire sales payable and other payables are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Group are recorded at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

DERECOGNITION

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows
from the assets expire or, the financial assets are transferred and the
Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the financial assets. On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised directly
in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation specified in
the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and
the consideration received or receivable is recognised in profit or loss.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Impairment losses

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of

its tangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of an
asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount
of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of
the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised as income immediately.

Share-based payment transactions

The fair value of services received determined by reference to the fair
value of share options granted at the grant date is expensed on a straight-
line basis over the vesting period, with a corresponding increase in equity
(share-based payment reserve).

At each balance sheet date, the Group revises its estimates of the number
of options that are expected to ultimately vest. The impact of the revision
of the original estimates, if any, is recognised in profit or loss over the
remaining vesting period, with a corresponding adjustment to the share-
based payment reserve.

At the time when the share options are exercised, the amount previously
recognised in share-based payment reserve will be transferred to share
premium. When the share options are not exercised at the expiry date,
the amount previously recognised in share based payment reserve will be
transferred to retained profits (accumulated losses).

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and
deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable
profit differs from profit as reported in the consolidated income statement
because it excludes items of income and expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never
taxable and deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
balance sheet date.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS §1 7 5 % fff &

for the year ended 31st December, 2007 HZ=-ZT+tF+-A=+—AILFE

Significant accounting policies (continued)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and

is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences,
and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if
the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition
(other than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the tax profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance
sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to
be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the period when the liability is settled or the asset is realised. Deferred
tax is charged or credited in profit or loss, except when it relates to items
charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is
also dealt with in equity.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual Group entity,
transactions in currencies other than the functional currency of that
entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in its functional currency (i.e.
the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the
transactions. At each balance sheet date, monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the
balance sheet date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items
that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, and

on the translation of monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss

in the period in which they arise. Exchange differences arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair value are included

in profit or loss for the period except for differences arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which gains and losses
are recognised directly in equity, in which cases, the exchange differences
are also recognised directly in equity.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial statements,

the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign operations are translated
into the presentation currency of the Company (i.e. Hong Kong dollars)

at the rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date, and their
income and expenses are translated at the average exchange rates for the
year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during the period, in
which case, the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are
used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised as a separate
component of equity (the exchange reserve). Such exchange differences
are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which the foreign operation
is disposed of.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, are capitalised as part of the cost of those
assets. Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when the assets
are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Investment income
earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they are incurred.

Retirement benefit costs
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are charged as
an expense as they fall due.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

In the process of applying the entity’s accounting policies which are
described in note 3, the directors of the Company has made the following
judgment that has a significant effect on the amounts recognised in the
consolidated financial statements. The key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance
sheet date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year,
are discussed below.

Loans receivable

As more fully explained in note 23(b), the Group has extended a bridging
loan of HK$300 million to the Egana Group which is experiencing financial
difficulties. In reviewing the requirement of a provision for impairment
loss on the bridging loan, the directors have determined its recoverable
amount on the basis that the proposed restructuring of the Egana Group
will proceed. In case where the proposed restructuring does not proceed,
full amount of the bridging loan may not be recovered and impairment
loss would be required in respect of the shortfall not recovered.
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4. Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

Income taxes

At 31st December, 2007, a deferred tax asset of HK$5,611,000 in
relation to unused tax losses has been recognised in the Group’s balance
sheet. No deferred tax asset has been recognised on the tax loss of
approximately HK$13.7 million due to the unpredictability of future

profit streams. The realisability of the deferred tax asset mainly depends
on whether sufficient future assessable profits or taxable temporary
differences will be available in the future. In cases where the actual future
assessable profits generated are less than expected, a material reversal of
deferred tax assets may arise, which would be recognised in the income
statement for the period in which such a reversal takes place.

Capital risk management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will

be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return to
stakeholders through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The
Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt, which includes the
borrowings disclosed in note 31, cash and cash equivalents and equity
attributable to equity holders of the Company, comprising issued share
capital, reserves and retained earnings.

The directors review the capital structure on a regular basis. As part of this
review, the directors consider the cost of capital and the risks associated

with each class of capital.

The gearing ratio at the year end was as follows:

EEFEEMETRIE @

FRie#i

RZTEEF+ZA=1+—H  BEAXRD
PR B8 2 R IR B A 5,611,000/ 7T
ERAEEEERBERER - ARKRERE
BA%ZRFIHR - I BT IEE R
13,700,000 TR IERIB A EE © JEIERL
HEEZERBERFEAREERESE
T M B R R 58 o M BRFTESE
ERAFRIED  RSHIREHEEEE
HEE AR - A AR E R EL R 2 H
AT RER o

EXEREE

REEE EEEIéZIK ARG B 2 BHERE
HEERERE  ANEBELEBRRALE
- ?%Hx%?ﬂﬁi EEHh - AREZBER
B S L AR -

REE 2 BEARBRBES (RIEMES1IR
BZER) ReERBReFEYRARTRR
fehm (BIREBITRA - RERRE A
) e

EETEHRTEARE - (FREERNZ—
B EEEEREAKNAHAEHERNIERM
Z R o

REBAZEERABLTNAT

2007 2006

—EELEF ZETRF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FAT

Debt (i) B () 3,006,810 1,349,389
Cash and cash equivalents W RIREEEY 3,604,956 2,584,087
Net cash IRE FEE 598,146 1,234,698
Equity (ii) ez (i) 4,656,718 3,853,980
Net debt to equity ratio B R R TEA TER

(i) Debtis defined as long- and short-term borrowings and obligations
under finance leases, as detailed in note 31 and 30 respectively.

(ii)  Equity includes all capital and reserves of the Group.
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Financial instruments

&RTH

Categories of financial instruments &R T RER
2007 2006
—EZtEF ZETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Financial assets TREE
Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) RIEAFEFAED
Designated as at FVTPL B AR AT EFT ABR 190,816 311,703
Loans and receivables (including cash and cash ERRERFIE(PERERREEED)
equivalents) 5,389,159 3,009,173
Available-for-sale financial assets AHHESRmEE 31,918 102,903
Financial liabilities TRIEE
Derivative instrument PTHETE 1,002 -
Amortised cost i E I N 4,440,392 2,208,651

There is no material fair value changes attributable to changes in credit
risk.

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s major financial assets and liabilities include bank balances
and cash, available-for-sale investments, index-linked notes, equity-linked
note, deposit paid for prepaid lease payments, loan receivables, trade and
other receivables, trade and other payables, amount due from a jointly
controlled entity, concessionaire sales payable, bank borrowings and other
payable. Details of these financial instruments are disclosed in respective
notes. The risks associated with these financial instruments and the
policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out below. The management
manages and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures
are implemented on a timely and effective manner.

TEAREERBRESHNENRTFEES -
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6. Financial instruments (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
CURRENCY RISK

The functional currency of the Company and its major subsidiaries in
Hong Kong is HK$ in which most of the transactions are denominated.
The functional currency of those subsidiaries operating in PRC is RMB in
which most of its transactions are denominated. However, certain bank
balances of the Group amounting to approximately HK$826,686,000
(2006: HK$493,334,000) are denominated in United States Dollar
(“USD”). All index-linked notes, equity-linked notes, certain available
for sale investments and certain bank balances are denominated in
USD, which expose the Group to foreign currency risk. The Group
currently does not have a foreign currency hedging policy. However,
the management monitors foreign exchange exposure and will consider
hedging significant foreign currency exposure should the need arises.

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity to a reasonably
possible change of 0.5% in exchange rate of USD against HK$ while all
other variables are held constant. The sensitivity analysis includes only
outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary items and adjusts
their translation at each balance sheet date for a 0.5% change in foreign
currency rates.

£ TR

M EIGEE B RBUER (@)

SN LR

AR REEBTEMNBRARIZEEE B
BT EF RIS RGABILEE - IRAER
K ZMBARZT AEEM%)\EM T EH
REDZBUARELEE - Rifn » NEEE
JFz%%zm826,686,ooo,%m(:==%/‘*\¢
493,334,000/ 7T ) 2 $R 174 ﬁ%u%nﬁi% o
P B SRR - BRI RIR
FrRAIEERE KA TIRITS ﬁ%i’:wximm
" AZK*I&EE;WI\D—L o AEBHKF
N £ SINGEE R SR C BEEFETEIN
FER R - ﬂﬁﬁéﬁ?%ﬁ%%ﬁé%qﬂiﬁﬁlﬁﬂ

o o
PR

=

TRAVIAEENRETH BT 2 EXAEE
H05% R IEHEN T PTA H B B s MRS
ZBURE - QUREDTEBIER LIRINE L
HEWIER - WNEE BIZ0.5%)NE R B
AEBmE -

Year ended 31st December,

BET-A=+—AILEE

2007 2006
—EELHF ZEERF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHET FiET
Increase (decrease) in profit for the year F s FIE AN CR )
— if HK$ weakens against USD —fWE B ETTEE 5,247 4,025
— if HK$ strengthens against USD — BB ETLHAE (5,247) (4,025)

A change of 0.5% in exchange rate of each USD against HK$ does not
affect other components of equity.

In management’s opinion, the sensitivity analysis is unrepresentative of

the inherent foreign exchange risk as the year end exposure does not
reflect the exposure during the year.

76 LIFESTYLE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2007

FETHBETZERSE0.5% TSR EEAM

hvi I N
SERT

=
i
N

ﬁf@lﬁ'wﬁ'ﬁ PP A F 27 R I R R R
P MERE DA KR EHIMNER
ﬁﬁﬁ °



6. Financial instruments (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
INTEREST RATE RISK

The cash flow interest rate risk relates primarily to the Group’s floating-
rate bank borrowings and index-linked notes and derivative swap. The
interests on the Group’s index-linked notes and derivative swap are
linked with Constant Maturity Swap (CMS) rates and 3-month United
States Dollars London Interbank Offered Rate (3-month USD LIBOR)
respectively. The fair value interest rate risk relates primarily to fixed-rate
short-term bank fixed deposits and loan receivables. The Group currently
does not have an interest rate hedging policy. However, the management
monitors interest rate exposure and will consider hedging significant
interest rate exposure should the need arise. The fair value interest rate
risk on bank deposits is insignificant as the fixed deposits are short-term.

The Group’s sensitivity to interest rate risk has been determined based

on the exposure to interest rates for both derivatives and non-derivative
instruments at the balance sheet date and the reasonably possible change
taking place at the beginning of each year and held constant throughout
the year. The Group’s sensitivity to interest rate risk at each balance sheet
date while all other variables were held constant is as follows:

£ TR
MBEIGEE B RBUER (@)
F Rk
REneEREpEBEAEE 2 )ZEIRTT
BE - BIESENRERITEREER - K
SEEIEHHNRE RITERRE 2 FE 5 5
ER[E 7F HARR M ok = & A =T BUERTT
FZEFSEEE - AFEFNZRREEHT
BREBRITTHTEARERERER - A%
(52 25 B I A A ) SR SRR © A - B 1R
EenfXEak  TRHEERNEEHEHE
AAERER - ARTERERBRALE @ i)
RITFERZ AFEFERERITEK -

REEEH R BRE - THRETE R
AT ARBER 2MXER - UERE
FENAEM AT LR 2 BTN D FMIT
TEETE - ERMAEMEBEMETE - A%
EREHERENEREBEERELT

Year ended 31st December,

HE+ZA=1T—HILFE
2007 2006
—EZtEF ZETRF

Reasonably possible change in interest rate F=R 7 & IB A gt

50 basis points 50 basis points
5018 26 F S0fE s

Year ended 31st December,

HET-_A=+—HIFE

2007 2006
—EELF —EERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Increase (decrease) in profit for the year F s FIE O L)
— as a result of increase in interest rate — AR E _EF 3,256 6,358
— as a result of decrease in interest rate e E NS (3,256) (6,358)
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6. Financial instruments (continued) 6. & THR®
Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued) MBEGEEENRBIR @)
CREDIT RISK EERR

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the event of the
counterparties failure to perform their obligations as at 31st December,
2007 in relation to each class of recognised financial assets is the carrying
amount of those assets as stated in the consolidated balance sheet.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management of the Group has
formulated a defined fixed credit policy and delegated a team responsible
for determination of credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring
procedures to ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue
debts. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount of each
individual trade receivable regularly at each balance sheet date to ensure
that adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. In
this regard, the directors of the Company consider that the Group’s credit
risk is significantly reduced.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk, with exposure
spread over a number of counterparties and customers.

The credit risk on liquid funds, index-linked notes, equity-linked note

and deposit paid for prepaid lease payments is limited because the
counterparties are banks with high credit ratings assigned by international
credit-rating agencies and government authority.

PRICE RISK

The Group’s available-for-sale investments and equity-linked note are
measured at fair value at each balance sheet date. Therefore, the Group
is exposed to equity security price risk. The management manages this
exposure by maintaining a portfolio of investments with different risk
profiles. Details of the available-for-sale investments and equity-linked
note are set out in notes 21 and 22 respectively.

The Group’s sensitivity to equity price risk on the available-for-sale
investments and equity-linked note at each balance sheet date while all
other variables were held constant is as follows:

2007 —ETLHF
Reasonably possible change in equity price HERERZ AR RED

FREMNIBNCORD)
— B ERIEN
— B ERERRD

Increase (decrease) in profit for the year
—as a result of increase in equity price
—as a result of decrease in equity price

2006 ZEERF
Reasonably possible change in equity price S ER 7 A fE R IR E)
Increase (decrease) in equity for the year FRE=IEMORLD)

—as a result of increase in equity price
—as a result of decrease in equity price

— B ERIEN
— B ERERRD
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6. Financial instruments (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
LIQUIDITY RISK

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors and
maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate by the
management to finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the effects
of fluctuations in cash flows. The management monitors the utilisation of
bank borrowings and ensures compliance with loan covenants.

The Group relies on bank borrowings as a significant source of liquidity.
As at 31st December, 2007, the Group has available unutilised borrowing
facilities of approximately HK$1,000 million (2006: HK$2,800 million).
Details of which are set out in Note 31.

The following table details the Group’s remaining contractual maturity
for its financial liabilities. For non-derivative financial liabilities, the table
has been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial
liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Group can be required
to pay. The table includes both interest and principal cash flows.

2007
Liquidity and interest risk tables

£ TR
MBEIGEE B RBUER (@)

REE SRR

REERBESREBRE  AEEERMERS
ERERBRABNAEBELKHESK
TR RkREEEY  WRIERERER
BRE  EREERBITEEZER  BR
BTERERE

AEBRERITIEEFAEZNRBESK
e RZTZLF+_A=+—0 A58
2 ARIRERTTREE 38/E A491,000,000,0007%
TL(ZZZ /N4 ¢ 2,800,000,000587T) * 715
BHAKTEE3L -

TRFAJAEEZ BT EREESLDH

B 3TESRAEMS - TRIVREA
SEARERERLEFRZEFEY  Ne@a
BZIMIRRERERT - TREHINFE
REBHRERE

—EBLHF
RBEERFSEBRR

Weighted Carrying
average amount at
effective 31.12.2007
interest rate Less than 1-3 3 months R-BELE
MEF 1 month months to 1 year 1-5years  Adjustments T=A=+—AH
ERA= -fBAR  -Z=fif =M@AZ-% -Z1% A ZEEE
% HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR Tin Ti#r FhR FhR

Non-derivative financial liabilities FEeRas
Trade and other payables NG REMENTE 587,101 36,004 750,477 - - 1,373,582
Bank borrowings - variable rate RITEE-FHFIE 4.89 - - 543,719 2,892,500 (429,409) 3,006,810
Other payable HitERT0E - - 60,000 - - 60,000
587,101 36,004 1,354,196 2,892,500 (429,409) 4,440,392
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6. Financial instruments (continued) T H@E
Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued) MHRMREEBERBUR (@)
LIQUIDITY RISK (continued) REBELRE @)
2006 —EBEXE
Weighted Carrying
average amount at
effective 31.12.2006
interest rate Less than 1-3 3 months RZETRE
IET 1 month months to 1 year 1-5years  Adjustments +=5=1—H
ERFIE —fEAN  —Z=fAR ZHEAE-& —Zh% EES ZEHE
% HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHEL FET FiEr THL THL THL
Non-derivative financial liabilities FEeRas
Trade and other payables BT REMERTE 501,809 36,133 321,320 - - 809,262
Bank borrowings - variable rate RITEE - FEF|E 548 - - 314,742 1,208,100 (173463) 1,349,379
Obligations under finance lease BERARE - 10 - - - 10
501,809 36,143 636,062 1,208,100 (173,463) 2,208,651
Fair value AFE

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities are determined as

follows:

e the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities with standard
terms and conditions and traded on active liquid markets are

determined with reference to quoted market bid prices and ask

prices respectively; and

e the fair value of other financial assets and financial liabilities are
determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing models
based on discounted cash flow analysis using prices or rates from

observable current market transactions as input.

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of financial assets and
financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the consolidated financial
statements approximate their fair values.
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7. Turnover

Turnover represents the amount received and receivable for goods sold by
the Group to outside customers, net of discounts and sales related taxes,
income from concessionaire sales, service income and rental income
during the year, and is analysed as follows

£ 3]
BERBIEAKEANFERAINR T E LN
B o 0 U R MR IEUR AT 0 B 3 AR R A
B HHEEEERA - REBERAARES
WA DI

2007 2006
—EEts S
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FHIT
Sales of goods — direct sales EiNE —HEEE 1,873,010 1,559,895
Income from concessionaires BT EREUA 1,120,580 918,808
Service income BRI A 64,458 56,305
Rental income el A 54,320 46,954
3,112,368 2,581,962

The cost of sales are analysed as follows: HEMRIITAT
2007 2006
S TR
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Cost of goods sold EREEKA 1,329,523 1,112,437
Other cost of sales E A $HE R AR 48,272 48,778
1,377,795 1,161,215

Minimum Guarantee Sales Commission of HK$37,606,000 (2006:
HK$47,047,000) which was previously included in Other Operating Income
has been reclassified as Income from concessionaires in Turnover. Minimum
Guarantee Sales Commission represents the shortfall between the agreed
minimum commission and the commission calculated on a percentage of the
concessionarie sales. The directors consider that the reclassification reflects
more appropriately the nature of this income.

o

AR AE &R A 2 37,606,000 7T.( =
TENE : 47,047,000870) KR BHE
A& EHNDEAEERNFTIEEER
A BRREHEAS A BT HEMSEER
EREEEO LN ERAE I EZE - EERA
EHMOBEEEE R AR ALE -
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8. Business and geographical segments 8. ¥BRMEDE
Geographical segments hE 53 Ep
The Group’s operations are located in Hong Kong and Mainland of the REEEBLNE S RFEARLFE ([
People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”). The location of the Group’s assets B )b o ANEEE A& E T I A E TS
that is also the location of the Group’s operations are the basis on which ZTEMB AR RERRE T ESHER 2
the Group reports its primary segment information. HAE o
2007 —EEtEHE
Income statement W&
Consolidated
Hong Kong PRC Total
Eoped REl REBE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT FEx FTET
Revenue Wk
External sales EHNEE 2,690,101 422,267 3,112,368
Result ES
Segment result DEBHELE 972,945 98,532 1,071,477
Investment income ERA 242,991 2,405 245,396
Share of profits of a jointly controlled entity M —RERZEHIEEEF - 6,926 6,926
Finance costs BhE RN (81,846)
Profit before taxation BR A BT v ) 1,241,953
Taxation FR1E (187,883) (2,856) (190,739)
Profit for the year NEE R 1,051,214
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8. Business and geographical segments (continued) 8. EFBRHERED @)

Balance sheet BEAGEX
Consolidated
Hong Kong PRC Total
B H REHE
HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FET FET FERT
Assets BE
Segment assets DEEE 5,353,352 3,866,493 9,219,845
Available-for-sale investments AR ERE 31,918 - 31,918
Financial assets at fair value through BAFESABRZZ
profit or loss SREE 190,816 - 190,816
Interest in a jointly controlled entity R A RIEHIE e - 468,938 468,938
Amount due from a jointly controlled entity FEU— R RIS ae 08 - 46,046 46,046
Loan Receivable TERE = 469,718 - 469,718
Unallocated assets ROWEE 6,962
Consolidated total assets SEBERE 10,434,243
Liabilities atE
Segment liabilities SEWEE 785,807 1,301,923 2,087,730
Derivative instrument PTHET AR 1,002 - 1,002
Unallocated liabilities ROaE 3,127,831
Consolidated total liabilities RN =N GEE] 5,216,563
Other information HER
Consolidated
Hong Kong PRC Total
aE H RERE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FERT FERT
Capital expenditure BEARAX 38,273 1,952,213 1,990,486
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment mE - WEREE 97,054 37,118 134,172
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment  HEW¥ « RERBEZEE 956 45 1,001
Reversal of allowance for bad and doubtful debts RIZREE RO (1,381) - (1,381)
Write-down of obsolete inventories ESETE EUR 1,483 413 1,896
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007 HZ=-ZT+tF+-A=+—AILFE

8. Business and geographical segments (continued) EBRMESE @
2006 —EEXRE
Income statement assk
Consolidated
Hong Kong PRC Total
e H REIBER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FAT FAT
Revenue gy
External sales HHNHE 2,281,882 300,080 2,581,962
Result E
Segment result DEBHELE 766,286 5,848 772,134
Investment income FEUWA 157,930 1,228 159,158
Share of profits of a jointly controlled entity FE(E — R LRSI B L% A - 6,768 6,768
Finance costs BhE R AN (75,625)
Profit before taxation B BT A 862,435
Taxation FH1E (124,265) - (124,265)
Profit for the year KEZHF 738,170
Balance sheet BEAER
Consolidated
Hong Kong PRC Total
aBE # REKRRE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FAT FAT
Assets BE
Segment assets DEBEE 4,646,912 708,829 5,355,741
Available-for-sale investments A HHERE 102,903 - 102,903
Financial assets at fair value through BATEFAERZ
profit or loss ‘:EEQ%QE 311,703 - 311,703
Interest in a jointly controlled entity w— ITT HIE R - 449,324 449,324
Amount due from a jointly controlled entity EEHQ— KRG BB - 12,143 12,143
Loan receivable EWE 37,050 - 37,050
Unallocated assets APOBEE 10,139
Consolidated total assets FEEBERE 6,279,003
Liabilities =N
Segment liabilities DEEE 694,574 288,233 982,807
Unallocated liabilities ApELBE 1,437,287
Consolidated total liabilities meaERE 2,420,094
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8. Business and geographical segments (continued) 8. EFBRHERED @)

Other information Hipg
Consolidated
Hong Kong PRC Total
aBE s REKRRE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FAT FAT
Capital expenditure BEARRY 57,148 40,928 98,076
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment mE - BMEREEITE 99,382 33,185 132,567
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment &Y « HEN&E 2 EE 395 - 395
Reversal of allowance for bad and doubtful debts ~ RiEBEF &[T (5,109) - (5,109)
Write-down of obsolete inventories T SETE EUR 815 447 1,262
Over 90% of the Group’s turnover and contribution to operating profit REEBAO0% & ML L BN ERK B
is attributable to the operation of department store for retailing of KERERRTE  IEZ5EBH D
merchandise. Accordingly no analysis of business segment is presented. #T o
9. Other operating income 9. HMEZWAN
2007 2006
—ETLHF ZETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Cleaning income BERUA 22,397 16,871
Project income T8 B A 3,717 2,723
Others Hith 47,680 23,791
73,794 43,385
10. Investment income 10. HFHBUWA
2007 2006
—E22tHF ZETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Interest income on bank deposits SRITFE R FBULA 109,609 92,062
Interest income on loan receivables U E 2 F B U A 15,657 -
Other interest income H A F B U A 26 -
Dividend income from available-for-sale investments & {ftH E15& > ik B A 2,757 964
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale investments HeERHHERE 2 s 96,667 49,564
Impairment loss on available-for-sale investments At P &8 &R EEE (7,472) -
Change in fair value of financial assets SREENTFEE
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss A EFFABTZ 2 2 REE 29,154 16,568
Derivative instrument PTETA (1,002) -
245,396 159,158
Note: Fair value changes include interest income of index-linked notes and equity-linked Mt « AT ES B RIE IR R IR K S B
note. B2 RSN -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #1755 fff &

for the year ended 31st December, 2007 HZ=-ZT+tF+-A=+—AILFE

11. Finance costs 11. ERE
2007 2006
—EELHF ZETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHER FET
Interest on: TIER ZHE
Bank borrowings and overdrafts wholly BRAFNEREEZIRITEER
repayable within five years KiES 88,404 60,684
Finance leases BEMA 2 9
Others Hith 9,080 14,932
97,486 75,625
Less: Amount capitalised A B (15,640) -
81,846 75,625
Borrowing costs capitalised during the year arose from specific bank FANEEERITEBEEEEZEERAEET
borrowings. B o
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12. Profit before taxation

12. BR#FL R F

2007 2006
—EELHF ZETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT

Profit before taxation has been arrived at BRER AR M2 F0BR

after charging: THIEE :
Directors’ remuneration: E2PE -

Fees faken 800 400

Other emoluments E fth Er B 4,038 3,485
Share-based payment RN 10,249 10,836
Retirement benefits scheme contributions RPREFETEI 3R 12 15

15,099 14,736

Other staff costs EM 8 TR 194,096 190,752
Retirement benefits scheme contributions, BRIRE R B

net of forfeited contributions TR WA SR 7,698 6,677
Share-based payment SN 21,786 8,364
Total staff costs 488 TR 238,679 220,529
Auditors’ remuneration ZE AN & 2,583 2,263
Depreciation e

— owned assets -BEEE 134,172 132,494

— assets held under finance leases —ERERNEEEE - 73

134,172 132,567

Write-down of obsolete inventories T ST EHUR 1,896 1,262
Minimum lease payments paid under operating MEEHEAE N HE i REFM

lease in respect of leasehold land and buildings to AT AL 2 AR A58

— a jointly controlled entity ——RHERIFHIEE 128,227 121,847

— other parties —HEfp AL 50,582 44,637
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment &Y - HE MR EEIE 1,001 395
Cost of inventories recognised as expense RSB ZFERAK 1,329,523 1,112,437
Share of tax of a jointly controlled entity —RAREH B RIE 6,049 6,199
and crediting: AKREFATSIER :
Net exchange gain P& 3 e 3 58 1,512 4,191
Reversal of allowance for bad and doubtful debts ~ FiEIE B E#E D 1,381 5,109
Gross rental from investment properties (net of WEYERS LR

negligible outgoings) (M EXH) 6,818 1,004
Gross rental from sub-letting of commercial EEMES>HES

properties 4a%aE 47,503 45,950
Less: Direct operating expenses from commercial 5 : A EFE4AES

properties that generated rental income WA ZEBMERN

during the year BERELERY (38,320) (35,300)
Net rental income WA F5E 16,001 11,654

NEEREEFRAT —22LFFER 87



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #1755 fff &

for the year ended 31st December, 2007 HZ=-ZT+tF+-A=+—AILFE

13. Directors’ and employees’ remuneration
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the 10 (2006: 10) directors

13.EERESHE

A&E10H(ZFETRF - 108)EFCDHHE

were as follows: NziemT :
Lau Doo  Cheng  Cheng Lau Lau Lam  Cheung Shek  Hui Chiu Total
Luen Hung,  Wai Hoi, Yu KarShun, Luen Hung, Yuk Wai,  Siulun, YuetMan, LaiHim,  Chung, @i
Thomas ~ William Tung Henry  Joseph Amy  Simon Raymond Abraham  Stephen 2007
8% HEER BWY B4 482 YIE O MKE  RNX  RER  FRT-ZTtE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx TEr FEx THEx TFEx TEx TEx TEx FEx  FEx  TiEn
Fees e - - 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 800
Other emoluments EtoBie
Salaries and other benefits e RAMER 3,988* 50 - - - - - - - - 4038
Contributions to retirement BINERE B
benefits schemes 12 - - - - - - - - - 12
Share-based payment R 10,249 - - - - - - - - - 10249
Total emoluments e am 14,249 50 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 15,099
lau Doo  Cheng  Cheng Lau Lau lam  Cheung Shek  Hui Chiu Total
Luen Hung,  Wai Hoj, Yu KarShun, Luen Hung, YukWai, Siulun, YuetMan, LaiHim,  Chung, gt
Thomas ~ William Tung Henry  Joseph Amy  Simon Raymond Abraham  Stephen 2006
ek HER PWY BFM BgE HIE O MK RN BER  FRPZTTRE
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$O000 HKPO00 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS000 HK$000 HK$000
Thr ThEr ThEr TEr TEr TEx Thr TEx TEr  TEx  ThEn
Fees e - - 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 400
Other emoluments EtoBie
Salaries and other benefits & REMRT 3,438 47 - - - - - - - - 3485
Contributions to retirement RINERE B
benefits schemes 12 3 - - - - - - - - 15
Share-based payment B GINE S 10,836 - - - - - - - - - 10836
Total emoluments e am 14,286 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 5 14,736

Mr. Lau Luen-hung, Thomas and Sogo Hong Kong Company Limited (“Sogo HK"), a

wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, has entered into an employment agreement

o BEREAEARRZEMBARSRE(EE)E
BERAR(IEABERDIEARAETE=F

tAZTRBEZERERE(EEGZ]D - Bit(E
TERIEREER - TTE=FRA-ARERKE
BRERARE - RIFERETZ - BIREZ A
#3200,000/87C * U BEEEAEBLEERALE
HBIETEAT -

dated 25th July, 2003 (the “Employment Agreement”) whereby, inter alia, Sogo HK
has employed Mr. Lau as the general manager commencing from 1st May, 2003. Mr.
Lau is entitled to a monthly salary of HK$200,000 and, subject to the operating results

of Sogo HK, to discretionary bonus under the Employment Agreement.
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13. Directors’ and employees’ remuneration (continued)
Of the five highest paid individuals of the Group for the year ended 31st

December, 2007, one of them (2006: one) was a director of the Company

whose remuneration is disclosed above. The remaining four (2006: four)
are employees of the Group, details of whose remuneration were as

13.EERESENE& =

BEZTAF+_A=T—HILEFE &
EEREERFALT  —HR(ZTTRF
—R)RARAREE  EPEN EXOREE -

FINEE(ZTEXREF : OR)AAREEE

follows: CREZEFEERSNAT
2007 2006
—EELEF —EETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAET

Employees: EE :

Salaries, allowances and other benefits e R REAMER 5,226 4,667
Retirement benefits scheme contributions RIREFIETEIHRR 48 48
Performance related incentive payments R IF MRS 2,320 2,000
Share-based payment IR 3,923 4,045
11,517 10,760

The emolument of the remaining four were within the following bands:

HApm e smir AL 25 FATHE

2007 2006

—E22tHF ZETRF

Number of Number of

individuals individuals

AE N

HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 7T & 1,500,000/ 7T - 1
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 7T Z 2,000,000 7T 2 1
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,001%7T £ 2,500,000/ 7T - -
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 7T 2 3,000,000/ 7T - -
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 3,000,001 7T £ 3,500,000/ 7T 1 1
Above HK$3,500,000 3,500,000 7T A = 1 1

BE_TTLFT_A=T—HIFE K
SEWBEAEFXIRRSHES AR
SIEMAREESERIMAREE 2 823k
BERE - WAFE - EFMEREREUE
B o

During the year ended 31st December, 2007, no remuneration was paid by the
Group to the director or the four highest paid employees as an inducement to
join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office. None of the
directors waived any emoluments during the year.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #1755 fff &

for the year ended 31st December, 2007 HZ=-ZT+tF+-A=+—AILFE

14. Taxation 14. $i18
2007 2006
—EELF ZEERF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHERT FHAT
The charge comprises: THEETYEE -
Hong Kong Profits Tax BEBNER 181,823 130,930
PRC Enterprise Income Tax D ES 2,856 -
Under(over)provision in prior years: BEFERETE (RREEE)
Hong Kong % 1,802 (7,052)
Deferred tax charge for the year (note 32) NEEEERES H (MEE32) 4,258 387
190,739 124,265
The charge represents Hong Kong Profits Tax calculated at 17.5% (2006: ISz B R EENS TR FE 2 hETERT
17.5%) of the estimated assessable profit for the year. SEHAIAL7 5% (ZZ TR : 17.5%) 2B R5T
o .
On 16th March, 2007, the People’s Republic of China promulgated the RZTZTEF=A+A  PEARLMER
Law of the People’s Republic of China on Enterprise Income Tax (the AR EE A RBEFMBFESE N+ =9 MmHE
“New Law”) by Order No. 63 of the President of the People’s Republic ARHMBEIREMERA(TFBIA]) - K=
of China. On 6th December, 2007, the State Council of the PRC TEEF+ZANA - PRBEBR HF
issued Implementation Regulations of the New Law. The New Law and EEMRAR c BT NF—A—HR
Implementation Regulations will change the tax rate from 33% to 25% for FOEREBMBRIE S THEB AR 2B ER
certain subsidiaries from 1st January, 2008. 33% T FZE25% °
The charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit before taxation per REFMBIES HEAR S W &= 2 RBADR
consolidated income statement as follows: MEBRWT
2007 2006
—EELF ZEERF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHERT FHT
Profit before taxation BRE AT ) 1,241,953 862,435
Tax at Hong Kong Profits Tax rates BEBFSHBERE 2 Fi1E 217,342 150,926
Tax effect of share of profit of a jointly DME—RERIESI EELEF]
controlled entity 2R (1,212) (1,184)
Tax effect on non-taxable income BEFRBRAZRETE (26,395) (23,490)
Tax effect on non-deductible expenses TAHBSE 2 BB E 12,654 5,928
Tax effect on utilisation of tax losses not B AR A HRABIEEE
previously recognised 2B R (14,113) (463)
Tax losses not recognised RERTIBEE 877 1,189
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries RE s BERE RS & T
operating in other jurisdictions ZHBRARBMETR & 1,304 (1,985)
Under(over)provision in prior years wEFERETTGEERE) 1,802 (7,052)
Others Eith (1,520) 396
190,739 124,265
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15. Dividends 15. iz 2
2007 2006
—ETtHF ZETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Dividend recognised as distributions FRNEREDRZAZE -
during the year:
Final dividend in cash for 2006, paid ZETRFUIR RN Z R B
— HK cents 10.5 (2006: HK cents 9.0 — &FR%10.573810
paid for 2005) per share (ZZZTRF RN ZZEZRF.0H8) 178,176 152,460
Interim dividend in cash for 2007, paid ZEEFLIRE IR P HIRR B
~HK cents 10.5 (2006: HK cents 7.25) —&AR10.5%L
per share (ZZTZRF : 7.258) 178,912 122,815
357,088 275,275
Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the final dividend of HK cents 13.5 (2006: EEHE  EEESURSRNRBERES

HK cents 10.5) in cash per share has been proposed by the directors and is

P&13.5 AL (ZZFZRF : 10.581l) - A%

subject to approval by the shareholders in the forthcoming general meeting.

The dividend per share were adjusted for the effect of a subdivision of share
capital during the year ended 31st December, 2007 (see note 36).

BERREEREAR B -
SRREERBE-STLET-A=1—

B FERARA 2 B F R (R HEE
36) °
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #1755 fff &

for the year ended 31st December, 2007 #HZE—

16. Earnings per share

ETLFT A=+ -RALEE

The calculating of the basic and diluted earnings per share attributable to

the ordinary equity holders of the Company is based on the following data:

16. BixZ&
ARA R IR AN R FE (B AR A R S & T
TR T RIS EEH -

2007 2006
—EELHF ZEERF
HK$'000 HK$000
FET FAT
Earnings 2R
Profit for the year attributable to equity holders Mt EEREAN L E#E
of the Company for the purposes of basic BFMEZARRRIRE
and diluted earnings per share JE(R AN 55 A 1,024,085 740,170
‘000 ‘000
T T
(Restated)
(&%)
Number of shares &g 8
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for METHEREXZFMEZ
the purposes of basic earnings per share e R N RE S 15 8k 1,700,439 1,694,248
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares issuable 7~ &3S A%HEST£I18 N A] T 2497
under the Company’s share option scheme BTSRRI TR 11,627 1,438
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for MEEEREERNmME 2
the purposes of diluted earnings per share - JE A% INRE L 8 1,712,066 1,695,686

The earnings per share and the weighted average number of shares for
2006 were restated to adjust for the effect of sub-division of share capital

(one into two) during the year ended 31st December, 2007 (see note 36).
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17. Investment properties

17. &M%

HK$'000
FAT
FAIR VALUE AEE
At 1st January, 2006 R-ZZTF—HA—H8 23,300
Increase in fair value recognised RU SRR FEDR Y N EERE
in the income statement 7,648
At 31st December, 2006 RZZEXF+=ZA=+—8 30,948
Increase in fair value recognised RS RIER 2 N AN 3,648
in the income statement
Transfers to property, plant and equipment BEEYE - BEREE (14,976)
At 31st December, 2007 R-BE+F+-A=1+—8H 19,620
The carrying amount of investment properties shown above comprises: iR E Y 2 BREERRE
2007 2006
—EELHF TETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
THERT FAT
Land in Hong Kong held under long lease REBBERHBLNEE 2 Tib 19,620 30,948

The fair values of the Group’s investment properties situated in Hong
Kong as at 31st December, 2007 and 2006 have been determined

by the directors of the Company. No valuation has been performed by
independent qualified professional valuers. The valuation performed by
the directors of the Company was arrived at by reference to recent market
prices for similar properties.

All of the Group’s property interests held under operating leases to earn
rentals or for capital appreciation purposes are measured using the

fair value model and are classified and accounted for as investment
properties.

ARARERLK2ERUYE ARTERE
EREBURER ZREMEN_—TTLF
RZZEAFFT_A=+—RBZAFE - #
BEYAERERLEMALSDEETHE
B ARRERZEREMESOTESD
YR

REBEFRBEZEZENTE - BERIES

RERIREZ AW - IR A FEENG
W BERIIBEREYE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 817§ #2 ffi 5t

for the year ended 31st December, 2007 HE-TT+&+-_A=+—HILFE

18. Property, plant and equipment

18. M% « BMERRIE

Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures Construction
landand  Leasehold  Plant and and Motor in
buildings improvements machinery  equipment vehicles progress Total
HELH BEEYE &R B
kEgF #15 BERKE HERRE "E ERIR st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FAT TAET TAT FAT FHT FHT
Cost 2%
At 1st January, 2006 RZEZERF—HA—HB 2476259 595,323 132,311 63,582 1,278 - 3,268,753
Exchange adjustment I 5 3% - 10,166 155 614 - - 10,935
Additions RNE - 52,566 30,557 14,754 199 - 98,076
Disposals/written off HE - - - (625) (145) - (770)
At 31st December, 2006 ~ RZZT/NF
+=A=+—H8 2,476,259 658,055 163,023 78,325 1,332 - 3,376,994
Exchange adjustment (R - 22,255 1,979 921 - 16,730 41,885
Transferred from investment &% & ¥ %8 5
property 14,976 - - - - - 14,976
Acquired on acquisition g SUNGIEST: U
of subsidiaries - - - 304 - 397,391 397,695
Additions NE - 38,943 369 3,774 3,325 68,093 114,504
Disposals/written off HE, 4 - (2,490) - (2,883) - - (5,373)
At 31st December, 2007 ~ RZZZ+F
+=-A=+—H 2,491,235 716,763 165,371 80,441 4,657 482,214 3,940,681
Depreciation e
At 1st January, 2006 RZZTERF—A—H 596,266 229,978 84,964 30,063 621 - 941,892
Exchange adjustment [ 5 3% - 1,753 125 144 - - 2,022
Provided for the year FRTE 46,419 62,569 12,951 10,366 262 - 132,567
Eliminated on disposals/ & B, /i
written off - - - (260) (92) - (352)
At 31st December, 2006 ~ RZZZRF
+=—A=+—A8 642,685 294,300 98,040 40,313 791 - 1,076,129
Exchange adjustment I 5 3% - 5,645 480 429 6 - 6,560
Provided for the year FRITE 46,418 66,365 11,270 9,743 376 - 134,172
Eliminated on disposals/ i &# 5,454
written off - (2,482) - (1,282) - - (3,764)
At 31st December, 2007 ~ RZ-ZZ+LF
+=-B=+—H 689,103 363,828 109,790 49,203 1,173 - 1,213,097
Net book values IREFE
At 31st December, 2007 ~ R-ZTLF
+=A=+—H8 1,802,132 352,935 55,581 31,238 3,484 482,214 2,727,584
At 31st December, 2006 ~ RZZZRF
+=-—B=+—H 1,833,574 363,755 64,983 38,012 541 - 2,300,865
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18.

19.

Property, plant and equipment (continued)
Included in construction in progress is borrowing cost amounting to
HK$15,640,000 capitalised during the year (2006: nil).

The above items of property, plant and equipment, other than
construction in progress, are depreciated on a straight-line basis at the
following rates per annum:

18.

M - mERRE®
EEIRPEFAERTERZMEERA
15,640,000 TL( ZFZXF : &) »

PR IEsN - bt - BE MREER
TIABARER T FIF R EAE

Leasehold land and buildings Over the lease terms FAE L RiEF RIAKER
Leasehold improvements Over the shorter of the lease terms, HEmERE AT H520%
or 20% (LABRFEE B%E)
Plant and machinery 10% BRE e B 10%
Furniture, fixtures and equipment ~ 20% B BEREEREE 20%
Motor vehicles 20% AE 20%
2007 2006
—ETLHF ZETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHET FiET
The carrying amount of leasehold land HE T REFREE
and buildings comprises land and buildings BRI AES
in Hong Kong: 2T RETF
— long lease —REBEY 481,940 475,332
— medium term lease — B HEAFRA 1,320,192 1,358,242
1,802,132 1,833,574

The Group has pledged certain leasehold land and buildings with net
book values of approximately HK$1,680.3 million (2006: HK$1,724.6
million) to secure general banking facilities granted to the Group.

Deposit paid for prepaid lease payments

This represents deposit paid to the local government authority for a
medium term prepaid lease payments in relation to the Group’s new
project in Shenyang, PRC. The relevant land use right certificate is
expected to be issued upon completion of the relocation and land clearing
work by the local government authority.

19.

A& H B AR AR EDFEXY1,680,300,0007 7T

ZERTRF ¢ 1,724,600,000/87T) 2 & TH
B RET  LERRTAREZ —HRIR
TEE -

REMHERERZ ke

UL TopE A SR BN AR BURRS 2 #118 B M E HIK
FE RIS 2 sp RO TEN R E MR
T o TREIE B i AR E SN E I T
BATTRGBAE ROB I TR B -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 817§ #2 ffi 5t

for the year ended 31st December, 2007 HE-TT+&+-_A=+—HILFE

20. Interests in a jointly controlled entity

At 31st December, 2007 and 2006, the Group had interests in the

following significant jointly controlled entity:

20.

Proportion of

m=

8

/

.—"

LE B ES
ggti&_—{?/\ﬁﬁﬂ' A= +_

B REERTIEZHA
=5

T a

Form of Place of nominal value Proportion
business establishment/ of issued capital of voting
Name of entity structure operation held by the Group power held Principal activity
P
ERER ¥BEEEN BRI/ S B SRTRAEELS RERELLH FEER
EENNBERTES Sino-foreign People’s Republic 50% 50% Property holding and
BRAF equity joint of China leasing
(Shanghai Joinbuy venture REE AR AEFE MEREREE
City Plaza Co., Ltd.) FINEE
AR
Jointly controlled entity is accounted for using the equity method of R ERRES g EAR ¢
accounting:
2007 2006
—EELHF ZEERF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Cost of unlisted investments in HEESEREIE LT
a jointly controlled entity WEZ KA 433,104 433,104
Share of post-acquisition profits ak (et <t-yinvil 17,318 10,392
Share of post-acquisition reserves DEW IR 18,516 5,828
468,938 449,324
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20. Interests in a jointly controlled entity (continued)

21.

The summarised financial information related to the Group’s interest in
the joint venture is set out below:

20. R—REFIEHEFEER @
EHRASEREECE ER 2V ERBE
AR

2007 2006

S —BEAF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FTHET FiET

Non-current assets ERENEE 1,486,514 1,472,726
Current assets MEVEE 15,562 22,706
Current liabilities mEEaE 196,229 183,767
Non-current liabilities EREEE 367,970 413,017
Income WA 154,780 150,888
Expenses X 140,929 137,353
Group’s share of result of the jointly controlled entity Ax%= B fE{k 4t [F) 122 | & 6,926 6,768

Available-for-sale investments

21. TJiEHEIRE

Available-for-sale investments comprise: A ERERIE
2007 2006
—ETtF —TTNRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FHET

Non-current listed investments: IERB) ETHIRE -

Equity securities listed in Hong Kong REB LT Z BRARTES - 102,903
Unlisted investment EEMEE 31,918 -
31,918 102,903

The above unlisted investment represents investment in unlisted equity
securities issued by a mutual fund company incorporated in Bermuda.
They are denominated in USD and are measured at quoted price based

on the valuation amount provided by the counterparty financial institution.

During the year, an impairment loss of HK$7,472,000 has been
recognised in consolidated income statement.

WA ESE EIRERBNARETMRI 2 EEE

SRRETZIFEMBAERRE - ZFREMN

EnEE  WRBR ST BEEEMEREES

37 MBEETE - 7,472,0008 7T 2 BUEBIEE N E
NES A W RIER ©
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007 HE-TT+&+-_A=+—HILFE

22.Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss comprises:

22. FAFEI N BRZEHMEE
BEATEHABSZ SREERE

2007 2006
—ZEZLEF ZETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Index-linked notes (note a) HEIRSEMATE R (Miita) 154,285 272,332
Equity-linked note (note b) EAE S M IR (Fi5ED) 36,531 39,371
190,816 311,703
Less: Amounts mature within one year shown B AIARBEER
under current assets —FREEZ B (36,531) -
Amounts mature after one year —F & B 2 FIE 154,285 311,703
Notes: Bt &
(a) The index-linked note is denominated in United States Dollars (“USD”) with principal (a) ZA£%EA20,000,0003 7T 7 EIEBUHHER T
amount of USD20,000,000 and the obligation of interest accrual on a daily basis at LET(TETDEE - Wik +FHETE TR
a fixed rate depends on the difference between the USD 10-Year Constant Maturity 23 (& BARR 22 | ) Fil SR 83 = +-FF HE B e
Swap (“CMS”) Rate and the USD 30-Year CMS Rate. The issuer has an option to BABR R FI R 2 Z TR T A AT 2P E E F
redeem the note before maturity or at maturity, settled at the principal amount plus o BT NBREREIEARE S 2 AT - AR SREINME
any accrued and unpaid interest. Accrued interest is paid at fixed intervals on a AR5 RARNFEEEEBRE - 2515 81ZE
quarterly basis. The index-linked note is designated as financial asset at fair value EEEHEZA - ARREHRERRRE—E
through profit or loss upon initial recognition as it contains one or more embedded NEBHELTET R - MERYISHERREIETE
derivatives. RIBEAFEFANBERZZ SRMEE -
The maturity date of the index-linked note outstanding as at 31st December, 2007 REZTBTEF+ - A=+—HERITHE RS
is June 2017 and those outstanding as at 31st December, 2006 were from 2008 to BEBENR T —EF AR MRZTEXR
2016 and were therefore classified as non-current. It is stated at fair values on each FHZA=+—AEARITREEHEAER F
balance sheet date based on valuation amount provided by the counterparty financial HEBNTZZSN\EE_T— X F 5 EAE
institution. The index-linked notes as at 31st December, 2006 was early redeemed FERE o FIEHBEMIRIBEN GEAE BIZHETH
during the year. F O BHKERTIREEESE - UATFESEE -
ZETNE+Z A=+ — B RITE RS
ZE - BERNFRIEFER -
(b)  The equity-linked note is denominated in USD with principal amount of USD5,000,000 (b) A%%A5,000,0003 T2 EiER EMIZIR T LAE

and the obligation of interest accrual on a daily basis is at a fixed rate on the principal
amount. The equity-linked note is subject to a mandatory termination clause at various
intervals until maturity date. The duration and the manner in which it is settled at
mandatory termination or redemption at maturity are linked to the performance of
market prices as compared to the pre-determined prices of certain equity securities
listed in Hong Kong. Accrued interest is paid at fixed intervals of 2-3 months. The
note may be mandatory terminated in full amount of the principal amount for cash or,
redeemed at maturity either in full amount of the principal amount for cash or equity
securities at a pre-determined price in round lots and residue in cash, which may be
lower than the principal amount. The equity-linked note is designated as financial asset
at fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition as it contains embedded
derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the entire combined contract to be designed as at
fair value through profit or loss.

The maturity date of the equity-linked note as at 31st December, 2007 is May 2008.
The maturity date of the equity-linked note as at 31st December, 2006 was 2008 and
was therefore classified as non-current in 2006. The equity-linked note as at 31st
December, 2006 was early redeemed by the issuer on 3rd January, 2007. These
notes were stated at fair value on each balance sheet date based on valuation amount
provided by the counterparty financial institution.
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23. Loan receivable

23. FEW 5k

Loan receivable comprises: FERE TR EIE
2007 2006
= —TEE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAET
Non-current assets ERBEE
Loan extended in relation to a project PEZE B Rt 2 B (KisTa) 167,718 37,050
in Shenyang (note a)
Loan to EganaGoldpfeil (Holdings) Limited ME N EE AR AR
(“Egana”) (note b) (TEEMEIRR 1) B3R (Hi3Tb) 300,000 -
467,718 37,050
Current asset: MENVEEE -
Other loan receivable (note c) HAbEIE TR (Mi7Ec) 2,000 -
Total st 469,718 37,050
(a) The loan represents the amount drawn down and remained (a) BHAEREAEERTE=FRTEE

outstanding as at 31st December, 2007 from the HK$200 million
facility the Group granted to a third party group of companies
(“Borrower Group”) who is in the process of taking over a retail
property project in the PRC. The loan is secured by the shares in
certain companies of the Borrower Group and guaranteed by a third
party individual. The loan bears interest at the Hong Kong prime
rate offered by The Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking Corporation
and is repayable after 18 months from the loan agreement dated on
6th November, 2006. In connection with this loan facility, the Group
was granted an option from this Borrower Group to acquire certain
interests in the retail property project which the Borrower Group is
contemplating. As at 31st December, 2007, the fair value of the
option is not material.

On 24th September, 2007, the Group granted a bridging loan of
HK$300 million for an initial term of four months (the “Bridging
Loan”) to EganaGoldpfeil (Holdings) Limited (“Egana” or together with
its subsidiaries the “Egana Group”) in connection with the Group’s
participation in the financial restructuring of the Egana Group. Egana
is a Hong Kong listed company and the Egana Group owns and
leases a portfolio of internationally renowned brands, most of them
are particularly popular in Germany and German speaking countries
in Europe, with over 80% of its existing retail and distribution
business deriving from Europe. The Bridging Loan bears interest at
2% above the Hong Kong prime rate offered by The Hong Kong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation and is secured by a charge over all
equity interests in a wholly-owned subsidiary of Egana that owns a
brand, a charge over certain office premises of the Egana Group in
Hong Kong and a charge over 434,345,736 shares of HK$1.00 each
in the capital of Egana, representing approximately 29.67% of the
issued share capital held by the major shareholder of Egana.

(b)

(M&75 % 1)200,000, OOO/EKG%\EP
ERBmMNR-_ZEZLF+_A=+—8H
MAREE @ - B EE B AT EREE
PRE—EATENXIEAR - FAETERS
FEBENETETARZRMER - I
HE=FEMALER - EAEFUNE
B EEEZRITAERAFREZE AR
%ﬁﬂ GTE WRRERMEREH
T RNF+—ANHRBISEARE
& e *ETJ%&I:IEE%\ REEEETER
BRTEEgBA G SEETZE
WEREE TG - R_TTLF+=

A=+—0 A& HELR
EP N
R-ZFZLFAA-TMA - REER

2EBNEREEFRA T(FMH—
B BRERTE ARG BN E RS
@J)Eﬁ%i%ﬁﬂaw)“!ﬁ%—f&ﬂji@ﬁ%ﬁ
300,000,000/ 7T - #127 BARR A P 1E A
(MEEER]) - BNERREB TR
&) N B S E A & A % (R
BER L@%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ’\ﬁﬁgg
fﬁl&@/ﬂhﬁﬁg/?ZI%%L ﬁfﬁﬁ
D IHETEEB0% KRB RUM  BIE
UAL)\%/%J:/@/EE%ETT%KE Gkt
Zﬁlﬁﬂf@%ﬂlibuzr.ﬁ% W LABE
MBS — AR — K2 EMBER
AR B AR - BENEREEES
BZETIHREYE - ARBEIMNBEIBRAR
$‘:P434 345 736HXHXE{EI.OO/3§7EZ
1 (BN EIRR = Z AR PrFE A 2 39T
Hx$%729.67%)f’ﬁ7/%?ﬁ?‘3ﬁ °
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SEFLAToASt-BLEH

23. Loan receivable (continued)

(b)

(continued)

The Group's intended participation in the financial restructuring

of the Egana Group is to pursue, as part of the Group's business
strategy, the branded goods retail and distribution business through
taking a controlling interest in Egana. With the provision by the Group
of the Bridging Loan, there has not been significant disruption to the
normal business operations of the Egana Group and according to its
latest published financial statements, before any debt and business
restructuring, the Egana Group had as at 30th November, 2007,
total assets amounting to approximately HK$4.3 billion, net deficit
of approximately HK$1 billion and was indebted to a group of bank
creditors (the “Bank Group”) of approximately HK$3.6 billion.

Since the granting of the Bridging Loan, the Group has been
participating in negotiations with the Bank Group on a financial
restructuring of the indebtedness of the Egana Group (the

“Proposed Restructuring”). According to the terms of the Proposed
Restructuring that the Group has lately agreed in principal with the
Bank Group, the Group has indicated its intention to inject on the
effective date of the Proposed Restructuring (“Effective Date”) into
Egana an aggregate of approximately HK$1.2 billion as new capital (by
way of subscription of new shares of Egana and/or convertible bonds)
that may result in the Group becoming the controlling shareholder of
the Egana Group. Similarly, the Bank Group has agreed in principal
on the Effective Date waiver of debts to reduce the indebtedness

to approximately HK$2.0 billion. The proposed capital injection

by the Group and waiver of debts by the Bank Group will improve
significantly the financial position of the Egana Group from net deficit
to net assets. As at the date of this report, the Group, the Bank Group
and the Egana Group are working on the documentations of the
Proposed Restructuring.

The directors are of the view that the Proposed Restructuring will
proceed as planned, subject to any unforeseen material adverse
changes and approvals of the relevant regulatory bodies and
shareholders of both the Group and the Egana Group. To facilitate
the smooth progress of the Proposed Restructuring, the maturity date
of the Bridging Loan has been extended to 25th March, 2008 and
the Group is prepared, when necessary, to further extend the final
maturity date of the Bridging Loan.
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23. Loan receivable (continued)

(b)

(continued)

In addition to the satisfactory results from the operational, financial
and legal due diligence reviews conducted on the Egana Group,

the directors have also reviewed the profit and cash flow projections
of the Egana Group for the coming two years and are satisfied with
the viability of the business and that there is evidence of sufficient
positive operating cash flows from the existing business of the

Egana Group. As indicated above, upon the Proposed Restructuring
becoming effective, additional capital will be injected by the Group as
well as waiver of debts by the Bank Group, at which time the financial
position of the Egana Group will be improved significantly to enable
further business expansion and repayment of the Bridging Loan.
Accordingly, no provision for impairment losses of the Bridging Loan
has been made in the financial statements.

The amount represents a loan advanced to a third party. It is
secured, bears interest at 5.5% per annum and is payable in 2008.

23. FElE R @)

(b)

(c)

(#8)
BAEEHBINEREBEEE - 0%
FTEETETZ BERBSHRS AN

O BRI EHBMBEREERNAR
%ﬁﬁiz/ﬁﬁﬂ&fﬁﬁmiﬁ E'J - WEH

B EE - URBFBER i INER
PREBIRA XA BRIEBUSER &N
B o B XA - REREBER
& AEBRRITEE/ D REAREI
é$§aﬂﬂ§l€ BN BIPR SR E BT AR
SAEAREE - eI — S BREB R
ERBEER - Bt - WERIMBHRE
MBEER M ERIBIELER -

BRTEEENTE=IZ2ET - BB
HI - RENESSEABLANR-TE
NEZA -

24. Inventories 24. B8
2007 2006
—EELF —EERF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FAET
Merchandise held for resale BHEEFEER 5 60,309 63,948
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25. Trade and other receivables 25. FEW IR 7 B L 4th FE WS R IE
2007 2006
S i —TEAF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHT FHIT
Trade receivables FEMBR K 68,874 70,135
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts B REREE (2,799) (4,180)
66,075 65,955
Other receivables, deposits and prepayments EAbREGRIE -« e RFBRIE 115,395 82,759
Total trade and other receivables FEUS AR 3 e EoAth L SR IB 42 58 181,470 148,714

The Group’s retail sales to customers are mainly on cash basis, either

in cash, debit card or credit card payments. The Group does not have a
defined fixed credit policy as its major trade receivables arise from credit
card sales. An aged analysis of the Group’s trade receivables as at the
balance sheet date is as follows:

AEERBEEFELNTEHEIRURESE
17 RS - R RHERRAR - AR
AEETBRUERFREERREE - 81
EELERBEEER - ARERUSERRE
BEE AR DT T

2007 2006

—ZTTtHF —ETRF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FET

0-30 days 0£30H 62,649 57,263
31 - 60 days 31HZE60H 1,806 7,105
61 - 90 days 61HE90H 428 1,120
Over 90 days HBiE90H 1,192 467
66,075 65,955

Included in the Group’s trade receivable balance are debtors with
aggregate carrying amount of HK$1,620,000 (2006: HK$1,587,000)
which are past due at the reporting date for which the Group has not
provided for impairment loss. The Group does not hold any collateral over
these balances. The average age of these receivables is 90 days (2006:
80 days).
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25.

26.

27.

Trade and other receivables (continued)
Ageing of trade receivables which are past due but not impaired

25. FEWBR T B H th FEYS FRIE ()
BHAE KRB 2 FTEUBR A BRER N T

2007 2006

—EZtEF ZETRF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FAT

61 - 90 days 61HZE90H 428 1,120
Over 90 days B0 H 1,192 467
1,620 1,587

The Group has not provided fully for all receivables over 90 days because
historical experience is such that receivables are recoverable.

AREEI R B0 B MO BRI ER B
% REAREBELSR BHERKETT

Y@ e
Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts RIEBEZH
2007 2006
—ZTTLF —TTNRF
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FEx FHET
Balance at beginning of the year FHEER 4,180 9,289
Impairment losses reversed VERIEY Spi=tqEl (1,381) (5,109)
Balance at end of the year FREER 2,799 4,180
Amount due from a jointly controlled entity 26. EW—X L FEIEHIERRIE
The amount is unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand. ERREAEER B RBRENREE -

Bank balances and cash
At the balance sheet dates, bank balances and cash comprised mainly
short-term deposits which carries fixed interest at prevailing market rates.

Included in bank balances and cash are the following amounts
denominated in currency other than functional currency of the Group:

27. RITHBERIRE

REER - RITEFLRE T ERERRAT

5 EIE F 5 B HIF AR o

RITEB LIRS BE TIIAREEEER

ASNEHEET B AR

2007 2006

= “EEAF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHER FET

United States Dollar E 826,686 493,334
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28. Disposal group held for sale 28. FHEHEZHERE
2007 2006
—Z22tHF ZETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Assets of disposal group held for sale REHEZHEEENEE 1,547,459 -
Liabilities of disposal group assets REHECHEEEEEN
held for sale (Note) a &) 615,773 -
Note: The Group acquired during the year an effective 59.4% interest in a retail investment MisE R AEEEBRETILIERRATES AR
property through acquiring the equity interest in Jl it 1L BIFTLES AR ETE AL To BEERRBA-RTEREME 259 4%ERE
further develop its retail business in the Hebei Province where this investment property i o ME - SRRZICEMEMETLE LR
is situated, the Group is contemplating a possible partial disposal of its interest in this BE%  ARERR_ZTN\FHERSENZ
investment property in 2008 for certain business cooperation opportunities with a ERE RS T —RE=EAIE TEBEE
third party. The major classes of assets and liabilities comprising the operations of this B - NEHR  BREZMBAREBZEEE
subsidiary company classified as held for sale at the balance sheet date are as follows: ENRBERNDBARELS - WEHIMT
2007 2006
—EELF ZEERF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FT
Investment property (note) BEYE M) 1,538,938 -
Trade and other receivables WS BR R R EL At B U R IR 1,953 -
Bank balances and cash RITHEB RIS 6,568 -
Assets classified as held for sale DEBBELELE 1,547,459 -
Trade and other payables JEAST BR 3R R L A FE A< 5008 (615,773) -
Liabilities associated with assets classified HBOEARHELEEE
as held for sale el (615,773) -
Net assets classified as held for sale DEABEREZEEFE 931,686 -
Note: The carrying amount of investment property at the balance sheet date represents MisE : REEH @ REYEZ REERERE
the acquisition cost which approximated the fair value of the leasehold property RAMERN T LF+ AR
in the PRC under medium term lease when it was acquired in October 2007. ENFERDZ AP E AR R
The fair value of the investment property as at 31st December, 2007 has been M- NZETLF+-A=+—H
determined by the directors of the Company having considered the latest market ZIREMENTFEASNARESE
condition and advice of independent professional valuer which suggests that E o BEREEH A RE I EEME
there has been no significant change in the market price of this property since it MzER  EPBETZVETEEAR
was acquired by the Group in October 2007. SRR _TTLF 1+ AB AR &
This investment property has been pledged to secure a bank loan advanced to a third REER @ ZBEVECHEN FAEENSE
party to which the Group was indebted as at the balance sheet date. = ERAZRITERELER -
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29. Trade and other payables 29. FETRRFR R B4t FE (- FRIE

2007 2006
—ZTTLF —TTRF
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FHERT FHT
Trade payables FERTBRER 220,306 197,279
Concessionaire sales payable FERTRF T EEREFIE 635,571 502,747
Other payables, deposits and accrued charges EAENRIE - Re RETEA 556,081 282,771
1,411,958 982,797
An aged analysis of the Group’s trade payables at the balance sheet dates REENEE R 2 BNRRERTIT -
is as follows:
2007 2006
—ZTTLF —TTRF
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FHET FH&T
0-30 days 0£30H 181,448 159,849
31 - 60 days 31H&E60H 27,075 22,653
61 - 90 days 61HZE90H 7,767 9,274
Over 90 days HBiE90H 4,016 5,503
220,306 197,279
The average credit period of trade payables and concessionaire sales FERT BRI M BT R EAE I S k8.2 F9(E
payable is within 45 days. The Group has financial risk management EHRASANUNR - REEFZREMBERE
policies in place to ensure that all payables are paid within the credit BHE - BIRATAENFIEMNMEEHRA X
timeframe. fif e
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30. Obligations under finance leases 30. RUEHAYRIE
It is the Group’s policy to lease certain of its fixtures and equipment AEBZBRARBERMEROHBEEETH
under finance leases. The average lease term is 4 years. Interest rates BN - TR ANT - BEMRNET
underlying all obligations under finance leases are fixed at respective PR AdE 2 BETE AR IEREAE L B #IETE -
contract dates ranging from 4% to 18%. The leases have no terms of NTABZE18E - MHWEELE - BEEKIE
renewal or purchase options and escalation clauses. TRIGK °
Present value of
Minimum minimum
lease payments lease payments
BRIEBEPIRIE REHEARERE
2007 2006 2007 2006
—EELHF —EERF —EBLHF ZEERF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FAET FET FET
Amounts payable under finance RRETRAITE TR 5R0A -
leases:
Within one year —FR - 12 - 10
In more than one year but not —FREBETBBMRF

exceeding two years - - - _

- 12 - 10
Less: Future finance charges B REREER - 2) N/A N/A
TEA TEA

Present value of lease obligations FTAXAIERE - 10 - 10
Less: Amounts due within one year B AARBBER—FR

shown under current liabilities B HR 2 308 - (10)
Amounts due after one year —F & B H 2 B - -
The Group’s obligations under finance leases were secured by the lessor’s REBEZREBNAEHLEAZHESE
charge over the leased assets. VEHEAR ©
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31. Bank borrowings

31 SRITHEE

2007 2006
—EELF ZETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Bank borrowings comprised bank loans SRITIEE RRITE AR
and analysed as: WIELA T -
Secured HIEH 3,006,810 1,205,897
Unsecured IR IR - 143,482
3,006,810 1,349,379
Carrying amount repayable: FE(EIRARTEE ¢
On demand or within one year EESks—FANEE 406,810 249,379
More than one year, but not exceeding two years —FRBETHBAMF 400,000 300,000
More than two years, but not exceeding three years & 1B NEBE=F 500,000 400,000
More than three years, but not exceeding four years =12 1B RBP4 1,700,000 400,000
3,006,810 1,349,379
Less: Amounts due within one year shown W SIATRBI B &R —F N E
under current liabilities 2RI (406,810) (249,379)
Amount due after one year —FBEH 2 FUE 2,600,000 1,100,000
Borrowings comprise: BEERE
Carrying amount
REE
2007 2006
—EELF ZETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Floating-rate borrowings: FEEE
Secured HKD bank loan BEMBILRITER - REBRIT
at HIBOR + 0.29% p.a.® R4 804 50,20 5 8.0 2,900,000 1,200,000
Secured RMB bank loan BEBARKIRITEN
at4.7% t0 6.1% p.a.?’ B4 TEE6.1EFE® 106,810 5,897
Unsecured RMB bank loan EIERARERITER
at4.7% 10 6.1% p.a.? B4 TEE6.1EFB®@ - 143,482
Total borrowings BE®5E 3,006,810 1,349,379
(1)  Repayable in four years and will be repriced every one month to three months. (1) ZARNFREER TER—ZE=-EAENEE-
(2) Repayable in full within one year and will be repriced every one month to three (2) ER—FRNZEEER YEBR-—ZEZ=EAENTE
months. Bo

NEEBREEERAE —22LFER 107



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 817§ #2 ffi 5t

for the year ended 31st December, 2007 HE-TT+&+-_A=+—HILFE

31. Bank borrowings (continued)
The ranges of effective interest rates of the borrowings are also equal to
contracted interest rates.

At the balance sheet date, the Group has undrawn borrowing facilities
with floating rate expiring within 4 years amounting to approximately
HK$1,000 million (2006: HK$2,800 million).

31.RTHEEw®
BRI R IEE IR EET AR RER -

REER - AEBRME NI 2 F 8 KR
HURTTRY A 58 /E #9751,000,000,000 7T ( —
ZTZN4F ¢ 2,800,000,000587T) ©

As at the balance sheet date, the Group has the following undrawn REER - REEBUATKREBURTRIEE
borrowing facilities: E
2007 2006
—EELHF ZETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHERT FHT
Floating rate FE
— expiring within one year ——FAEIH - 1,800,000
— expiring beyond one year ——F1& |58 1,000,000 1,000,000
1,000,000 2,800,000
32. Deferred taxation 32 EERIE
2007 2006
—setE TR
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Analysis: DT
Deferred tax liabilities REHIEBE 26,883 34,811
Deferred tax assets RERIBE E (5,611) (10,139)
Net position peiti 21,272 24,672
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32. Deferred taxation (continued) 32, BERHIE =)

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities and assets recognised UTAASERERZEBREHEEERE
and movements thereon during the current and prior years: EUNRRAFE BT FENE
Accelerated Available-
tax Tax for-sale
depreciation losses investments Total
InEBIIETE HEER AHEERE st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FAT FAT
At 1st January, 2006 RZZEZERF—A—H 28,104 (11,477) 2,240 18,867
(Credit) charge to consolidated Gt R ERFE
income for the year (Note 14) AW (FIEEL4) (951) 1,338 - 387
Credit to equity for the year AR FE RS - - (2,240) (2,240)
Charge to equity for the year N B ARFE s - - 7,658 7,658
At 31st December, 2006 RZTERF+ZA=+—H 27,153 (10,139) 7,658 24,672
(Credit) charge to consolidated Gtk EAFE
income for the year (Note 14) RAEWA(KIEEL4) (270) 4,528 - 4,258
Credit to equity for the year FIARFE - - (7,658) (7,658)
At 31st December, 2007 RZZZEF+=-—A=+—H 26,883 (5,611) - 21,272
At the balance sheet date, the Group has unused tax losses of REB R - REBEARSBEHIBEIELD
approximately HK$45.8 million (2006: HK$148.3 million) available for 45,800,000 7T ( ZEZ /N4 ¢ 148,300,000
offset against future profits. A deferred tax asset has been recognised ST A BRI B ERT  WEMRZE
in respect of approximately HK$32.1 million (2006: HK$57.9 million) B8 £932,100,0005% T ( = EE N4
of such losses. No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect 57,900,000/% 7T ) MESRIBE R IA A 2 - |
of the remaining HK$13.7 million (2006: HK$90.4 million) due to BR&EF SR ATER - St LR T
unpredictability of future profit streams. At 31st December, 2007, all tax 13,700,0008 71.( = ZEZ /54 : 90,400,000/
losses may be carried forward indefinitely. TO)MERIEIERIBEE - R-ZZZ+F+-8

=+—R  FAEREERS A ERAEE -
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33. Derivative instrument 33.¥T£I R
Non-current
JEBNHEA
2007 2006
—EELF ZEERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Derivative instrument includes PTHETE - BEWEREL T
swap derivative not under hedge accounting FINEABRZETAETA 1,002 -
Major terms of the swap derivative are as follows: BHTET A FEEHET ¢
Notional amount Maturity date Swaps
HE 2| A =8
USD20,000,000 29/06/2015 The Group pays interest at 3-month USD LIBOR BBA*
20,000,000 7T —ZE-RFNRNA=TAIH while receives interest calculated on daily basis at

3-month USD LIBOR BBA plus 1.35% when USD
LIBOR is within 0% and 7.1% (inclusive)
REBEZR=ZEARBRRITHBEXRTHBRITRERE
TSRS - TUE 2 A SR =18 A E B R T
BEETHBERITREERESEMLIEGEAE
EMBBITREREENTOER7.1EHE

* USD LIBOR BBA represents USD London Inter-bank Offered Rate (“LIBOR”) which is * HEBITHEETRBRITREREXIEHEER

fixed on a daily basis by the British Bankers’ Association (“BBA”). RITHEEABETZETMBERITREREE -
34. Other payable 34. HihFEFTRRIE

The non-current other payable represents part of the purchase IERBNE MRS SRIATE —THIREWE 2 55

consideration payable for an investment property, the deferred payment BERE  BUAR-—TEH_ZTTLF+A

of which is to meet with a guaranteed investment income for a 54 months =+ —HEEAHSAER 2 (REIRE W AR

period from 31st October, 2007. The directors consider that the ultimate Y BEERAERBMNRZATREEERX

payment is probable and recognised the payable accordingly. U B R A -
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35. Acquisition of subsidiaries

During the year, the Group acquired an effective 59.4% interest in JA]
b4t EFI T ES AR & E R 7, by acquiring 60% equity interest in

an investment holding company, Ample Sun Group Limited, for a
consideration of HK$557,588,000. The principal asset of a4k 1t B8 T
E5 AR E T2 8] comprises an investment property situated in the PRC
with fair value HK$1,478,287,000. In addition, the Group also secured by
stages an aggregated 63.1% interest in g E%H (BN )BR A7) for a
total consideration of HK$252,240,000. The principal asset of /48 &5
(&R BBRAA] is construction in progress situated in the PRC with fair
value of HK$397,391,000. Those acquisitions have been accounted for
as acquisitions of assets as the subsidiaries acquired are not businesses.
The net assets acquired in these transactions are as follows:

35. M FEMI B AT
FR - ANEEAREDSS7,588,000/8 T
REER ARG REBERARZ60%M2
femEEATIL LR TESEREFERFZ
59.4% B - ALt BRTESARA

FRARZETEEERIE—AMNTE

1B/31,478,287,000/8TCZ R EWE 1t -
REE T EERREHEESEMN)BRA

A5 63 1% -

HER1B /252,240,000

7t FEES (BN BRARZEIREER
—IEf A E - ATF{ER397,391,00087T.2
FRETIE - ARNATRIBZSNE AR EE
% BARRBREAEERE - L5

i EEFENT ¢
Ample Sun
Group Limited  FIRERE5 (B M) Total
mREEBERAA BRAT g
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FET FET

Investment property By 1,478,287 - 1,478,287
Property, plant and equipment W - BB k& - 304 304
Construction in progress EEIR - 397,391 397,391
Other receivables HAth el IR - 733 733
Bank balances and cash RITHEHR LIRS 2,260 52,506 54,766
Trade and other payables FESTBR R I EL M0 FE < 5RIE (550,633) (51,188) (601,821)

929,914 399,746 1,329,660
Minority interest DR R (372,326) (147,506) (519,832)
Total consideration BRE 557,588 252,240 809,828
Satisfied by: LRHNFALA

Cash consideration HERE 497,588 252,240 749,828
Other payable (Note 34) H A pE 0B (M 7E34) 60,000 - 60,000

557,588 252,240 809,828
Net cash outflow arising on acquisition: WEEE4 7 IR &R 58 ¢
Cash consideration paid BEReRE 497,588 252,240 749,828
Security deposit received (Note) BUERFZ S (M) (153,548) - (153,548)
Bank balances and cash acquired FTEEIRTTHEMRIR® (2,260) (52,506) (54,766)

341,780 199,734 541,514

Note: Amount represents deposits received from the vendor of Ample Sun Group Limited for
performance of certain obligations in relation to the operation of ;adt it BB T E S AR
HEAF]. The amount has been included in trade and other payables.

B -

ZEFIARET AR R TES AR
BERAEBLETETEEREEBRAR
ZETWBZIRE - RBEF ARNERRE
fBRERIR -
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36. Share capital
Details of the changes in the Company’s share capital during the year
ended 31st December, 2007 are as follows:

36. Iz &
ai_? =+ A=+—BIFEE A

REIZBAZEFIELT -

Number
of shares Amount
RHEE MIE
HK$'000
FET
Authorised: JETE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each as at RZTERF+=ZA=1+—H
31st December, 2006 SREE.OIE T @R 2,000,000,000 20,000
Subdivision into shares of P = B AREE0.005/8 T2
HK$0.005 each (note a) f& 15 (M5Ea) 2,000,000,000 -
Ordinary shares of HK$0.005 each as at RZEZE+F+=A=1+—H
31st December, 2007 SR TE{E0.005/8 7T 2 & Ak 4,000,000,000 20,000
Issued and fully paid: BETRAR
At 1st January, 2006 - ordinary shares RZZTRF—A—H
of HK$0.01 each —EREEC.OIB L EEK 847,000,000 8,470
Exercise of share options - ordinary shares of 1T RE AR
HK$0.01 each —EREEC.OIE Lz EiEK 968,000 10
At 31st December, 2006 - ordinary shares of RZEERF+-HA=+—H
HK$0.01 each —EBREEC.OIE L EEK 847,968,000 8,480
Exercise of share options - ordinary shares of 1TERERRE — BRMEEC.01B T
HK$0.01 each (note b) LA (M5ED) 4,217,000 42
Subdivision of shares of HK$0.01 to 158 AR EEC.OLE T iF =
HK$0.005 each (note a) 0.0057% 7t (Mi7ta) 852,185,000 -
Exercise of share options - ordinary shares of 1T AR —
HK$0.005 each (note b) FRRMEE0.005/8 T2 LAk (FisEb) 713,000 3
At 31st December, 2007 R_ZEZEF+-_A=1+—H 1,705,083,000 8,525

Notes:

(a)

(b)

On 27th September, 2007, the Company subdivided each of the existing issued and
unissued shares of HK$0.01 each in the share capital of the Company into two shares
of HK$0.005 each. The share subdivision was intended to improve the liquidity in the
trading of the shares of the Company and widen the Company’s shareholder base.

During the year, 1,165,000 shares of HK$0.01 each were issued at HK$12.32 per
share upon exercise of the 2005 share option (as defined under note 37); 3,052,000
shares of HK$0.01 each were issued at HK$12.74 per share upon exercise of the
2006 share option (as defined under note 37); and 713,000 shares of HK$0.005 each
were issued at HK$6.16 per share upon exercise of the 2005 share option (as defined
under note 37), of the Company by share option holders and all these shares rank pari
passu with other ordinary shares of the Company in all respects.
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RBAATRMNR S 2Bt RIEREAR R 2R
A .

(b) FA - ARADRIPTE-ZZRERBRIECE

£ RMEE37) iR Bk 12.32/8 7T 8171,165,000

R BAEE.OLBL Z i « RITE_FTREF
B (e R MTEE37 ) R EAR12. 748 BT

3,052,0008% & X EEO.0LE T 2 f& 7 + AR

TE - nFREE(CEE M7 FEER
6.16/8 708 17713,0004% F A% H {50.00514 7T 2 A%
7 ZERORETHHERAREMEBRE
BRSHES -



37.Share-based payment transactions

The Company’s share option scheme (the “Scheme”) was adopted for a
period of 10 years commencing 27th March, 2004. Under the Scheme,
the Company may grant options to selected full-time employees and
directors of the Company and its subsidiaries, to subscribe for shares in
the Company. Additionally, the Company may, from time to time, grant
share options to eligible advisors and consultants to the Company and its
subsidiaries at the discretion of the Board of Directors.

The total number of shares in respect of which options may be granted
under the Scheme is not permitted to exceed 10% of the shares of

the Company in issue at any point of time, without prior approval from
the Company’s shareholders. The number of shares issued and to be
issued in respect of which options granted and may be granted to any
individual in any one year is not permitted to exceed 1% of the shares of
the Company in issue at any point in time, without prior approval from the
Company'’s shareholders. Options granted to substantial shareholders,
independent non-executive directors, or any of their respective associates
(including a discretionary trust whose discretionary objects include a
substantial shareholder or an independent non-executive director or any
of their respective associates) in excess of 0.1% of the Company’s share
capital or with a value in excess of HK$5,000,000 must be approved by
the Company’s shareholders.

Option granted must be taken up within the time limit specified in the
offer letter (which shall not be later than 5 days from the date of offer),
upon payment of HK$1 per option. Options may be exercised at any time
during a period commencing on or after the date on which the option is
accepted and deemed to be granted and expiring on a date to be notified
by the Board to each grantee which shall not be more than 10 years from
the date on which the option is accepted and deemed to be granted. The
exercise price is determined by the directors of the Company, and will not
be less than the higher of (i) the closing price of the Company’s shares
on the date of grant, (ii) the average closing price of the shares for the
five business days immediately preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the
nominal value of the Company’s share.

37. RBIIRE S

AARBRMA—_ZTZTNF=A=—+tHiE
BETFZERES([ZT8]) - BIEZ
FTE - AARIAIAAR B R EM B A RS
B 2BREE NERELBARE - LIREA
AEIRRS o 1o+ RRRAIREHRE R B
BREAAARRENB AR Z & ERERM R
AR IR L BB AR o

IARMEARRIBCREFAE - RIFZAHEA
RIS MR AR TNMSRBEAR
AIPMEM BRI B #1TAD10%  BIAREAR
BIRRFELE - MER—5F - SERES
ANTFER K TR 2 BT 3T R %
TZBOEE - NMSBBAR R FMER R
BEETRNLI% - RTEERE - BIUIENT
BEEFEAREFEAZBBEAL(BERERE
o MAREEXAABETERRIEL
FFMITESRHEARESA ZHBEAL)EB
AR FIPRAO.1% 3K B (B8 385,000,000/ 7T
ZHBIHE - TR RSN RIRALAE ©

R 2 AR ZAN IR 2 T PTHEE R R (15
EPNRE AHIRATER) AR - iRk AmL
BHBEESINETT - BRI R EA N
BREREEARZEREERRNG S
BAEMRE B LR ABER T - 1N
R RERLERES B TMSEB10
F o TRERARREREE - B HERG)
B AHMARFRMUHE - (HBEEREB
HIRI L8 5 B A P (B - RGiDAA
ARHHEE=EzRe%E °
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37.Share-based payment transactions (continued)
Details of specific categories of options are as follows:

37. B fIRRZE S

FrER R 2 RS

Adjusted
Option type Date of grant Vesting period Exercise period Exercise price exercise price
BREEE RHBEH BEH TS o RARTEE
HK$ HK$
BT AT
2005 7.10.2005 7.10.2005 - 7.10.2006 - 12.32 6.16 (note 1)
7.10.2008 26.3.2014
“ZTHE ZZTTRE “ZTRFETALAZE “ZTRFTALAZE 12.32 6.16(FfzE1)
+AtH “ZENF+AtH —E-ME=ZA=+XH
2006 16.3.2006 16.3.2006 - 16.3.2007 - 12.74 6.37 (note 1)
16.3.2009 26.3.2014
ZETRF ZTERF “EEREZA+SHE “EZHFEZA+HE 12.74 6.37 (Fi3E1)
=A+7H “EENF=A+H —T-mFE=A=1+XAH
2007A 31.8.2007 31.8.2007 - 1.10.2009 - 37 18.50
1.10.2011 26.3.2014
“TTHFHR ZTTHF —TTHFNA=T—HZE “TTHhFE+A—BE 37 18.50
NA=Z+—H —E2——5%+A-H —T-mFE=A=1+1AH
20078 31.8.2007 31.8.2007 - 1.10.2008 - 37 18,50
1.10.2010 26.3.2014
e —TTLF —TT+FEN\A=+—-HZ “TZEN\F+A-HE 37 18.50
NA=+—H —T-TF+A-H —T-WNF=A=1+~H
2007C 25.9.2007 31.8.2007 - 1.10.2008 - 37 18.50
(note 2) 1.10.2010 26.3.2014
—ETEER ZTTLF —ERLFNA=T—HZ —ZTN\F+A—HE 37 18.50
ABE=-1+HA ZT-TF+A-H —Z-ME=ZA=+<H
GRS
Notes: BIE -
1. The exercise price has been adjusted upon sub-division of shares of the Company of 1. IEEERZZZEFAA=TEARRER
HK$0.01 to HK$0.005 on 27th September, 2007. D E0.01B T 41 50.0057 T4 1EH FHE -
2. Option subject to approval of independent shareholders was proposed and granted 2. EERN-ZETLFNA=T—HEZLEH

BB BCRIE 2 BRE - ARNREEE
IS IREERE2RATE c KL AR T
FNAZTHEREHAE -

by Board of Directors on 31st August, 2007. The approval was subsequently obtained
on 25th September, 2007 which is the date of grant as defined in accordance with
HKFRS 2.
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37. Share-based payment transactions (continued) 37. BRI FRE S @)

The following table discloses movements of the Company’s share options TEREBETEERESARFHARQTHERE
held by certain employees and directors: pd-L)
2007 —ETLHF
Subdivision
of shares  Outstanding at
Outstanding at Granted Exercised Lapsed of HK$0.01 31st December,
31st December, during year during year during year  to HK$0.005 2007
2006 #8R0.01
RZZBEXRF BrzRft R-EELF
+=ZB=+-H FRZER t—A=1t—-8
Option type BREESE KA FRRH ERfTE ERXM  0.005%% e RATHE
2005 “ZTRE 5,002,000 - (1,521,500) (102,000) 3,378,500 6,757,000
2006 “ETRE 7,630,000 - (3,052,000) - 4,578,000 9,156,000
2007A —ZTLER N/A AN H 5,670,000 - - 5,670,000 11,340,000
20078 e N/A i 5,430,000 - (115,000) 5,315,000 10,630,000
2007C S N/A i 8,510,000 - - 8,510,000 17,020,000
Total mat 12,632,000 19,610,000  (4,573,500) (217,000) 27,451,500 54,903,000
Exercisable at end of the year RELLAFT{E 3,125,000
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT BT BT
Weighted average SRmEEITEE
exercise price per share 12.57 37.00 12.60 25.40 29.92 29.92
Adjusted weighted ERBRERME
average exercise price F1iEE ()
per share (note) 6.29 18.50 6.30 12.70 14.96 14.96
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37.Share-based payment transactions (continued)

2006 — shares of HK$0.01 each

37. B3 HRRZ S

ZETRNF-SRABEOLE T ZRG

Outstanding at Outstanding at
31st December, Exercised Lapsed  31st December,
2005 during year during year during year 2006
RZZTREF —TERF
+=A=+-A +fﬁ—+ H
Option type ke WARITEE FRTE FREM RARITEE
2005 —TTHEF 6,640,000 (968,000) (670,000) 5,002,000
2006 —TEREF N/ATE R - - 7,630,000
Total st 6,640,000 (968,000) (670,000) 12,632,000
Exercisable at end RERAT1T(E
of the year 1,420,000
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
Weighted average SRmETITEE
exercise price per share 12.32 12.32 12.32 12.57
Adjusted weighted average ERRERIMETHTRE
exercise price per share (B3E)
(note) 6.16 6.16 6.16 6.29

Note: The weighted average exercise price per share has been adjusted for sub-division of

shares of the Company of HK$0.01 to HK$0.005.

In respect of the share options exercised during the year, the weighted
average share price at the dates of exercise is HK$15.77* (2006:

HK$8.04*).

During the year, share options were granted on 31st August, 2007 and
25th September, 2007 respectively. The estimated fair values of the
options granted on that date were as follows:

M5 - SRIMEFHITHFEED AEARTRGN BT
0.0178 TIFABZ0.0058 ST EH A% -

FERNDITRBRIER S - S/TEEH 2N
EFHRERLS.77E T (ZTTREF : 804
BT o

P AATRRN - EBLFENAS—
AR-TTLFNA—+HEBHERE -
RZ BRI 2 BRIE 2 (st ATEMT

Adjusted

Grant date Fair value fair value

EHBAH AFE RARNEE

HK$ HK$

BT BT

2007A 31.8.2007 7.19 3.59*
T FH —EE+FNA=1+—H

2007B 31.8.2007 5.77 2.89*
e —EE+FNA=1+—H

2007C 25.9.2007 12.58 6.29*
—EELFR ZETEFNAZTAHA
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37. Share-based payment transactions (continued) 37. BRI FRE S @)

The closing prices of the Company’s shares each immediately before ARNFROREE -_TZ+F\A=+—H
31st August, 2007 and 25th September, 2007 were HK$16.90* and F_EE+FAA-TRHBRIZWTED R
HK$21.9* respectively. #16.9078 T K21.9%87T" ©
These fair values were calculated using the Black-Scholes pricing model. WERNTFERA N7 — &R | HEE
The inputs into the model were as follows: RAEE - RAZEBER Z28FIT
2007A 2007B 2007C 2006 2005

—EE2LER —EBLHFZ —ZTELER ZETRF —TTRF
Share price on grant date RITER B2 RE 33.80/8 T 33.80B T 43.808 T 13.15% 7T 121577
Adjusted share price on REL A BB ARRE 16.9078 T * 16.9078 T * 21.90/8 7T * 6.58/% T 6.087 T

grant date

Exercise price 11158 37.00% T 37.00 T 37.00% T 12.747% 7T 12.32%7C
Adjusted share price IERRITEE 18.5078 7T* 18.50/% 7T* 18.507%& 7T+ 6.37787L* 6.167L*
Expected volatility BRI 32% 32% 32% 30.71% 32.47%
Expected life TERTEH 2.6E4.6%F 1.6E3.6%F 1.5&F3.5%F 5.5%F 8.5%F
Risk-free rate ERR LR 4.089%%4.23% 4.03%%4.16% 3.81%%4.00% 4.55% 4.18%
Expected dividend yield TEHARR B R 1.22% 1.22% 1.22% 2.52% 2.73%
Expected volatility was determined by using the historical volatility of the TEHRR IR AR R R E R BT FE 2 EE IR
Company’s share price in the preceding year. The expected life used in IBETE o ZIEAPER B FHNEEE
the model has been made, based on management’s best estimate and BELEE ISR 1TERSIRITAEZ
take into account the effects of non-transferability, exercise restrictions EREREBEDZ REMGEHAR -

and behavioral considerations.

The Group recognised an expense in the income statement of REEZZTT+F+-A=+—HLHF

approximately HK$32.0 million (2006: HK$19.2 million) for the year B AEERAARRHERERN KR

ended 31st December, 2007 in relation to share options granted by the TERF X 4932,000,0008 L ( ZETRF ¢

Company. 19,200,000/87T) °

(Note: *adjusted for sub-division of shares of the Company of HK$0.01 to HK$0.005.) (Mi5E : *FAR TR 748 (FRO.01E T E0.00547T) 7
)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007 HE-TT+&+-_A=+—HILFE

38. Cash and cash equivalents

39.

38. & RINSEEY

Cash and cash equivalents cash be reconciled to the related items in the Re RReEEYRGEEEERBRNIERH
consolidated balance sheet as follows: THESERMT ¢
2007 2006
—EELHF ZEERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FiET
Bank balances and cash IRITHEHBREES 3,598,388 2,584,087
Cash and cash equivalents included in FABEHEEECZE SR
asset held for sale (note 28) BeEEY(H7E28) 6,568 -
3,604,956 2,584,087
Operating lease commitments 9. {FEHLAIE
The Group as lessee FEEEBFRBAAN

At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments for future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases in
respect of leasehold land and buildings which are as follows:

REEE REBE BN AR S 4 2
&+ i RAEF R B RIKHLRIELN
T

2007 2006

—EELF —TTREF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHET FAT

Within one year —FA 140,568 126,958
In the second to fifth year inclusive F_EFRF(RIEERMSE) 539,163 498,200
Over five years HBARF 1,579,898 1,588,012
2,259,629 2,213,170

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group for
leasing commercial properties. Leases are generally negotiated for an
average terms of one to five years and rentals are fixed for an average of
two years except the following:

(a) Lease of Shanghai Joinbuy Cityplaza by Shanghai Ongoing Department
Store Limited, a subsidiary of the Company, for the period from 1st
October, 2004 to 30th September, 2024, with an option to renew for a
further 10 years.

(b) Lease of the Amazon, No. 12 Salisbury Road, Tsimshatsui, Kowloon
by Sogo Hong Kong Company Limited, with Hong Kong Island
Development Limited for the period from 15th September, 2005 to
14th September, 2020, with an option to renew for a further 5 years.
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39. Operating lease commitments (continued) 39. FEHLHEBE @

The Group as lessor AEEEBHBAAN
At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted with tenants for the NeEEr  AEEREBEFIINMNBERE
following future minimum lease payments: FAHZHENT -
2007 2006
—EELHF —ETREF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHERT FAT
Within one year —FA 67,087 30,475
In the second to fifth year inclusive FECEERF(BREEMT) 105,854 30,663
172,941 61,138
Leases are generally negotiated for an average term of one to five years. MO MR FHRES =R FHE -
In addition, the Group had contracted with its concessionaire to receive AN - AREE B E R EERIRS RS
contingent rentals based on the concessionaires’ turnover for an average HEBINI AT L FR A —EME
term of one to two years. A=Y ol
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007 HE-TT+&+-_A=+—HILFE

40. Capital and other commitments 40. EX R H it %12
2007 2006
—EELHF —TTNRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHERT FHAT
Capital expenditure in respect of the acquisition of HBRABAYWE - HE K&
property, plant and equipment HfEC BRI
— Authorised but not contracted for — B EREHERRTA 3,820,900 2,890,000
— Contracted for but not provided in —BRTOMERR I R 374,700 6,258
the financial statements
4,195,600 2,896,258
Capital expenditure in respect of the acquisition BRAWE L0 Ak
of land use right contracted for but not provided ERI4MEARR IR KB E 2
in the financial statements BEARAY 10,500 798,000
Other commitments in respect of investment in a BN —REREHERIE Y
jointly controlled entity EfthF - 777,000
Other commitments in respect of acquisition of BRBEPER RN ERZ
equity interests of PRC companies E fthE A 770,400 -
4,976,500 4,471,258
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41.

42.

43.

Contingent liabilities

Pursuant to two sales and purchase agreements entered into among

the subsidiaries in 1985 and 1996, certain properties were transferred
within the Group. The assignments of these properties have not been
executed. If no exemption for stamp duty is granted under the Stamp Duty
Ordinance, upon execution of the assignment of the properties, the Group
will be subject to an aggregate stamp duty of approximately HK$38.9
million.

Pledge of assets

At 31st December, 2007, the Group has pledged certain leasehold
land and buildings with carrying values of HK$1,680.3 million (2006:
HK$1,724.6 million), together with certain shares of the Company’s
subsidiaries, to secure the banking facilities of HK$4,000.0 million (2006:
HK$4,000.0 million) granted to the Group of which HK$3,000.0 million
(2006: HK$1,200.0 million) has been utilised. In addition, the Group
investment property in the PRC with carrying value of approximately
HK$1,538.9 million (2006: nil) has been pledged to secure a loan of
RMB300.0 million (equivalent to approximately HK$320.4 million)
advanced by a bank to a third party to whom the Group is indebteded.

Post balance sheet event

According to the joint announcement made by the Company and Egana
on 25th February, 2008, an extention letter was signed between the
Company and Egana to extend to maturity date of the Bridging Loan (see
note 23(b)) to a date no later than 25th March, 2008 (unless a later date is
approved by the Company in writing).

41.

42.

43.

HAAMRK
REMBARER - NN\EFR—NARE
RIS Z MM BEERH - B TYERAEER
N EEE \&EZ%%%EE%KAOH&H
1T ° ARBERIRENETR (R DIEFR R ETE
AR BN EEZ S ER - H%Z,\%Zhlm #*
#938,900,0007%8 7L ENTERL

AERE

RZZZ+F+ZA=1+—H ' ~%EEH
BEEI{E41,680,300,00058 7T ( — T /N4 ¢
1,724,600,00078 7T ) 2 & THE L #h [ 8
F o BEAQRMB ARG TRHER - 1E
BN BIER ERTT BE A §84,000,000,0007%
JL(ZZZ R + 4,000,000,000/ 7T ) 2 K
# - Hh3,000,000,000/8 7T ( —TT/N4E ¢
1,200,000,00087C) BB » S5 + ANEE
BREI{E#71,538,900,000/8 7T ( — TN 4 ¢
)2 —EURPEIRIEENED BEENE
=7 &R A ARE300,000,0007T (49487
320,400,000/ 7T ) BRI -

HHBRER

REAR Tﬁ%wlﬁﬁfyyﬂi A
STABZBAR  ARRRBMNERE
%LEu#~H“LEﬂﬁE¢&%W£

23(b))WBMEE-TT/\F=A-+AA
(RIFARTBAEMERE —ERE) -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 817§ #2 ffi 5t

for the year ended 31st December, 2007 HE-TT+&+-_A=+—HILFE

44, Related party disclosure 44. BEAEAN LT
(a) Transactions (a) %5

During the year, the Group had entered into the following significant FR - AEBCHEUTHREALNEG

transactions with the following related parties and connected parties: BATHETTIEARS ¢
2007 2006
—Z22tHF ZETRF
Name of related parties Nature of transaction HK$’000 HK$'000
BREATER RH5MEE FTHER FET
Shanghai Joinbuy City Plaza Rental and management fee paid 154,582 149,122

Co. Ltd. (“Property JV") (note 1)

EBNBHTESERAT
(MhEAREDE]

Chow Tai Fook Jewellery
Co., Ltd. (“CTF Jewellery”)
BAREARBRITERAR(TERERE])

ARBREE2TORIDBRATF]
(TARERIIRE |)

ARBREETT(FM)BRATF]
(TARBERNIRE |)

Hong Kong Island Development
Limited (“Hong Kong Island”)
BEEERAERARITES]D

Pollution & Protection Services
Limited (“PPS”)
EESREBER AR ([ EEP5))

New World PCS Limited
(“New World PCS”)

it ARBEEER A A
(Mt FREEE D)

ENHEREEE(MEE 1)

Income from concessionaire sales 11,505 8,690
(note 2)
FRET MBS WA (FT=E 2)

Income from concessionaire sales (note 2) 1,443 1,609

FRFEE S ERA (R 2)

Income from concessionaire sales (note 2) 684 —

FRF S ERA (R 2)

Rental, vetting fee, air-conditioning 38,672 34,539
charges and management fee paid (note 2)
EfREe  EHER  =RER

EREB (T 2)
Cleaning service (note 2) 9,522 2,906
B2 IR (FiFE 2)
Licence fee received (note 2) - 378
BT (MEE 2)
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44. Related party disclosure (continued)

(a) Transactions (continued)
Notes:

(1)

(2)

(3)

Property JV is a jointly controlled entity in which the Group has a 50% interest.

CTF Jewellery, BIR @ AYIZRE, FAEE RS, Hong Kong Island, PPS and
New World PCS are companies in which Daté Dr. Cheng Yu-tung and Mr. Cheng
Kar-shun, Henry, the directors of the Company, have beneficial interests.

At 31st December, 2007, concessionaire sales payable included amounts of
approximately HK$12,233,000 and HK$2,869,000 (2006: HK$11,764,000

and HK$2,576,000) aged within 30 days due to CTF Jewellery and &K@ #*
JNEREE respectively in which related parties, Dat6 Dr. Cheng Yu-tung and Dr.
Cheng Kar-shun, Henry, directors of the Company, have beneficial interests. The
amount was trading in nature and relate to payables arising from concessionaire
sales. These trading balances are unsecured, non-interest bearing and
repayable according to the terms of the concessionaire dealership agreement.

(b) Compensation of key management personnel
The remuneration of executive directors during the year was
determined by the remuneration committee having regard to the
performance of the individuals and market. Details of which together
with the other 4 highest paid management personnel are disclosed in
note 13 above.

44. BEAEANTHE @

(a)

(b)

X5 #)
CEX

(1) MEALLEBAEEEAS0%ER 2 K

FEHIEEE -

(2 BAKXERE  AARRYERE - AAREH
MKE - BS - BB SR RHE
AEARAREEE MY L BRI
FERBERBRNAF ©

() M-TTLF+-A=+—H BT
SEHEFRBERANORAXN TERH
AL AARREKRE REAXEHRNIAERIR
53 BI1#)12,233,0007% 7T 12 2,869,000/ 70.( =
TZREF ¢+ 11,764,000/ 7T K.2,576,0007%
JT)  ARFMBEREEBHPIE LR
RABLHARSE AR Enfs - EX
BEESNE - BT EEHEMELRE
FISRIAMRRE - L SEERERREIER R
BRI S EEE R EE -

TEEEASHHN

FA - PTEZZHSDRFNEES
BERNRBRTISHRRETE - HE2 M
SERESMNEESRAETEEBKEZ
e FHIER _ EXPREI3RE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 817§ #2 ffi 5t

for the year ended 31st December, 2007 HE-TT+&+-_A=+—HILFE

45, Particulars of principal subsidiaries
At 31st December, 2007, the details of the Company’s principal

subsidiaries are as follows:

Name of company

Place of
incorporation

and operation

date of incorporation

Issued and
fully paid
share capital

45. T EMBAEFHE
R-BT+E+-A=+—0  ARFTE
HEARZSHEMT -

Attributable
equity interest
of the Group

Principal activities

B AL K2 3 3t B REBAEL
REAEHE Py &) AvA=E ] ERTRBERE RARERE FTEEK
Asia Kinetic Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% Retailing and
RIRBR QA 27th February, 2002 2787 investment holding
BE TERKREER
—EECFA++A
Congenial Company Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000,000 100% General trading and
24th April, 1981 10,000,000/ 7T property holding
B —RESRMERE
—hAN—FMNA=+mTmA
Eastlord Development Limited Hong Kong HK$500,000 100% Property holding and
IEEERBR AT 21st August, 1987 500,000/8 7T leasing
BE MERFBEREE
—NNEENAZ+—H
Everwin Worldwide Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% Property leasing
XBIREKBR A A 17th November, 2000 27T YERE
BE
—EETF+—-A+TtHA
Fine Shine Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% Restaurant retail and
BRABRAF 11th September, 2003 27T supermarket
BAE rRE-ZTER
—ZTE=FNA+—H R TS
Forceworld Investments Hong Kong HK$500,000 100% Property holding
Limited 15th July, 1988 500,000/ 7T MERE
AEREBRAA] BE
— N NELA+THA
Future Develop Limited British Virgin Islands/ US$3 100% Investment holding
Hong Kong 3ETT BB
12th December, 2003
HBER RS &

—ETE=F+=-A+=H
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Name of company

45, Particulars of principal subsidiaries (continued)

Place of
incorporation

and operation

date of incorporation

45. T EMBATFHE @

Issued and Attributable
fully paid equity interest
share capital of the Group

Principal activities

SRR AL K2 3 3t B REBAEL
REAEH PYsEiyaAvA=R ERTRBERE RARERE FEEK
Glory Line Management Hong Kong HK$500,000 100% Provision of property
Limited 5th September, 1995 500,000/ 7T security and
BREEBEARAA BB management
—hWNEFNARA services
REMERET R
BEIR
Grand Kinetic Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% Property holding and
BEEMRAT] 7th February, 2001 27T leasing
BE MEREREE
—TE-F-AtAH
Pacific Trump Development Hong Kong HK$2 100% Property letting and
Limited 6th July, 1995 27T investment holding
TR REEAR AT BE MR E MK EER
—NNABFEARE
Public Might Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000 100% Property investment
HEARAT 30th August, 1984 1,000 7T and provision of
BB building
— N \EFNA=+H management
services
MERER
RUEREEERYS
Ronson Kwok Asia Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 100% Building management
Pacific Limited 5th October, 1993 1,000,000/ 7T and club operator
BE REEERGHEE
—NWNh=F+AEA
Sogo Hong Kong Company Hong Kong HK$4,000,000 100% Retailing business
Limited 23rd September, 1983 4,000,000 7T TEEK
SEX(EA)BEEERRQA] BE
—NWN\=FNAZ+=H
Superlite Limited British Virgin Islands/ US$1 100% Property holding
Hong Kong 1%t MERE

3rd April, 2001
EBERRHE /B
T —FA=H
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 817§ #2 ffi 5t

for the year ended 31st December, 2007 HE-TT+&+-_A=+—HILFE

45, Particulars of principal subsidiaries (continued) 45. X EMBATIFHE®
Place of
incorporation Issued and Attributable
and operation fully paid equity interest
Name of company date of incorporation share capital of the Group Principal activities
SRR L K2 3 3t B REBAEL
REAEH Py Sy AvA=R ERTRBERE RARERE FEEK
EBABEBERAR" People’s Republic US$12,000,000 65% Retailing business
(Shanghai Ongoing of China 12,,000,000% 7T TEEK
Department Store Limited) 26th July, 2004
(sino-foreign equity joint HEE A RHAME
venture) —EENFEAZ+RAH
(PINMEEDRE)
B EREERR QA People’s Republic US$74,990,000 100% Property holding
of China 74,990,0003 7T WERE
1st December, 2006
R AR AME

—EEAFT=A—H

B REEERR AR People’s Republic US$50,000,000
of China 50,000,0003= 7T
12th March, 2007
I EYN I

—TEHFZA+-H

LI B IT S A BR People’s Republic RMB55,000,000
ERE/NCIN of China AER#55 000,0007T
27th May, 2005
REARLME

—EERFRA=-1++H

Lifestyle Plaza (Suzhou) People’s Republic RMB390,000,000
Co., Ltd. of China AR #390,000,0007T
MRS (FMN) AR AR 1st March, 2007

L EYN I
2T +F=H—H

*

a limited liability company established in the PRC.
** awholly foreign-owned enterprise established in the PRC.

100% Property holding
MERF
59.4% Property holding and
leasing

MERAREE

63.1% Property holding and
leasing

MERAREE

WNARBKZZBRAF -
WARBIRILZ 2IVEDE -

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the end of the MR RN E BRI B BITES

year.
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46. Balance sheet information of the company 46. XA AT EEBBEREH

Balance sheet information of the Company at the balance sheet date REER - ARAEEABEREMNEE
includes:
2007 2006
—EELHF ZEERF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FHET
Non-current asset IEMENE E
Interest in subsidiaries RAMTEB A R 4,194 4,194
Current assets MBEE
Other receivables E b EYRIE 2,908 211
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEBT B A RIRIE 2,964,045 3,184,210
Bank balances and cash RITHEFERIR® 93 42 921
2,967,046 3,227,342
Current liabilities Vo IN=NI=
Other payables E i T RKIE 2,536 1,405
Dividend payable FERTAR B 1 3
Taxpayable JERTRIA 2,011 -
4,548 1,408
Net current assets RBEEFE 2,962,498 3,225,934
2,996,692 3,230,128
Capital and reserves B
Share capital &N 8,525 8,480
Reserves e 2,958,167 3,221,648
2,966,692 3,230,128
Profit for the year ended 31st December, 2007 of the Company amounted HE-_TTLF+-A=1+—H JJ:EJg '
to approximately HK$3,990,000 (2006: HK$8,542,000). AN Z & FHA3,990,0008 L ( ZF
F 1 8,542,000/ 7T) °
Under the Company Law (Revised) Chapter 25 of the Cayman Islands, *E?Fl?ﬂ%;ﬁ% AVE(KHER])E20E - K
the share premium of the Company is available for distribution or paying NELZ B E AR E N R AR A = 12 K4
dividends to shareholders subject to the provisions of its memorandum SRR 2 IRTE - DR TIRESE AR SR
or articles of association and provided that immediately following the FRE - HERERESIRE - NARIEER
distribution of dividends, the Company is able to pay its debts as they NENER BB EGREREE &S - 2
fall due in the ordinary course of business. The Company’s reserve ZETHFF+ZA=+—R  AARZAH
available for distribution consisted of share premium of approximately IR BRI R E4)2,913,222,000/4 7T
HK$2,913,222,000 (2006: HK$3,199,948,000) and retained profit of the (ZZEZRHF : 3,199,948,000/8 7T) B AR
Company of approximately HK$7,949,000 at 31st December, 2007 (2006: RUR BB F497,949,000/ 7L ( ZZ T RN4F
HK$1,100,000). 1,100,000 7T ) 4K, ©
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Group Financial Summary

5 ] B 15 47

Consolidated Income Statement
For the year ended 31st December,

FEWEmE
BET-A=t—H1ItFE

2007 2006 2005 2004
- 8 of 2 ZETRF —TTHE —ETME
HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000
TR FHT FET FHT
(Restated) (Restated)
(&51) (E71)
Turnover sEE 3,112,368 2,581,962 2,094,299 1,608,728
Profit attributable to equity AARIRRENL
holders of the Company il 1,024,085 740,170 539,378 414,125
Earnings per share (HK cents)* SFRAFCGEIL)*
- Basic YN 60.2 437 347 311
- Diluted -EE 59.8 43.7 N/ATiEF N/ATE R
Total dividends per share (HK cents) FRESBECEL) 24.0 17.8 15.3 13.7
Consolidated Balance Sheet FeEERER
At 31st December, ®w+=-—A=+—H
2007 2006 2005 2004
k- 8 of 2 ZETRF —TTHE —ETME
HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000
TR FHT FET FHT
Total assets BERE 10,434,243 6,279,003 5,629,191 4,255,275
Total liabilities BEER (5,216,563) (2,420,094) (2,261,998) (2,462,845)
Total net assets BEFEES 5,217,680 3,858,909 3,367,193 1,792,430
Minority interests DR R (560,962) (4,929) (41,255) -
Total net assets attributable to equity holders AARRRELEE
of the Company EERGE: 4,656,718 3,853,980 3,325,938 1,792,430
Net assets per share (HK$)* SREEFE(ET) 3.06 2.28 1.99 1.20
Net assets per share attributable to equity ARERREN
holders of the Company (HK$)* SREEZFEET) 2.73 2.27 1.96 1.20
Number of shares issued* BRITRINEE* 1,705,083,000 1,695,936,000 1,694,000,000 1,494,000,000

* Adjusted for subdivision of shares (one into two) during the year ended 31st December,

2007.
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Lifestyle International Holdings Limited
20/F., East Point Centre, 555 Hennessy Road
Causeway Bay, Hong Kong

NEEREEERLHE
&84 REE e FHBb50m R AT 20

T +852 2833 8338 F +852 2831 2972
info@lifestylehk.com.hk
www. lifestylehk.com.hk
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